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COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY
F ebruary 1 6 , 200 5

L B 747 , 57 2 , 677 , 538 , 64 2 , L R 2 2C A

The Committee on Ju diciary met at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
February 16, 2005, in Room 1113 o f t he State C apitol,
Lincoln, Nebraska, for the purpose of conducting a public
hear i n g o n L B 747 , LB 5 72 , LB 677 , LB 5 38 , LB 642 , an d
LR 22CA. Senators p resent: Patrick Bourne, Chairperson;
Dwite Pedersen, Vice C hairperson; Ray Aguilar; Ernie
Chambers; Jeanne C ombs; M ike Fl ood; Mike Foley; and Mike
Fri.end . Sen at o r s a bs e n t : Non e .

SENATOR BOURNE: All right , we lcome t o the Jud iciary
Committee. This is the 12th day of committee hearings. We
have six bills on the agenda today. I ' m P a t Bo urne from
Omaha. To my l eft is Senator Flood from Norfolk, Senator
Friend from Omaha, Senator Aguilar from Hastings (sic) . Our
committee clerk is Laurie Vollertsen.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Hastings? (Laughter)

SENATOR BOURNE: Grand Island, I'm sorry. It's been a long
week already. You can't get away with anything here in this
committee. Je ff Beaty is our committee legal counsel. And
we have Senator Foley from Lincoln. I ' ll introduce the
other members as they arrive. Please keep in mind that from
t ime t o t i me co mmi t t e e members w i l l b e l e av i n g t he he a r i n g
to introduce bills or conduct other business. If they
happen t.o leave while you' re testifying please don't take
offense. They' re simply conducting other business. If y ou
p lan o n t est i f y i n g o n a bi l l I ' m go i ng t o as k t h at you s i gn
in and make use of the on-deck chairs, that's these two
chairs here i n the fr ont . Plea s e sign in, print your
nformation so that it can be easily readable and en tered
into the p ermanent record. Following the introduction of
eac). b i l l I ' l l a sk f o r a sho w of hanc s t o se e how many
people plan to testify on each bill. We' ll first hear the
iitroducer of the measure followed by proponent testimony,
opponent testimony. We ' ll have neutral testimony and then
if the introducing senator wishes to close he or she will be
able to do that. When you come forward to testify please
clearly state and spell your name for the transcribers. All
of our hearings are t ranscribed and they would greatly
appreciate you spelling your name. Due to the large number
o f b i l l s he a r d h e r e i n t he Jud i c i a r y C o mmi t t e e w e d o u t i l i ze
the Kermit Brashear memorial lighting system (laughter).
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Senators get five minutes to open and three minutes to close
should they choose to close. All other testifiers get three
m inut e s . So all other testifiers get three minutes
exclusive of any questions the committee might ask. The
b lue l i g ht wi l l go on at t h r ee m i n u t es . The y el l o w l i gh t
comes on as a one-minute warning and then when the light
turns red w e a sk that you stop . The rules of the
Legislature state that c ell p hones are n ot all owed in
committee hearings so i f yo u h ave a ce ll phone please
disable it out of respect for those testifying. Read ing
someone el se ' s t es t i m ony i s n ot a l l ow ed . We wi l l al l ow yo u
t o submi t wr i t t e n t e st i m on y f r o m ot h er s bu t we wi l l no t
allow you to read that into the record. With that, we will
open on L B 7 47 . Se na t o r S y n owi ec k i.

L B 747

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI : ( Exh i b i t s 1, 2 ) Go od a f t e r noo n ,
Chairman Bourne and members of the Judiciary Committee. I
am John Synowiecki. I represent District 7 in Omaha. Today
I bring LB 747 for your consideration, a bill to create the
Department of P robation and Parole Services. Our current
administrative assignment of probation and parole is not at
all reflective of a best practice model for these serv i c e
deliveries. H aving probation and parole under different
branches of g overnment and under two entirely different
administrative frameworks certainly serves as b arriers in
provid ng a co ntinuum of offender services and i s no t
conducive to a seamless community corrections model. Th ere
exist s no com m i n g l i ng of huma n, phy si c a l , o r t r a i ni ng
resources, no cooperation in equipment purchasing, no
sharing of ris k assessment tools, and n o sharing of
information technologies in Nebraska's current probation and
parole service delivery systems. Since 1957, the Unicameral
has explored options for the placement of probation in t he
judicial and executive branches on at least four occasions.
In 1971, under LB 680, the Legislature elected to house the
probation administration within the Supreme Court. LB 680
was i nno v a t i v e i n p r o v i d i ng a l i mi t ed f or m o f cr o ss
jurisdiction authority for pa role o fficers t o s up e r v i s e
probationers. Cross jurisdictional authority was pr o p o s ed
by Senator Terry Carpenter from hi s re cognition that
probation and parole officers having strikingly similar
dut i e s . A 197 7 Nebraska legislative council report
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identified four reasons for potential probation move to the
executive branch. I bel ieve these reasons continue to be
just as pertinent today and I have provided these excerpts
to the committee from th e 1977 r eport. Nationally,
33 states, the District of Columbia, and the Virgin Islands
have probation and parole services located under the
executive branch. Al abama, South Carolina, and Tennessee
have merged probation and parole into an executive branch
agency separate from the Department of C orrections ns is
envi s i o ne d und er LB 74 7 . Today on l y 1 3 st a t es h av e
probation located within the judicial branch and no states
have probation and parole merged under the judicial branch.
According to researcher, Joan Petersilia in he r piece,
Reforming Probation and Parole in the 21st century, the
trend in adult probation is toward c entralization in th e
executive branch where authority for a state's probation and
parole activities are placed i n a sing le statewide
admini s t r at i v e b o d y. I n 199 5 a n d a g a i n i n 200 0 , b i l l s we r e
introduced in t h e Le gislature that e xplored the idea of
merging probation administration with the executive branch.
Moreover, in 20 03, the Le gislature passed LB 46, which
provides for the development of community-based programs and
facilities for probationers and parolees under the guidance
of the Community Corrections Council. In order to promote
enhanced opportunities for successful LB 46 outcomes, I
believe it is necessary for us to seriously reconsider the
concept of unifying our probation and parole resources. I
realize that some judges have voiced concern relative to
their unique relationship with probation officers. They
express concern that if probation officers are moved from
the judiciary to the executive branch, private communication
between the judge and the probation officer would be
forbidden. I beli eve there is no inherent need for the
probation officer to be administratively aligned wit h t he
court system. A prob ation officer does not exercise any
judicial powers whatsoever in carrying out their statutorily
defined ministerial responsibilities. Their public service
function, bo t h in the preparation of t he pr esentence
investigation and community supervision is offender focused.
The probation department is lo cated under the ex ecutive
branch of government in 33 states and probation officers in
these states perform the same function as our probation
officers do un der the courts. In an attempt to ease the
concerns of these judges, I have offered to this c ommittee
i n t hi s i n t r odu c e d ve r s i o n of LB 747 a p r ov i s i on wh i ch
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maintains the courts oversight of p robation-related work
activities. These provisions identify probation officers as
agents of the court and g ives the S upreme Court the
authority to certify probation and parole of ficers for
performance of probation-related work activities. A gain , I
have i n c l u ded t h e s e p r o v i s i o n s f o r com m i tt e e c ons i de r a t i o n
in an attempt to ease the c oncern of some judges. In
closing, my goal for this merger is to have a comparatively
small agency with a very focused administrative mission of
offender investigation and supervision which pr ovides a
continuum of o ffender services while working to reduce
r ecidivism in Nebraska. I kno w we can build upon o ur
dedicated probation and parole staffs and provide them the
administrative focus and tools necessary to a chieve their
g oals . Than k yo u , Se n a t o r B o u r n e .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. We ' ve been joined by Senator
Chambers, Senator Combs, and Senator Pedersen from Omaha.
Before taking questions for Senator Synowiecki could I get a
show of h ands of those here to testify in support? I see
four. Those in opposition? I see four. Those neutral? I
see none. Questions for Se nator Synowiecki? Sen ator
Friend. (See also Exhibit 3)

SENATOR FRIEND: Thank you, Senator Bourne. Senator, c an
you...give us a n idea of how drastic a change this is. I
mean, and I guess the thing is, I' ve heard over the i n t e r i m
and you and I have talked on a couple of occasions about the
way we' ve approached, you know, things in this area for
years an d y e a r s . And I don ' t , y ou kn ow , I g ue ss I don ' t
want...you ju st g ave us so me, obviously, some pretty
compelling reasons in your opening. But tell me how much of
a change in environment this will be for a lot of the f o l k s
in this room and the people that are dealing with this in
our community.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Well, I appr eciate that, S enator
Friend. I might first note that I provided excerpts of the
legislative council report, 1977. I h ave the full repor t
should any o f the committee members want to take a look at
that. Senator Friend, I often answer that question with a
live living example of what our current system does. And
l et me offer that for the committee today. If we ha ve an
ind i v i d u a l t h at ' s i n our p en i t e nt i a r y sys t em r i gh t n ow an d
if that person were to be paroled to Falls City, Nebraska,
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which is on the ver y outh eastern tip o f ou r sta te
geographically, the parole officer that would provide the
supervision of that offender would be physically officed in
Lincoln, Nebraska. That parole officer then to have a face
to face communication with that offender in Fall. City would
get into his or her state car, travel the 101 miles it is
from Lincoln to Falls City according to Mapquest and have
c ase management face to f ace communication with tha t
offender which would include substance abuse referrals,
would include career counseling, case management that you do
with offenders. And then drive back to Lincoln. Obviously,
they probably see other offenders in the a rea a s t hey
proceed back to Lincoln. What is amazing to me is that that
is being done while we have a probation officer that is
officed in Falls City, has office resources, and does with
the offenders on h i s c aseload the same case management.
Substance abuse referrals, career counseling, and guidance
through an o rder from the court not from the Parole Board,
o bviously, but does essentially...essentially the sam e
supervision case management strategies with the probation
population that a pa role officer does with the p arole
p opulation. So there's obvious inefficiencies in o u r
current service delivery system and that's what I'm trying
t o ad d r e s s .

SENATOR BOURNE: Senator Flood.

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank yo u, Ch airman Bourne. Senator
Synowiecki, I' ve talked to th e probation office in my
district in northeast Nebraska in the 7th judicial district.
And I have a number of concerns about ex parte
communications and I'm pleased that you referenced that in
your testimony. One of the chief concerns was, and I' ve
talked to the judges in my district, they like receiving
presentence investigations prior to sentencing day. Under
your ball, would t hat current practice be com promised
because that communication would be considered ex parte?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: In my view, absolutely not. Because a
presentence investrgation report is something that d efense
counsel as well as the county attorney has access to and the
cont.ents of a presentence investigation, by all means, the
defense attorney handling that case has access to so, yes,
the court would get t he report in advance as well as the
defense attorney and county attorney as is the current
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practice in Douglas County that I'm aware of.

SENATOR FLOOD: That's usually filed with the court and then
the defense attorney has to go to the court physically and
can't remove that report from the district court clerk or
county court clerk's office. Wo uld you se e that r eport
being sent out to different parties?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: That may be the logistics in Norfolk.
The logistics for the defense attorney gaining access to
that report, for example, in Douglas County the report is
kept in the probation office and the defense attorney comes
to the probation office to check that report out and to
review that report. So I don't think that' s...the system
that's in p lace in Norfolk is not statutorily implemented.
I t h i n k i t ' s up t o t he i nd i v i d u a l pr oba t i on d i s t r i c t s and
how they just dispense with reports to the parties that have
an interest in t hat c ase which would be, obviously, the
attorney of re cord for t h e defendant and t he coun ty
attorney, the j udge, the probation officer. None of that
would change under this bill that I'm aware of. Can you see
an objection if probation was moved to the executive branch
where a de fense counsel attorney might object to the judge
seeing that report at all until the c ounty a ttorney, and
maybe, possibly force the county attorney, another member of
the executive branch of sorts had a chance to present that
to the judae? Because in any o ther criminal case, any
member of t h e ex ecutive branch doesn't have that direct
communication with the ju dicial branch where yo u can
actually file a rep ort t hat's read by the judge before
anybody has a chance to look at it. Do you see my concern
t her e ?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: I would just, you know, in 33 states
the probation department is located within the ex ecutive
branch of government. Those probation officers perform the
presentence function just as our probation officers do under
the judicial branch. Given the presentence investigation,
it's a too l used by the court to assist in sentencing.
There is absolutely no reason in the world I could see under
an executive branch probation department that the de fense
attorney, the c ounty attorney will continue to have access
to that report in preparation for the sentencing hearing.

SENATOP. FLOOD: I gu es s I wo u l d l i k en i t t o i n a cr i mi n al
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case t h e p olice officer calling up the judge before
sentencing to say, this guy really needs to go away. That' s
k ind o f wha t ha ppe n s i n si de t he j u d i ci a l b r anc h when
probation is in line with the judge. It's kind of like in a
criminal case the police officer calling the judge at home
at night, saying, hey, this guy really needs to go away.
He's a bad act.or. That's a member of , you know, the
executive branch contacting a judicial branch official. I
wonder if this bill would compromise that whole...you know,
I understand 33 states do it but it seems to me there's a
constitutional line that's crossed when you move probation
from the j udicial to t he executive branch. And I'm
interested to see how we could individually treat like PSIs.
And it's my understanding you' re a former probation officer.
How often did you rely on the ex parte contact with the
j ud i c i a l b r an c h ?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: In Douglas County is not a practice. I
think it 's i nherently unfair to th e de fendant f or a
probation officer to h ave conversations with the c ourt
separate from the defense and the defense attorney, I think
is inherently unfair to the defendant. An d these r epor t s ,
Senator Flood, the presentence reports would be presented to
the court and then un altered, would g o to the defense
attorney and to the county attorney should they want t o
review zt. N ow, the practice in Douglas County, it was not
ypical for the county attorney to review every presentence
report and i t w as just b ecause of the volume of cases
i nvo l v ed . Bu t i f you ' r e ask i n g me my p er so na l op i ni on , I
drd no t p ar t i c i pa t e i n e x par t e com munica t i on . I t i s n ot a
practice in Douglas County and I think i t's i nheren t l y
unfair to a def endant in a cri minal case to have the
probation officer which provides official recommendations to
that court to have communication that i s absent fr om the
defense bar. That's my personal opinion.

SENATOR FLOOD: Does that happen a lot, that kind of
corn..unicatxon, rn your opinion?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: I can't speak for the entire s y stem.
The j udges w il l f o l l o w m e t h a t ha v e s ome p r o b l ems w i t h m y
ball based upon their concerns with ex parte communication.
It rs my und erstanding, Senator Flood, that ex parte
communication is a huge issue outside of Douglas County for
some reasons and I don 't unde rstand t h at. But I
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s pecxfzca l l y , i n an at t e m pt t o a ppe a s e som e o f t hem
concerns, you' ll notice in my bi ll I went to some great
lengths in labeling probation officers, agents of the court
and given them certification powers and so forth, the court
over the probation officers in an attempt to a ppease that
s i t u a t i o n . Bu t nev er t h el e s s , eve n t ho ug h I d i d t ha t , I
continue to h ave some s trong reservations relative to
ex parte communication on its face.

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you very much.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: You bet.

SENATOR B OURNE:
Pedersen.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Th a n k yo u , Se n a t o r Bou r n e . Sen at o r
Synowiecki, the conversation, the dialogue you were having
w ith Senator Flood, Douglas County, as you said, they d o
share the PSIs, presentence investigations with defense, xs
that, right?

S ENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Y e s .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: But are you aware that that's not the
law? I mean, they don't have to.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: No, I'm not aware one way or the other,
I guess .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: See, there's some counties that do
not and I wi l l have a b i l l i n t h i s com mi t t e e l a t er on i n
t his session that will say t hey have to share it with
defense attorneys also.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: So , let me g e t ...Senator Pedersen,
there's counties in the state of Nebraska where the defense
attorney does not have access to the presentence report?

SENATOR Dw. P EDERSEN: Ye s , t h er e i s .

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: O k ay . I .. .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: B u t it' s..

Thank you. Fu rther questions? Senator
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SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: ...that is not the case in Douglas
County where I practice as a probation officer...

SENATOR Dw. PEDER. EN: And I agree with you. That's the way
xt should be. That's the way it should be.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Yeah, yeah.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I'm bringing in for a constituent
whose kid was sentenced when the defense attorney was not
allowed to see the PSI until sentencing time.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Well, essentially, the presentence
report is a report t hat th e co urt l ooks at in their
determining the s entence. So I thin k it's an entirely
appropriate the defense attorney have some degree of access
to that report. And the report will contain such things as
the prior record, the family, background, employment
background, substance abuse background and so forth so I
t h in k i t ' s e nt i r e l y ap pr o p r i a t e t hat al l pa r t i es i nvo l v e d i n
the sentencing hearing have access to that report.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: And I agree with yo u a nd Douglas
County has been very good about that.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI : And t o k i nd o f g et bac k t o t h e b i l l ,
t her e ' s no t hi n g i n m y b i l l t hat I be l i ev e w o u l d d i m ini sh t he
defense bar's participation in ta king a look at tha t
present ence r e p o r t .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I would agree with that. One more
question. Knowing that there's an introduction of a bill
coming up later on this afternoon, I probably won't be here
f or zt by Senator Brashear which moves parole out from t h e
Department of Co rrections and puts it with probation under
the courts. Could you give me just a l ittle bi t or give
this committee a little bit of how you see your ball as
being b e t t e r ser v i ng t o t he peo p l e a n d i nc l ud i n g t h e p eop l e
who work in them departments compared to that bill?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Well, obviously Senator Brashear can
speak quit.e eloquently on behalf of his b ill. His bill
essentj.ally does what mine does but does it under the venue
of the Supreme Court. How is my bill better? Well, I think
h aving it in an executive branch form or venue, I think i t
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enhances the transparency of the system. I think when you
have operations under the Supreme Court, it's my impression
that the public is not that well connected, if you will, to
the operations of t he Supreme Court as they may be to the
operations of the executive branch where there's more
participation. You know, the governor is elected by the
people of the state of Nebraska. The Supreme Court is under
a retention system so the public accountability pieces there
would be nonexistent under the Supreme Court. An d I th ink
generally, the system under an executive branch format would
be more responsive to the general public, to victims, to
offenders and that sort of thing.

S ENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Would the dep artment a lso, t h e
department of p robation and p arole under itself probably
have, as you see it, would maybe have a little bit m o re
persuasion or contact with the people who make the decisions
about their positions and salaries and things like that too,
wouldn ' t i t ?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI : Yeah , I t h i nk so . I t h i nk t hey ' r e
probably more...for example, the appropriation end of
throngs. There wi l l p r ob ab l y be m or e o f a l i n k , I t hi nk ,
with the department of probation and parole administrator,
w th the Appropriations Committee, be more of a direct link
rather than where i t currently is wh ere th e pr obation
administrator kind of has to jockey through the court system
to get m atters heard before the Appropriations Commrttee,
for example. Now, I have this session been advocating
strongly on b ehalf of probation in the Appropriations
Comm'tt,ee and i n t he preliminary bud get been quite
successful. But if, you know, if that linkage wasn't there
being a former probation officer and that, I don't know what
the effectiveness would be relative to that . So I hope
that' s...I'm answering your question sufficiently.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Y ou ha v e d o n e a ve r y g oo d j ob . Tha nk
you, S e n a t o r .

SENATOR B OURNE:
none, t h a n k y o u .

SENATOR SYNONIECKI: T h ank you.

SENATOR BOURNE: Fir st testifier in support? And

Thank you. Further questions? See ing

again ,
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we' re going to make use of the on-deck area so if you plan
on testifying in support, make your way forward and sign in.
Have you a l r e a d y s i g n e d i n ?

I s i g ned ( i n a u d i b l e ) . Okay .

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay , go ahead and have a seat there.
Would the next testifier in support make their way forward?
Okay, so this i s the last testifier in support? Have you
s igned i n ?

PAT KRELL: Yes , s i r .

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay, all right. Anybody e lse t h at's a
proponent. that hasn't signed in, come forward and use this
o n-deck a r e a . We ' r e r ea d y .

PAT KRELL: Ny last name is Krell, K-r-el-1. First name is
Pat. I'm going t o take a little different tack. Number
one, I'm old and handicapped and some people say senile.
And that may be the more accurate characterization. I was
a ppoin te d a s a c hi e f adu l t p r oba t i o n o f f i ce r o f t he
4th judicial district in January of 1967. At t hat time,
there were ten chiefs appointed by the district judges and
serving at t h e pl easure of the district judges. We were
pretty much autonomous. In the early seventies legislation
created the Of fice o f Pr obation Administration with an
administrator appointed by the Supreme Court. The first one
was a gentleman by the name of Ed win G arrison. He was
retired military. He had no knowledge of probation. He had
very few a dministrative skills and these shortcomingswere
abundantly demonstrated during the short tenure that he was
there. Following Edwin Garrison was a gentleman by the name
of B ob K e ll e r . Bob had b e e n t h e ch i e f pr o b a t i o n o f f i c er i n
the Lincoln municipal court. He was ext remely well
q ual i f i ed edu ca t i on a l l y an d by v i r t ue o f h i s exp e r i e n c e .
Bob di.d a n e x c e l l e nt j ob f o r t h e f i r s t f ew y ea r s and t he
system moved forward. There we re several things that
happened that. had a very negative effect on Bob and on the
system. There was a thing called the Yanders Affair in
Columbus. I do n't r emember the year bu t so mebody was
accused of s tealing, the probation officer, the probation
o f f i c e r ' s wi f e . The bo t t om l i n e w a s t h at t he y wer e d en i ed
due process. This fiasco caused the state, caused Bob a lot
of furor, cost the st ate a lot o f money. Bob was the
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administrator and he took the heat. It was not his fault
singularly, but nevertheless, he took the heat. When the
whole episode ended the probation system was diminished in
the eyes of the public and the state paid a lot of money.
The judge involved in that was subsequently convicted of
three felonies and sentenced to a federal penitentiary. I
don't know how he was involved and I'm sure the record would
reflect that but I can't recall. In 1985 , t he fe lony
misdemeanor in j uvenile probation systems merged into one
under the probation administrator. This created a number of
p roblems, not least of which the blatant disregard of t h e
legislative intent by B o b a nd the systems committee when
they opted to keep eight unfunded Douglas County juvenile
court employees. There again, that embarrassed everyone in
the system, thoroughly provoked the Legislature and caused
a lot of budgeting problems in the probation system and,
again, Bob was in the hot seat. During the last couple of
years of Bob's life, he was battling cancer. It was evident
that he was devastated by problems. He was a very sick man.
He tragically ended his own life in August of 1989. Shortly
thereafter, Carol Schoenleber was appointed by the Supreme
Court to be the probation administrator. Carol had
progressed through the ranks from a secretary in the Lincoln
Probation Office to a deputy administrator. Carol was very
i ntelligent and very familiar with the l ogistics of t h e
probation system. However, in my opinion, and by no stretch
of t he imag ination was she qual ified to be the
administrator. She didn't have a degree, a requirement for
an entry level probation officer. She had never worked as a
probation officer. However, the most egregious aspect of
this appointment was the total disregard of EEOC mandates
that require a pos ition to be advertised. No one in the
system was given an opportunity to apply for t he job and
Carol was the administrator who monitored compliance of the
EEOC gu i delines in the system. Th is was quite simply an
mperial appointment by the Supreme Court. My percept>on of
Carol's administration was it simply overwhelmed her, not
just because she knew that her appointment was not legal but
a lso he r i nep t i t ude i n de a l i ng wi t h s t a t e wi d e pr o bl em s .
. ol ' owin g Car o l ' s app o i n t m en t a nd i n com p li an c e w i t h E E OC
guide'ines, Ed B rrkel, the chief probation officer in
Columbus, who had w orked his way u p through the career
ladder was appointed chief administrator. I recently read
in the paper that didn't work out either.
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SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Pat, your time is up. Would you like
to close briefly, please?

P AT K R E L L :
n ow. . .

Okay, I ' l l do i t i n t wo sec o n ds . Al l r i g ht ,

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: If you want to submit t hat to the
committee, we would make it a part of the record...

PAT KRELL: Well, I will. Another thing I want to say is,
in my opinion, the oversight of the probation system over
the last 30 years has been dismal at best.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Thank you. Is there any questions
for Mr. Kreli by the committee? Seeing none...

PAT KRELL: Qu es t i ons ?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Seeing none, thank you, M r. Krell.
I t ' s go o d t o see y ou .

PAT KRELL : You be t .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Next testifier, please take the.

DAN ALATI: My name is Dan Alati. I'm a senior probation
o f f i ce r , A - l - a - t - i , i n Om a ha , N e b r a s ka . Sena t o r Pe d e r s en , I
had spoken earlier with Senator Synowiecki and I had taken a
different approach to t.his. And I just want to know if it
would be ou t of line, I wa s doing a comparison between
LB 642 an d L B 7 4 7. Wou l d t hat be out o f l i ne ?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Wha tever you want to do wi th yo ur
three minutes is entirely up to you.

DAN ALATI: Okay. Okay. At my first reading of the bills,
it was my opinion that there appears to be little or no
significant difference in the substance of the ways in which
these probation systems would be set up as it relates to the
specifics of management, of adult and juvenile and parolees
under the jurisdiction of the court. I say this be cause
both bills appear to address the p hilosophical issues
relating to what is viewed a s being the supe rvision
strategies of both probation and parole offenders. It is my
opin i o n t h at bo t h l oo k a t t he me t h o d o l o g y o f su pe r v i s i on o f



Transcript Prepared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 747Committee on Judiciary
Februar y 1 6 , 20 05
Page 14

the various offenders as w ell a s t he sanctions and
prohibitions of no ncompliance. Fur ther, both tend to put
forth the fiduciary responsibility of program management as
well as identifies the principles and supervision strategies
for t he goal of an effective and e fficient program
management . Al t hou g h t he r e a r e s i m il ar i t i e s i n t he b i l l ,
there also appears to be differences as it relates to the
authority and responsibility for management of the program.
Specifically, under LB 642, although merging of the two
previously separate agencies take place, the u l t i m a t e
enactment of the rules governing still rest with the Supreme
Court who, i n my opi nion, has not been as, I see it,as
cognant of the everchanging needs of the offender. I say
thi s be ca u s e i n my 16 ye a r s a s a p r ob a t i o n of f i ce r I have
witnessed the evolution of supervision of offenders away
from the client-based philosophy to a more community-base
approach to supervision. In other words, we' re moving away
from the focus on the needs of the offender to a stronger
push towards safety and society. Al though I realize that
community safety is th e pinnacle of which the probation
mandate is set upon, we also need to keep in mind the needs
of the offender. I'd just like to say as we move into what
I see a s the error of the ...what I would ca ll the
supervision of th e 21st century offender, we need to be
a ware that as today's offenders move into a n already
overcrowded system we need to be aware of the issues and
concerns which require a more far-reaching approach t o t he
offender's supervision than we have in our current system.
Because of these diverse needs; today's probation o f f i c e r
needs to be more proactive in their supervision and also the
strategy needs to look at the whole of the offender versus
the focus on community base. I would like to just close by
saying that either bill would afford us a management system.
It is my opinion that LB 747 offers a greater possibility of
probation achieving that goal by not only merging the two
programs but also allowing us to do the job that the s ta t e
has entrusted us to do and that is to help in the
reconstruction of the prosocial conduct o f t he offender.
T hank y o u .

SENATOR Dw . PEDERSEN: Tha nk you, Mr. Alati. I s there any
auestions from the committee? S enator Flood.

SENATOR FLOOD: Tha nk you, Senator. Tha n k you for your
testimony today. w hen I look at the numbers I show that in



Transcript Prepared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 747Committee on Judiciary
Februar y 1 6 , 2 005
Page 15

the fiscal note on page 4 or 5, the probation administration
h as 3 84 f u l l - t i me eq ui v al e n t emp l o y ee s whe r e t he pa r o l e
administrati.on has 29.37 FTEs. It would seem to make m ore
sense to me to inc orpo'ate the 29 into the system that' s
already supervising 384 rather than creating a n e w ag ency
that will now be come familiar with 384 essentially state
employees that it's had no supervision or direction of over
in the past. What's your reasoning and I heard you say both
Senator Synowiecki's bill and Senator Brashear's bill have,
you know, a good purpose in mind. That's the comanagement
of both systems. Wh y should we create a new agency under
the executive branch and bring in the vast ma3ority of state
employees rather than just b ringing parole up into
p robat i o n ?

DAN ALATI: Well, Se nator Flood, I guess t hat was my
u nders t a n d i n g a s t o wh a t LB 7 4 7 w o u l d d o wou l d me r g e t he
probation and the parole department into one entity. That
one entity would then be responsible for the management and
the supervision of o ffenders throughout the state whether
t hey be p a r o l e or p r ob a t i o n i f I und er s t o o d t h a t . Bu t i f I
m ight , s i r , j us t t o k i nd o f go bac k a n d g i ve i t f r om my
perspective in terms of my probation. On any given time I'm
managing somewhere between 250 to 275 offenders. When I
started this job 1 6 years ago, I was told that I was paid
for 115 hours of supervision. The other 45 hours o f the
month that w e could w ork was supposed to be for leaves,
vacation, sickness, and whatever the case might be. I can
honestly say that I' ve probably not supervised 115 hours of
supervision in probably the past ten years nor have some of
my c o l l e a g ues who w i l l be co m ing u p an d t es t i f y i ng a s w e ll .
The merger, as I see it, takes from what I understand the
parole department which has a smaller caseload, thus giving
us as a result of the budgetary constraints and everything
else that we have facing us, giving us those bodies to merge
into a system t o possibly spread out the number of cases
that are being supervised. Thus, as I stated in my
testimony, allowing us to do the job that the state has
entrusted us to do as probation officers and that is to
p rov id e f o r t h e wel l - b e i n g n ot o nl y o f o ur communi t i es b ut
a lso f o r t he we l l - b e i n g o f t ha t o f f en d e r be cau s e I d i d n ' t
get a chance to get to it. But if we don't do that, I feel
that we' re on a destiny of failure in terms of the system.

SENATOR FLOOD: Wha t I'm hearing from you and the pri or
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testifiers, a lot of concerns seem to be directed at the
scope of your work and maybe the lack of any organiza ion,
labor organization or a way to protect maybe your caseload
from becoming greater than it is. How much of this issue is
connected to y our d esire or lack thereof to organize the
e mployees in some type of a labor union versus how much o f
this is about efficiency for the state? I guess...strike
that question. Do you have an interest in organizing?

DAN ALATI: Let me just answer that by first backing up. I
came to t his job with twenty-one and a half years of
military service. When I came into t his j ob, I was
fortunate enough to b e interviewed by the chief probation
administrator that Mr. Krell talked about, Bob Keller. A nd
I told Mr. Keller at the time that I came into the system, I
came into this job not because of what I could feel was a
monetary gain but what I felt was my desire to continue to
work in the public arena, to work and serve the public so to
answer your question, for me to say that I want to see this
so we can organize, we can become a union, so we can strike
or we can do those things that unions do, no. I could say
for my own point, that is not the case. What I'm looking at
is something that I feel and I strongly feel this and I know
I' ve had conversations with Senator Pedersen in terms of our
r e l a t i o n s h i p i s we ar e n ot m e e ti ng t he m a n d at e o f what we
are supposed to do as far as a pro bation system is
concerned .

S ENATOR FLOOD: Are the re th ose...and remind me what
district are you serving?

DAN ALATI: I'm out of district four in Omaha.

SENATOR FLOOD: Omaha . Are th ere those in district four
that you work with as colleagues that support this measure
because xt would make the opportunity to organize as a labor
union a po ss i b i l i t y , t h i s t ype o f a me r ge r i n t o t he
executive branch rather than staying where you' re at?

DAN ALATI : We l l , ag a i n ,

SENATOR FLOOD: And I just would appreciate a yes or no
a nswer t o t hat .

DAN ALATI: I would have to say no.
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SENATOR FLOOD: Okay, thank you. I really appreciate it.

DAN ALATI : Ok ay .

SENATOR BOURNE: Are there further questions? Seeing none,
thank you. Appreciate you coming down and taking the t ime
to testify. Next testifier in support?

MIKE ERICKSON: My name is Mike Erickson. Last name is
E- r-i-c-k-s-o-n. G oo d afternoon. I' ve been a probation
officer in t he state of Nebraska for the past 14 years. I
believe our current delivery system for probation and parole
can be changed to better serve the offender and g ive t he
taxpayer more efficiency for their money. I have several
examples why our current system is flawed and if the
probation and parole systems were merged would better serve
the public. There are currently two officers in my office
that are supervising a probationer while that same person is
also being supervised by a parole officer. So there are two
agencie that are supervising the same client. T he next
example is I recently received a tr ansfer case from t he
state of Montana. The offender received an eight-year
sentence in Montana with four years of that suspended. The
defendant was released from prison in October of '02 and
transferred to the state of Nebraska. He served two ye ars
on parole and the l ast two y ears were supposed to be
supervised probation. He served the two years on pa role
here and the pa role officer in Nebraska then had to close
his file, send it back to the state of Montana because he' s
not able to supervise a probation case. Montana then had to
resubmit the case through interstate compact to our
probation office for acceptance. In the meantime, n o o n e
had been superv' sing this offender for almost three months
because of the time it takes a transfer case. This appears
to be a potentially dangerous situation simply because our
probation and parole systems can't work together. Since in
over 30 states the probation and parole systems are merged,
they often give the offender probation sentence after they
ser 7ed the pr isoner parole time. T his conflicts with how
Nebraska supervises the offender and causes problems lake I
just mentroned. In clos ing, I feel this bill just makes
sense and would provide the best service to the offenders of
the state and to the taxpayers of the state.
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SENATOR BOURNE: Thank yo u. Are the r e qu estions for
Mr. Erickson? Seeing none, thank you.

MIKE ERICKSON: Thank you.

SENATOR BOURNE: Appreciate your testimony. Next testifier
i n s u ppo r t ? We l co me .

PETE GICLIA: Good afternoon, Senator Bourne and members of
the Judiciary Committee. My name is Pete Giglia. Last name
is sp e l l e d G - i - g - 1 - i - a . I ' m he r e t o d a y t o spe a k i n fa vo r o f
LB 747. I am here as a senior probation officer in the
Nebraska State Probation System. I think this committee may
have some interest in kn owing that i n my professional
experience I have w orked in a pro bation and a parole
executive branch system similar to what was e nvisioned in
last year's bill brought by Senator Synowiecki. My first
job in the field of probation and parole was with the state
of Missouri as a state probation and parole officer. I was
employed in this capacity for three years. Sin c e t hat
point, I have s erved as a state probation officer for the
Nebraska state probation system. Th is committee might be
interested to k now t hat essentially I found and find no
difference in the level and degree of communication with the
courts that I had in the executive branch as is now the case
in my workings as a probation officer under the S upreme
Court. Furt her, m y function as probation officer in the
state of Nebraska is identical to t he functions that I
performed in the state o f Mi ssouri under the executive
branch. Last fall I was present at a he aring similar to
today's hearing. At that hearing, those that opposed the
idea made it very clear that they were concerned about the
issue of ex parte communication between probation officers
and judges. I am here today to tell y ou th at du ring m y
three years as a Missouri probation and parole officer I had
several conversations with judges regarding individuals who
they placed on probation. A nd I als o know t hat judges
contact. the probation officers all the time with questions
regarding presentence investigations. I' ve also been t old
by my fo rmer d istrict supervisor in the state of Missouri
that some judges in smaller jurisdictions actually carry
laptops with them wherever they go in order to give them the
ab'lity to respond to e-mail sent by probation officers with
questions regarding active probation cases. Based on my
professional experience, the issue of ex parte communication
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should not be considered a barrier or hindrance to w h at
LB 747 is a ttempting to accomplish. Finally, I would like
to say that I feel the idea of combining the Department of
Probation with the Department of Parole under the executive
branch only makes good sense. Asi de f rom the example
Senator Synowiecki provided to the committee regarding the
parolee that resides in Falls City, Nebraska, I would like
to discuss a f ew other factors. First of all, the issues
t hat probationers and parolees have with society and t he
criminal justice system are ve ry similar. P la ces where
these people are sent for rehabilitative services are t he
same. There is no difference in the level of education or
training needed or r equired to s upervise a pr obationer
versus a parolee. In fact, the standard order of probat.ion
would be i dentical to th e standard order of parol e.
Furthermore, the pr ocedure to fo llow when someone would
violate an order o f probation would be the same a s when
someone would violate an order of parole. Ul timately, I
believe that when it comes to cost, time management, and
overall efficiency what is proposed in LB 747 simply makes
good sense. Thank you for your time and consideration.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank yo u . Are the r e qu estions for
Mr. Gi g l i a ? So yo u ' v e wo r k e d i n bo t h sys t em s s e t up bo t h
ways and . . .

PETE GIGLIA: That's correct.

SENATOR BOURNE: ...and the concerns expressed earlier, you
never s a w i n t he . . .

PETE GIGLIA: No , we never had any problems doing what we
had to do. Defense attorneys never raised any i ssues.
Presentence investigations were conducted. They were sent
to the sentencing court. A copy was sent to defense
attorneys and a copy was also sent to prosecuting authority.
Everybody had an opportunity to review it. At sentencing,
the ;udge would ask the defense, have you had an opportunity
to review the presentence report? And if so, are there any
additions or co rrections that you would like to make? The
defense attorney would answer accordingly and then the judge
would turn to the state's attorney and the same qu estion,
have you had an op portunity to review the document? Are
there any additions or corrections you'd like to add? The
state would, you know, follow suit and then they'd conduct
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t he s e n t e n c i n g .

SENATOR BOURNE: Th a n k y ou .

PETE GIGLIA: You' re welcome.

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.

PETE GIGLIA: Thank you.

SENATOR BOU RNE: Thanks f or yo ur
testifiers in support? Tes tifiers in
again, we' re going to make use of the
you' re opposed, please sign in prior to
welcome.

J OHN HEND RY : Good afternoon, Chairman Bourne.
Mr. Chairman, members of the Judiciary Committee, my name is
J ohn V. Hendry. I am the Chief Justice of th e Nebraska
Supreme Court. I appear t oday in behalf of the Supreme
Court in opposition to the proposed merger of the offices of
probation and parole administration into a single e xecut i v e
branch agency. My testimony reiterates that which I
presented last year regarding LB 1253 and LR 347 b ut al so
addresses revisions made to L B 1253 which now appear in
LB 747. The Office of Probation has been a part of the
judicial branch of s tate government for over 47 years. I
believe the relationship of probation to the work o f t he
courts is s uch that there are sound administrative reasons
why probation should remain with the Supreme Court. When an
offender is found guilty in Nebraska, it is the ju dge' s
responsibility to se ntence the of fender. I n or d er t o
determine the appropriate sentence given the f act s a nd
circumstances of t he offense, the history of the offender,
and the need to protect the community the sentencing ]udge
usually requests the probation officer to pr epare a
presentence investigation. A probation officer can a l so
then provide supervision to t he offender if he or she is
sentenced to a term of probation. Because th e prob ation
officer is considered court personnel the current process is
highly efficient for several reasons. First, because the
probation officer works for the Supreme Court the Su p r e me
C curt has direct administrative control over t he work
product of the probation officer. If t he work p r od u c t i s
inadequate or subs tandard the Su preme C ourt ca n take

testimony. Other
opposi t i o n? And ,

on-deck c h a i r s so i f
testifying. Ch ief,
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i mmediate a d mi n i s t r at i v e a ct i o n . I f t he Of f i ce o f Pr o b a t i on
is removed from the judicial branch of state government and
placed within an e xecutive branch agency, this direct
a dmini s t r at i v e sup er v i s i o n w o u l d b e gr e a t l y d i mi n i sh ed . I f
a merger occurs that branch of government directly relying
upon the services of probation would no longer be that
service provider's immediate supervisor. Secon d, i t is
often necessary that the s entencing judge and probation
officer discuss issues relating to the presentence
investigation. If the proposed merger were to occur, there
are serious questions as to whether these discussions could
continue in the manner they currently exist. Th is could
cause significant disruptions particularly in our juvenile
courts. It is clear from examining LB 747 that there has
been an attempt to resolve some of the concerns raised last
year by the judicial branch with respect to this proposed
merger and the J udiciary is a ppreciative of Sena tor
Synowiecki's effort. LB 747 no w provides that probation
officers who are currently court personnel would become
agents of t h e co urt. Suc h officers could act as a court
agent only if that officer was c ertified by the Su preme
C ourt . Nonetheless, if t his merger occurs probation
officers will be employees of an executive branch agency and
be subject to the direction and control of the executive
branch. Because probation officers are currently considered
court personnel a judge is permitted to seek the officer' s
aid and exercise of a judge's adjudicated duties. If
enacted, LB 747 would blur the classification of probation
officers to an extent that judges may determine it necessary
to conduct hearings in order to assess the same pr obation
i n f o rmat i o n wh i ch i s r ea di l y av a i l ab l e i n t he or d i na r y
course of judicial business. Judges ar e bou nd b y the
obl i g a t i o n s t o t he Co d e o f Jud i c i al Co n d uc t a n d l eg i s l at i v e
acts cannot relieve judges of those ethical constraints. In
addition, LB 747 provides i n sev eral s ections t hat the
d irector of t his newly merged department who w ill b e
appointed by the governor with the approval of the
Legislature shal l make admi nistrative and financial
decisions in this exec utive bra nch department in
consultation with the Supreme Court. Probation and parole
d istricts will be established i n con sultation w ith th e
Supreme Court. Chief probation officers are to be appo nted
in consultation with the Supreme Court. And the preparation
o f t he bu dg et o f t he d epa r t m en t i s t o be ac co mp l i s h e d i n
c onsu l t a t i o n wi t h t he Sup r e me Cou r t . Ev en a ssumi n g t hat
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such a c ooperative venture between the two branches of
government could pass constitutional scrutiny, consultation
with the Supreme Court does not constitute the authority to
control decisions of an executive branch agency with whom
the court might disagree. This is particularly troublesome
given that this executive branch agency's principal function
wil l b e ser v i ng t h e j ud i ci a l b r an c h o f gov e r n ment . Th e
separations of power clause in Article II, Section 1 of the
Nebraska Constitution contains two prongs, the institutional
aspect and the personal aspect. I w ill not opine this to
the complex application of these principles to th e fa cts
i nvo l ve d i n t h i s l e g i s l at i on . My i n t en t i s o nl y t o r a i se
such issues for the legislative consideration given that
such issue relates in my view to the legal system and the
administration of justice. I believe the current structure
of probation has allowed the Supreme Court and the probation
department to work effectively for 47 years and I believe it
should stay as it is. Thank you.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you, Chief Justice. Now if I ever
appear in your court and you have a timer, I want you to let
me go over as well (laughter).

J OHN HENDRY: I wi l l g i v e y ou t i m e ( l au g h t e r)

SENATOR BOURNE: (laugh) Questions for Chief Justice Hendry?
Seeing none , . . .

JOHN HENDRY: I thank the committee for giving m e a few
e xtra s e c o nds . Tha n k y o u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Next testifier in opposition?

PAUL MERRITT: Senator B ourne, members of the Judicial
Commi.ttee, my name is Paul Merritt, M-e-r-r-i-t-t. I'm o ne
of the district judges for Lancaster County and I have been
asked to appear here today in opposition to LB 747 on behalf
of the Nebraska District Judges Association. I appeared
before this committee last October, giving the association's
p osition on a proposed merger of th e of fices of th e
probation and parole administration into a single executive
branch agency. Basi cally, the a ssociation's opposition
position has not changed. With respect t o LB 747, t he
association's primary concerns relate to what I will call
logistical issues into the ef ficient management of the
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criminal justice system. Although they sound different, the
concerns go hand in hand. Generally speaking, the district
judges across the state work closely in addressing various
probation related is sues w ith th eir di strict probation
officers. That . interaction is ma de po ssible b ecause
p robat i o n o f f i c er s come und er t he o f f i ce o f pr o ba t i on
a dministration which is created in the judicial branch o f
our government. As a result of that structure, probation
officers have been found by a Nebraska Supreme Court to be
court personnel whose function is to aid a judge in carrying
out his or her adjudicate duties. Those duties may include
talking one on one with a probation officer during and after
the preparation of a presentence investigation report and
during a pe rson's probationary period. Th e association's
concern arises when probation officers are no longer in the
judicial branch but rather become members of the executive
b ranch as pr op o s e d by LB 74 7 . LB 747 , Se c t i o n 5
subparagraph 10, has obviously attempted to address this
concern by designating the probation and parole officers,
although executive branch employees as certified agents of
the court in performance of probation related activities.
This attempt to cr eate an agency relationship between an
executive branch department and the judicial branch is noted
at other places in LB 7 47. While t he as soc i at i o n
appreciat.es Senator Synowiecki's attempt to ad dress our
separation of powers concerns, we fe el th at the is sue
cont nues to exist and that if LB 747 becomes law criminal
hearings will be delayed and there may very well be the need
f or a d d i t i on a l c r i mi n a l hea r i n g s. As a n a s i d e , I pe r so n a l l y
have met with Senator Synowiecki on th is is sue. am
convinced that he h as tr ied to address the associat on's
concerns. No twithstanding that, I be lieve that calling
executive branch employees agents of the courts for limited
purposes in accordance with, as I note, t he r ule s a nd
regulations of the executive department is akin to trying to
fit a square peg into a round hole. Until the Supreme Court
says the peg will fit, I suspect a number of judges will not
t ake t he r i sk o f v i o l a t i ng t he C o d e o f Ju d i c i a l Co n d u c t .
Finally, the association wants t o point ou t that as a
general rule, t he district judges of the state of Nebraska
a re s a t i s f i ed wi t h t he se r v i c es p r ov i d e d by ou r pr o bat i on
officers and the working relationship we have with them over
t he yea r s . L i v i ng i n L i n co l n , ye s t . e r day when I w a s l ook i n g
at this, I came up with this little analogy. While the re
have been bumps in the road there have not been any major
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potholes over the years (laughter). We would hate to see
change to a sys tem t hat, i n our opinion, has been and
c ont i n ue s t o be w o rk i n g w e ll . Th ank you .

SENATOR BOURNE: Th a n k you . Questions for Judge M erritt?
Senato r Fl oo d .

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you, Chairman Bourne. Judge Merritt,
do you have a drug court in Lancaster County?

PAUL MERRITT : We d o .

SENATOR FLOOD: Are you familiar with the drug court or do
you have anything to do with it?

PAUL MERRITT: Somewhat, yes, sir.

SENATOR FLOOD: It would seem to me that moving probation
officers into parole would compromise the effectiveness of
t he d r ug cou r t i f i t r el i es o n p r ob a t i o n o f f i c er s t o he l p
administer the aftercare of t h e post-conviction plea or
t.he...pre...post-conviction plea?

PAUL MERRITT: Well, it 's p ost c onviction in Lancaster
C ounty and the drug court systems across the state are no t
uniform. The one in Lancaster County does not use probation
personnel. They have their own staff personnel that I think
are out of...well, I don't know about that. I guess they
are hired through the probation office. Quite frankly, I
hadn't thought about that but there are two employees that
a re hired through the probation office that are o ur main
personnel to work with the drug court program.

SENATOR FLOOD: In my county of Mad ison there...we' re
attempting to put a drug court together and o n e of the
t h i ng s t hey wa nt t o do i s use pr o ba t i on o f f i ce r s i n t he
a dministration of the drug court to work with folks. Would
you have a concern about an efficient drug court ' f t he
court did no t have di rect supervisory role o ver the
probation officer in that situation?

PAUL MERRITT: I would speak fo r Judge Flowers on this
because she is the primary person in Lancaster County. A nd
I suspect she would have a concern if she did not believe
that she had direct control over the officers who supervise
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and meet with all the people in our drug court program, yes,
s i r .

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you very much for testifying.

SENATOR BOURNE: Further qu estions for Ju dge Merritt?
Seeing n o ne , t ha n k y o u .

PAUL MERRITT : T han k y o u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Next testifier in opposition?

VERNON DANIELS: Good afternoon. My name is Vernon Daniels.
I am a judge of the separate juvenile court in Do uglas
County. At the present time, I am president of this
Juvenile Court Judges Association for the year. There a re
ten juvenile court judges and we discussed this matter at
our meeting in October of 2004. And the general consensus
of the body unanimous decision was that the association was
opposed to the bill, that the association very much like the
district judges view this process as currently existing as a
process that is working, that is working well, and that i t
is working efficiently. Now, from the juvenile court arena,
we deal w ith s omewhat of a d ifferent animal in that our
charge is rehabilitation and treatment. Many times t h at
requires us to reach ou t into th e co mmunity to fi nd
treatment, treatment avenues, treatment bodies and there is
the application process for these because as judges we
cannot order any facility to accept a child for treatment.
That's an independent decision that's made by these agencies
and quite often there's a flood of information, mater als,
applications that have to be completed and it can be quite
monstrous, and it can be quite i ntimidating. And the
spaces, once they are available they are not there for very
long. And so it's a matter of a day or two where one has to
act. Probation works very well ' n assisting with these and
providing and monitoring the p lacement, monitoring the
treatment, mon itoring the disc harge, monitoring the
recommendations for aft.ercare, and monitoring the discharge
recommendations so that those...if that information is
avai l a b l e t o t he j ud ge f or f u r t h er d i sp os i t i o n al r e v i ews
that may o ccur. This, in the juvenile arena, one of the
th' ngs that we are fighting for here is that we simply don' t
h ave a lot of time to have he arings. This pro cess o f
assisting w th placement and treatment and providing and
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facilitating the information has been very helpful an d it
substantially cuts down o n the number of hearings that we
would have to have. The question would become, where would
we find the time to have the hearings, particularly when you
have judges who are having hearings now practically every
15 minutes and particularly when you' re dealing with the
family arena, family issues they just don't fit into the
textbook. You have to allow the opportunity for the hu man
element to c ome t hrough. So th ese areas have been very
helpful. Ne f nd that this is an area that is not broken.
It's an area that's very efficient, an area that's working
well, and an area that is, I believe, showing s uccess a nd
benefit to chil dren and fa milies within our va rious
communities. That's the gist of my comments. I woul d be
very happy to respond to any questions that any of you might
have.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you . Questions for Judge Daniels?
S enato r P e d e r s e n .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u , Sen a t o r Bo ur n e . J udg e ,
coming from the ju venile court, you already work with an
agency under the administration, do you not? The Office of
J uveni l e S e rv i ce s ?

VERNON DANIELS: Juvenile Services, yes.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Do you not work with them people just
as much as you do at probation?

VERNON DANIELS: That's correct, we do.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: And so you ' ve got a pretty good
relationship with them. Do you see that as being different
than what it is wit h the probation and how you work with
them?

VERNON DANIELS: I don ' t s e e it as dif ferent. Do I
u nders t and y o u r qu e s t i on ?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Yeah, I think you' re answering what I
want. There's no di fference and I don't know why they
cannot...I mean, what e specially in t he ju venile court
arena, what i t would b e any difference in putting a
probation under administration than i t is the Office of
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Juvenile Services because them c aseworkers are officers,
whatever you call them, have the same interaction with you
a s th e p r o b a ti o n o f f i ce r s .

VERNON DANIELS: Well, you ha v e to also under stand
something. With OJS, there are still...we still have these
admini s t r a t e r e h u r d l e s t ha t we ha v e t o be ov e r com e. Wi t h
p robat i o n , we f i nd t he ( i n au d i bl e ) i nf o r m a ti o n , t h er e ' s n ot
such a cut-off or a disjointed approach.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k y ou .

VERNON DANIELS: Um -hum.

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.

VERNON DANIELS: Um -hum.

SENATOR BOURNE: N e x t t e st i f i er i n o ppo si t i on ?

CURTIS EVANS: Ju diciary Committee members, my name is
Curtis Ev ans and I 'm representing the County Judges
Association. And I'm here to oppose LB 747 for ba sically
the same reasons set f ort.h by the Chief Justice in his
t estimony. Thank you. Any questions? I'm making up fo r
t he t i m e ( l au g h t e r ) .

SENATOR B OURNE:
t hank y o u .

CURTIS EVANS: Th a nk y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Next testifier in opposition?

ELAINE MENZEL: Senator Bourne and members of the Judiciary
Committee, for th e rec ord, my name is Elai ne Me nzel,
M-e-n-z-e-l. I'm here on behalf of the Nebraska Association
of County Officials and the r eason w e oppose LB 747 is
because of the cost shift to counties. Counties would have
t he ad d i t i on a l e xp e ns e f o r pay i n g t he exp e n se s i n c i de nt t o
the conduct and ma intenance of t he principal office for
p arole . We r e s p e c t fu l l y a sk y o u t o con s i d e r m o d i fy i ng t h i s
provision under the bill and that's all I have to testify.
T hank y o u .

Questions for Mr. Evans? S eeing none,
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SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you . Quest ions for M s . Menzel?
Senato r Fl ood .

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you for testifying. What type of cost
are you expecting if t his wa s s h ifted to the executive
b ranch? Ta l k ab o u t w h a t t ha t wou l d d o i n Mad i son Coun t y ,
f or e x ample .

ELAINE MENZEL: In Madi son County? Based on the fiscal
note . . . w e l l , I b el i eve i t ' s on pa g e 1 5 o f t he b i l l . The
parole...it indicates that parole would be sh ifted as
probation costs are now, that it would be under the one of
the responsibilities for office and.

SENATOR FLOOD: Would it be left to the counties then to pay
y ou' re s a y i n g ?

ELAINE MENZEL: The office.

SENATOR FLOOD: The office...

ELAINE MENZEL: Office and maintenance costs in...

SENATOR FLOOD: Who's paying that right now for probation?

ELAINE MENZEL: I believe t h e state is because it's not
currently something that...

SENATOR FLOOD: So the state Supreme Court currently pays
the office expense and rent for probation currently?

ELAINE MENZEL: No. For probation, I believe counties do.

SENATOR FLOOD: And for parole?

ELAINE MENZEL: For pa role I believe that the state does.
I n t he . . .

SENATOR FLOOD: So this would...would this have an effect on
counties then if it was switched over to an executive branch
f unc t i o n ? I g ue ss I ' m t r y i ng t o u nde r s t a n d . . .

ELAINE MENZEL: Based on the way the bill is written, if I
understand it correctly, it would be the expense is inc>dent
to the c onduct and maintenance of the principal office, is
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something that would be picked up by th e co unties. The
office portion of it.

SENATOR FLOOD: Okay, thank you very much.

ELAINE MENZEL: You' re welcome, and if I remember correctly,
there is a p rovision within the fiscal note that indicates
t he l a s t p ar a g r a p h .

SENATOR BOURNE: Th ank you . Further questions for
Ms. Menzel? Seeing none, thank you.

ELAINE MENZEL: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Nex t testifier in opposition? No further
opposition testimony. Are there any ne utral testifiers?
Senator Synowiecki to close.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Thank you, Senator Bourne, appreciate
the test>mony from all the testifiers. I thought it was a
good hearing. I just want to inform the committee, I am a
member of the Community Corrections Council and this i s a
major undertaking under the guidelines of LB 46. In every
state that I'm aware of in my endeavors with the C ommunity
Corrections Council that has embarked on such an endeavor to
streamline pr obation and parole ser vices so as to
significantly mitigate correctional costs i n their s tate
have done something like this. They' ve done something in
the area of probation and parole as a starting gate measure
in their endeavor t o do som ething with s kyrocketing
corrections costs. And we need to do something. We need to
do something. I think LB 747 represents the correct venue
to go. You know, within the executive branch is all other
areas of carrying out court dispositions in t he executive
branch. And t hese include the community-based corrections
programs. All th e human service agencies' social and
rehabzlztation services, medical services, employment
services, education and housing are all under the executive
b ra..ch . I t h i n k i t b ehoo v e s u s t o h a ve a r el a t i on s h i p wi t h
our probatron officers within executive branch services.
The services that these offenders need are in the executive
branch. And lastly, with r egard to the Community
Corrections Council, we have for services $3 million zn the
p roba t ' o n c a s h f un d , a l m o s t $3 mi l l i o n . Un de r t h e pa r o l e
cash fund w e' ve got like S60,000. I would argue that a
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parolee who is exiting our correctional system confinement
i s i n pr o bab l y i n h i ghe r n eed o f se r v i ce s t han a
p robationer, arguably. It 's go ing t o be re al shaky
const i t u t i on al g r ou n d , Se nat o r Fl oo d . I ' l l t u r n t he s t u f f
you' ve b e e n b r i ng i ng up . It will be real shak y
constitutional grounds when we take money out of a Supreme
Court driven fund, the Supreme Court probation fund and use
that money for parole services. That is going to be real
s haky. I think we need to get this done, get it done in a
timely manner so that w e can proceed with LB 46. We ' re
ready f o r i mp l em enta t i o n . I ' ve be en su cce ss f u l i n t he
preliminary budget with regard to probation thus far to get
the personnel infrastructure in place. Now, we are going to
begin to...now we h ave the s entencing guidelines, the
sentencing grid is now in place. W e' re ready to proceed
with community corrections. I think th i s bill is an
important ingredient to get us there. Sorry, Senator...oh,
I have a m in u t e l e f t . I ' m so r r y .

SENATOR BOURNE: You have a whole minute.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Okay. T h at's fine. I ' ll stop there.
Appreciate the hearing again, appreciate the questions asked
by the committee. I th ought it was a good hearing. Thank
you, Senator Bourne, for a fair hearing.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Are there any qu estions for
Senator Synowiecki? Senator Combs.

SENATOR COMBS: Senator Sy nowiecki, I tend to be very
interested in outcomes rather than p rocess when I thi nk
about changes that m ight t ake place. Is there any data
related to negative outcomes in all the states that ha ve
done t h i s so f a r ? I me an , l i k e h as an y o n e c o mp i l e d da t a o r
did a study or, I mean, what are we actually afraid of here
as far as the people that already have it and documented
negat i v e o ut c o mes ? Ar e t he r e a ny ?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Quite the contrary. And one state that
comes to mind in particular that the Community Corrections
Council has nad a large conversation and dialogue with. You
could a' most argue we' ve patterned a lot of our LB 46 stuff
around North Carolina. And their correctional costs have
gone south with t.he implementation of their LB 46. But what
they did was this as a starting gate measure. They combined
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the probation and parole services as has Tennessee and some
other states that have done exactly what I am attempting to
do and that is to take probation and parole and put them in
their own m ission-driven agency. Senator Combs, what we
have now is the p robation depart. ment under the S upreme
C ourt . The primary mission o f t h e Supreme Court
a dmini s t r a t i ve l y i s n ot t o d o p r e sent e n c e i nve st i g at i on s .
It's not t o do community supervision. It 's to provide a
court service for the c itizens of N ebraska. The mai n
mission of t he Supreme Court almost conflicts or digresses
with p r o b a ti on ' s m iss i o n ; l i kew i s e w i t h pa r ol e . You cou l d
almost argue that the mission of parole is in contrast to
their mother department, the D epartment of Correctional
Services. Anyone will t ell you that the mission of the
Department of Co rrections is publ i c safety through
institutions so you can almost argue that the parole mission
i s i n con f l i c t wi t h t he De p a r t men t o f Cor r ec t i on s ' mi ss i on .
I want to take these two missions, the mission of probation,
community service and presentence investigation. I want to
take the mission of p a role and put them in an executive
branch agency, have a co mparatively small agency that' s
mission-driven. And we will get them successful outcomes.

SENATOR COMBS: Thank you. I like the vision that you have
for change and it sounds like you' ve thought it t hrough
thoroughly. And wha t fears are t here of any, in your
opinion, as far as the human component goes for the services
to be rendered to the people that are involved?

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI : I t h i nk i t wi l l be s i gn i f i can t l y
enhanced. I think you wi l l s e e a g reater marriage, a
greater partnership with our p robation department in an
executive branch. As I said ear lier, where the allied
systems are l ocated. I think you will see more
intergovernmental relationships there. We are in the midst
of another reform, substance abuse and mental health. You
know, with p robation being under the Supreme Court there' s
b een ver y l i t t l e , I t h i nk , d i a l og u e b et we e n ou r pr o bat i on
systems and the executive branch reforms under mental health
and sub.,tance abuse service delivery. And I think the cause
of that, Senator Combs, is be cause o f th at disconnect
bureaucratically and institutionally speaking.

SENA OR COMBS: Thank you. It sounds like the on ly thing
that we' re afraid of perhaps is change.
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SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: I think we' re afraid of change and, you
know, you listen to the judges. We ' ve been doing it for
45 years this way. You know, we hear a lot of that an d I
gust thank we' re ready. I think we' re ready in this state
to ake the next step and do some really constructive and
neat th'ngs relat.ive to our criminal justice system which,
qu.te frankly, has needed to be done in the last 40 years.

SENATOR COMBS: Th ank y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Are we ready to end the death penalty?

SENA.OR SYNOWIECKI: We' re ready for that di scussion too,
S enator C hambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: No, not t.he discussion. Are we ready to
e nd i t . ?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I am.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI : You kno w , i t ' s a l i t t l e d i g r es s i ng o f f
the subject but...

SENATOR CHAMBERS: We ' ve been killing people for a lot of
years .

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Yea h .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And they say we' ve been k illing them
a lot of years so we want to keep on.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: U m -hum.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: So if the argument that we' ve been doing
z t a lot cf years is no justification to maintain t h e
present system with p robation and pa role, why is rt an
argument to maintain the death penalty? You don't have to
answer that. That's not what you came here for.

SENATOR. SYNOWIECKI: No, I will, Senator Chambers. I'm very
open to thrs. I came d own here in support of the death
p enal t y b ut wh at I hav e d i s co ve r e d , wh at I hav e l ea r ned
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during my years down here and listening to the debate and so
f or t h . I a m v er y ser i ous l y sec o n d - guess in g t h a t p os i t i on ,
qui.te frankly.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: I'm not going to push it. Thank you .
That's all that I have.

SENATOR BOURNE: Fur ther questions? Senator Synowiecki, I
w ant t o f o l l o w u p w i t h w h a t S e n a to r Fl o o d wa s s a y i n g , a n d h e
kind of...I thought, I don't want to put words in his mouth,
was kind of asking if there was another reason behind this.
And I me an t t o a sk t he Chi e f an d I di dn ' t , I f or g o t . Ar e
there morale problems in the Department of Probation? Or is
there? I truly don't know. Are there problems?

S ENATOR SYNOWIECKI: I think what Pa t Krell, d u ring hi s
testimony, was trying...

SENATOR BOURNE: And I apologized to Mr. Krell. I had to
introduce a bill so I didn't hear his testimony.

SENATOR SYNOWIECKI: Oh , that's right, you were absent. I
think what he was trying to trace was kind of a long history
of some personnel issues relative to probation officers
being under the Supreme Court. Working conditions problems
and so f orth. For exa mple, you know, I was a probation
o f f i c e r f o r 12 y ea r s a n d l i t e r a l l y , Sen a t o r B o u r ne , wor k i ng
for f oo ds t a mp sa l ar i es un t i l memb e rs o f t he Leg i s l a t ur e
stepped in and co rrected it . It was app alling what
probation officers' salaries were for a very, very long time
and it wa s d ue to the go o d wo rks of Senator Chambers,
S enator Lindsey, my predecessor, Senator Hilgert kind o f
stepped in and corrected that s ituation through the
Appropriations and we got an equity package some five or six
years ago. And that was very much appreciated. But the re
was a very l ong h istory of very poor salaries under the
Supreme Court and that was an issue. There were some of my
colleagues that were l iterally qualified for foodstamps
while they were working as a probation officer. There' s
been...personnel issues have been prevalent and I' ll just
put it hat way. We have had instances where individuals
have had to sue just to move from one district to another
wit.hin the system of the Supreme Court relative to lateral
movements within the sy stem. They' ve had to gone to the
courts to sue to get this ability that is accorded all of
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o ur o t her st a t e e m p l o y ees , j u st one s m al l exa mp le . I co u l d
go on and on but I don't want to do that and there have been
a h i s t o ry o f p er so n ne l p r o b l e ms f o r t h e p r ob a t i o n o f f i cer s .
The . our t s w i l l t e l l y ou i t ' s a g r ea t sy st e m . I t p r ob ab l y
is from their perspective but I get a lot of calls through
my of f i c e b e i n g t h a t I wa s a p r ob a t i o n o f f i ce r f o r 12 y ea r s
for what I would characterize as some very serious problems
and some individuals that are not treated very well, q uite
frankly, in the current system.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank yo u. Appr eciate that. Fur ther
questions? Seeing none, thank you.

SENATOR SYNONIECKI: Thank you.

SENATOR BOURNE: That wi ll c onclude the hearing on
LB 747 . Sena t o r Ped er s e n t o open on LB 57 2 . As Se nat o r
Pedersen makes his way forward, could I get a sh owing of
hands of th ose here to testify in support on LB 572? Hold
the hands up, please. I see two testifiers. H ow many in
opposition? I see none. Neutral testifiers? I see none.
S enator P e d e r s e n .

LB 572

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Thank you, Senator Bourne, colleagues
on this committee. Today I'm introducing to you LB 572, my
attempt this year to facilitate a comprehensive study of the
Department of C orrectional Services. As those of you who
have served with me on this committee are well aware, I have
been t r y i ng f or qu i t e so m e t i m e t o f i nd a way t o t a ke a r eal
good look at several issues of concern in the Department of
C orrectional Services. I have tried v arious ways o f
conductrng a study from the interim study process to a study
i nvo l v i n g o t h e r st a k e h o l d e r s s t a f f ed b y o u r o w n l e g i sl at i ve
staff to t his y ear's version which would assemble a task
f orce of interested parties and ut ilize the Co llege o f
Public Affairs and C ommunity Service at the University of
Nebraska at Omaha to pr ovide administrative support and
independent viewpoint. Over the past 12 years I have tried
many ways to address concerns brought to me by constituents,
inmates, and employees of the D epartment of Co rrectional
Services. I have que stioned and questioned policies and
procedures. I have been concerned over the ever increasing
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costs of the department especially while hearing that
programming is unavailable, medical care is lacking, staff
are being required to work mandatory overtime and m ental
health and substance abuse treatment programs are referred
to by many as a joke . My goal is tr ying to ge t a
comprehensive study of what is going on, is not to demean
the Department of Correctional Services but to ensure that
the tax dollars we are investing in keeping our community
safe are truly being utilized in the best way possible. My
past efforts have been met with skepticism and assurances by
the department that they were working on those issues.
Unfortunately, I have yet to see a re port indicating the
outcome of this work. If it is true that the department has
been working on t.hese issues for the past several years it
would seem only logical that allowing an independent entity
such as UNO to coordinate the report would be welcome by the
department. Se veral years ago, I stood on the floor of the
Legislature and said that if the outcome of s uch a study
i ndi ca te s t ha t I h ave no b as i s f o r m y c o n c e rn s I can l i v e
with that. It would seem to me that the department would
welcome a fresh viewpoint as well. Over the past few years,
there have been studies on various issues including medical
care and community corrections opportunities. There has not
been, with the exception of an interim study report produced
in 2001, a detailed look at what we are doing in the area of
corrections and why. I think it is time to do that. This
bill would propose that a task force be appointed to perform
a study of th e Department of Correctional Services that
would examine the m ission, structure, programming, and
staffing of the department and make recommendations for any
necessary ch a n ge s i n sev er a l a r ea s wh i ch a r e c lear l y
out l i n e d i n you r g r ee n copy o f t he b i l l . I n ad d i t i on t o
reviewing our current structure and mission, I envision the
study as allowing us to look at any other promising programs
or strategies implemented by our jurisdictions. The task
force itself would be c omposed of th e di rector of the
Department of Correctional Services, the executive director
of the crime commission, the chairperson of t h e Co mmunity
Corrections Cou ncil, the parol e administrator, the
chairperson of the Board of Parole or their designees. In
addition, the executive board would appoint two members of
the Legislature, two r epresentatives from t he Nebraska
Association of P ublic Employees who are also employees of
the department. Two per sons working with i nmates in
p ost-release programs and two at -large members of th e
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public. According to the current language of this bill the
task force would be appointed by May 15, 2005, have a
preliminary report finished by December 15, 2005, and have a
final report complete wi t h recommendations for the
Legislature and th e Go vernor by March 1, 2006. The task
f orce woul d t h e n d i sb a nd . I b el i ev e t ha t t he Leg i s l at u r e
would be well-served if we could assess the benefit-cost
ratio of c ertain programs and p rocedures used by the
department. I view LB 572 as the beginning step to this
process. I ho p e t hat you w ill give this bill every
c onsider a t i o n . Tha n k y o u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions for Senator Pedersen?
Senator C ombs.

SENATOR COMBS: I j ust have a comment for Senator Pedersen
and that is that I want t o te l l y o u h ow mu c h I truly
appreciate the a fter-hours visits that you' ve arranged for
me and other senators to go and actually talk with t he
people that work in these facilities. And I understand the
need for a study and I welcome the opportunity and hope that
with the change in administration that's going to take place
i n c o r r e c t i o n s , t ha t i t wou l d n ow be wel l r e ce i v e d . I t
sounds like it's overdue. Thank you for bringing the bill.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Th a n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: I just have one. Speaking logistically,
the appointment of a chairperson will be made from the task
force members and appointments to the task force will have
to be made no later than June 15. I see this bill has the
emergency clause. Is it going to be prioritized?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I have not looked at that ye t , any
priority yet, Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And I'm asking because this is a 90-day
session and I don't know how close to June 15, or I don ' t
know what the last day we' re scheduled to be here. But it' s
not going to leave a very wide window for any of this to be
done.
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SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: You are right. You' re right.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Agui l ar .

SENATOR AGUILAR: Not a question. I just, you know,
appreciate what you' re trying to do here and would offer to
be a legislative representative if someone chooses to choose
me.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Th a n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: (laughter) Further questions or statements?
Seeing none, thank you. Fi rst testifier in support. (See
also Exhibit 4)

B RAD MEURRENS: (Ex hi b i t s 5 , 6 ) Good a f t e r no o n , S e n a t o r
Bourne, members of the Judiciary Committee. For the record,
my name is Brad Meurrens, M-e-u-r-r-e-n-s, and I am the
public po'icy specialist for Nebraska Advocacy Services
Incorporated, the Center for Disability Rights, Law, a nd
Advocacy . As the designated protection and advocacy
organization for the state of Nebraska, we offer our strong
support for the t ask force st udy initiative proposed in
LB 572, specifically the inclusion of mental health. We
have come before this committee in the past and have
provided this committee with data and re ports about t he
gravity of th e men tal health and treatment issues within
corrections, both nationally and statewide. I will not
reiterate those statistics here today. Suf fice it to say
that mental health is a component of the corrections system
that has until recently garnered little attention yet is a
very serious matter that must be addressed and included in
discussions about the corrections system. Nebraska Advocacy
Services has i n itiated work i n th is area. In 2 004, we
convened our own task force to examine this issue. I have
attached a copy of our ta s k fo rce report to my written
test mony for your review, as it provides some c ontext to
our t a s k f o r ce ' s p r el i m in a r y w o r k i n t h i s a r e a a n d i t s f o cus
and may assist in identifying potential persons to fill
slots on L B 572's task f orce. Additionally, we ha ve
developed a work plan to follow up on the recommendations
and information from that report for fiscal year 2005. This
is an area t.hat has garnered attention within our board of
directors, advisory councils, and staff. We would be happy



Transcrzpt Preoared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 572Committe e o n Ju d i c i ar y
Februar y 1 6, 2 005
Page 38

to assist xn the study o f the me ntal h ealth/corrections
issue, either as a member of the LB 572 task force or in any
other capacity. I' ll e ntertain any questions that this
committee might have.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k y ou . Questions for Mr. Meurrens?
S enator F l o o d .

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you for your testimony today.

B RAD MEURRENS: You ' r e we l c o m e .

SENATOR FLOOD: For an offen der th a t's se nt to our
Department of Corrections maybe for a year sentence and they
serve six months with good time or any meth offender, what
are we doing for treatment in Nebraska?

BRAD MEURRENS: Well , in te rms of substance abuse or in
terms of mental health?

SENATOR FLOOD: Let's start with substance abuse.

BRAD MEURRENS: Well, that's a good question. We didn' t
really look at su bstance abuse per se in our task force.
From what information I' ve been able to gather, very little.
On the mental health side there are lots of con flicting
reports. But the preponderance of the evidence indicates
that the tr eatment that in mates w ould re ceive during
incarceration and po s t in carceration is pi ecemeal and
h aphazard at b est . Human rights law r eports in it s
2003 report, it s ays t hat there is, in one of the prison
systems in Nebraska the staff is given an or ientation on
mental health called Con Ga mes and the preponderance of
treatment, according to this report, it indicates that t he
t rea tmen t zs sor t o f t hi ng s l i k e s t op yo ur cr i mi nal
b ehavior, not focusing on what the mental health needs o f
t ha t i nma t e mi g h t be . I can cer t a i n l y p r ov i de y o u wi t h
t hose r ep o r t s j.f y o u ' d l i ke .

SENATOR F'LOOD: I would be interested. Thank you.

B RAD MEURRENS: N o pr ob l em .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Further q u estions?
none, thank you. Next testifier in support.

Seeing
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MARSHALL LUX : Good aft ernoon, Senators. My name is
Marshall Lux. I'm the ombudsman for the state of Ne braska
and I wa nt ed t o v i si t wi t h yo u fo r j u s t a mo m ent t o ad d my
voice and support of Senator Pedersen's LB 572. I know that
that the senator has worked really tirelessly for a nu mber
of years to t r y to ge t traction on correctional issues.
He's to be congratulated for that. It's been a long, hard
slog for him. He 's tried many different ways to get broad
studies of correctional issues and it's a difficult thing tc
do because of the complexity of the issues and because of a
number of r easons. I enc ourage the committee to advance
this bill. There are a lot o f iss ues o ut th ere in
corrections that do need to be looked at. Our office has
really decades of experience working on correctional issues.
We' re aware o f it. We'd certainly offer any help t hat we
could provide to a t ask force if that's the decision that
the Legislature makes. And I wanted to encourage the
committee to advance LB 572.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions for Mr. Lux? Seeing
none, t h a n k y o u .

MARSHALL LUX: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Are there other testifiers in support? Are
there testifiers in opposition? Are there any ne utral
testifiers? Sena tor P edersen to close. Senator Pedersen
waives cl o si n g . Th at wi l l c onc l ude t he h ear i ng on
L B 572 . Se na t o r Pe d e r s e n t o op e n o n L B 6 7 7. As he p r ep a r e s
to testify, can I get a showing of hands of those here to
testa.fy in support? I see three, four, five. Those in
opposition? I see one. Are there any neutral testifiers?
I se e n o ne . Se na t o r Pe d e r s e n .

LB 6 77

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Th ank you , Sen at o r Bou r ne and
colleagues on t he committee. For the record, I am Senator
Dwite Pedersen. I'm here today to introduce to you LB 677.
For quite some time now I have been receiving complaints
from inmates held o n administrative confinement in our
correctional system. By way of background, prison inmates
are often placed in a seg regation cell or soli tary
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confinement for purposes of punishment after they are found
to have v iolated prison rules. The terms, administrative
confinement or administrative segregation, refer to tho se
sr tu a t i o ns whe r e p r i son a d m i n is t r a t o r s p l ace a n i nm a t e i n a
segregation cell or s olitary confinement for management
purposes rather than as a form of punishment. Statutes and
court rulings setting limits on the length of time that a n
inmate may b e made t o remain in solitary confinement for
punishment purposes do not apply when an inmate is placed in
solitary confinement for management purposes. This leads to
inmates being kept in administrative confinement for long
periods of t ime w ith no reasons having to be given other
than that is to protect the s a fety and se curity o f the
institution, a te rm that I have learned to despise. This
bill would regularize the use of s olitary confinement or
administrative segregation for management purposes so that
its use is limited to those situations where i t is tru ly
necessary. In eve ry c ase w here an inmate was placed in
administrative segregation the bill would require prison
administrators to d evelop a written plan for reintegrating
the in..ate back into the prison's general population. The
bill wo uld also make it clear t hat a dministrative
segregation is not to be used as a pun ishment and t hat
inmates held in administrative segregation are entitled to
receive the same basic rights and privileges afforded to all
other inmates in the facility. I receive complaints from
inmates who have been held for months or even years based on
t he adm i n i st r a t i on ' s f ee l i ng t ha t an i nm at e wa s i n vo l v e d i n
o r had planned an altercation even though no pr oof o f
evidence existed to file c harges o r ev en to write a
misconduct report. Think about being locked up in a cell
for at least 23 hours a day for weeks and months and even
years. Think about how you would feel if that was done with
n o reason given and t hat s afety and s ecurity of th e
i ns t i t u t i on r eq u i r ed i t . Wh i l e I un der st a n d t h e n e e d t o be
able to remove an inmate who is suspected of causing trouble
from the general population, there must also be c hecks in
place to ensure that inmates are not simply thrown into this
situation and then forgotten or automatically reassigned to
several more months in administrative confinement every time
they come up for the required review. The complaints that I
received from inmates regarding this issue are u sually
turned over t o the om budsman's office for investigation.
And it is my understanding that someone from t hat of fice
wil l b e t es t i f y i ng t od a y . They c an pr ov i d e sp ec i f i c
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e xamples of cases where this situation is occurring in o u r
system today and e xplain further how the statute could be
applied in an effort to make our correctional system work in
a more fair and consistent manner. I want to add to the
end, when we' re talking about confinement...administrative
confinement or whatever, you would most likely most of y ou
be in...heard the term, the hole. That's what the inmates
call it. The Department of Corrections call it the control
unit . I wi sh a l l o f y ou cou l d s e e i t ; som e o f yo u h a v e. I t
is a hole an d it is not a pretty place and it's not that
it's not completely not necessary from time to time. But it
is...I have seen people locked up there for many years. One
inmate that I visited on a regular basis, month t o month,
had been there three and a half years before I started
visiting him. And he had mental problems which caused some
discipline problems for the institution when he was in this
hole. And he's only one. I could tell you many stories and
you' ll hear a few more as you hear the testifiers behind me.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions for Senator Pedersen?
Senator A g u i l a r .

S ENATOR AGUILAR: Yeah , S enator Pedersen, is th ere a n y
evidence of, you know, you talked about some of them having
mental problems. Some of the inm ates... is there any
documentation where they maybe developed mental or emotional
problems from being in there for extended periods of time?

SENATOR Dw . P EDERSEN: I wo ul d t h i nk . . . I don ' t know t h at
there's been any studies done. That's why I bring a stu dy
bill to them a n d we need to look at some of them things.
But, obviously, if you' re in a room that's not much b igger
t,han this desk, about two times the size with a cement bench
on it, you can have a cushion but I' ve seen people sit there
for weeks with n othing more t han a pair of paper boxer
shorts and a suicide blanket. A suicide blanket is a
blanket you can't tear up int.o pieces and hang yourself with
it, obviously, and t h at's all they have. And they' re fed
their meals through a hole and taken back, and t h ey' re in
there for w eeks and months. Th ey get to go out into what
they call the yard but the yard is not even a hole th at I
would p l a c e s o mebody i n t o so m e t i m es . I t ' s unb el i eva b l e .

SENATOR AGUILAR: T han k y ou .
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SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Does the jurisdiction of the Nebraska
Legislature extend to Guantanamo Bay, Cuba? (Laughter)

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: No, it doesn' t, Senator, but I wish
i t d i d ( l au g h ) .

SENATOR CH A MBERS: It sounds like you' re describing
something even worse than what I' ve heard coming from there.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I'm sure it is.

S ENATOR CHAMBERS: T h a n k y o u , S e n a t o r P e d e r s e n .

SENATOR BOURNE: Senator Combs.

SENATOR COMBS: Yeah, I just ...looking at th i s task
force...Criminal Justice Task Fo rce report and this miaht
a nswer Senator Aguilar a little bit there. It says tha t
40 to 60 percent of state prison population, large numbers
of people with mental illness are in prison and jail so
40 to 60 percent al ready have mental illness. And it says
there's three times more individuals with mental illness in
prisons than in mental health hospitals. So given that data
from this study and m y kn owledge as a nurse w ork in
psycniatric patients, I can tell you what se gregation and
isolation does 'or a mentally ill person and th' s is
a ppal l i n g . Th a n k yo u .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u , Se n a to r .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.
Fzrst testxfxer in support.

TIM BUTZ: (Exhibit 7) Good a fternoon, Senator Bourne,
members of t h e co mmittee, my name is Tim Butz, B-u-t-z,
executive director ACLU Nebraska. We ' re here t oday i n
support of L B 677 . Senator Pedersen, thank you for this
piece of legislation. The testimony that I have in writing
describes one case of a man hel d in adm inistrative
segregation for four and a half years. His name i s Lo nnie
Thomas. Lo nn i e Tho mas s e r v e d 1 , 6 9 3 d ay s i n ad m i n i s t r a t i ve
segregation. He was never afforded any kind of m eaningful
opportunity to know what h e was being charged with or an
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o pport u n i t y t o pr e sen t e v i d en ce i n mi t i g at i o n o r
explanation. During the time that he was there he was held
in a cell for 23 hours a day. He had no edu cational
opportunities which is a factor to be considered in getting
parole. He had no access to religious services during that
four and a half years. He h ad no work assignments. He
showered three times a week, had one hour a we e k in the
legal library, one call a we e k t o the outside and only
l i m i t e d p h y s i c a l ex e rc i s e . Th e p r i so n w o u l d t el l h i m o n l y
that he was being held in administrative confinement because
he'd violated the rule book and when pressed they were a
little more specific. They said that he was suspected of
engaging in high-risk behavior but they never told him what
h igh-risk behavior. Was he suspected of engaging in se x ,
getting tattooed, fighting, drug use, planning an escape.
Nobody would t e l l Lonn i e T h omas what i t wa s . They s i mp l y
said, you know what it is. You broke the rules. In fact,
t.he Department of C orrections was u sing administrative
confinement as punishment. Had he been charged with any of
those activities, he would have been held in administrative
segregation for no more than 60 days. As it turned out, he
s pent 1,600 plus days. We sued the s tate on be half o f
Mr. Thomas and I 'm sorry to report that the district court
got a hometown decision and the judge ruled that they would
d efer to the pr ison's judgment on c onfinement in th e
administrative segregation. The appeals court upheld that.
We filed a notice of appeal with the Nebraska Supreme Court
and by that time Mr. Thomas had the unique distinction of
actually being par oled while still in administrative
confinement, one of the few people if not the only person to
ever have that happen where he went from the hole out into
the community. When he got out, he instructed us to drop
the appeals. He wanted to get on with hi s life a n d as
you' ll hear about some of the mental health implications
that Senator Combs has talked about, you would u nderstand
why he w ould just want to put this nightmare behind him.
This was a cop and novel plot line. This wasn't the way we
treat human beings. If the guy had done something, the
state has the right to bring him up on charges, present the
evidence against him, and let him rebut them. And my time
is over so I' ll stop.

SENATOR BOURNE: Th ank you . Questions for Mr. Butz?
Senato r A gu i l a r .
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SENATOR AGUILAR: When you were in court was there any more
forthcoming information as to what the particular charges
were?

T IM BUTZ: Yeah, the state finally...in discovery, we g o t
information that the s tate feared that he would engage in
sexual activrty. They had no evidence that he e ngaged in
sexual activity. They just feared it. He was HIV positive.
He d i d no t , h av e f u l l - b l o w n A I DS , h e w a s H I V p o s i t i v e . Th i s
is a gu y that r eally needed...because of hi s medical
condition, needed serious mental health counseling. And we
put a guy out on the streets w ith n o men tal h ealth
counseling for four and a h alf years that had a major
illness and there was no preparation to put him back in to
the community. And this was criminal conduct on the part of
the Department of Co rrections to be honest with you, and
they get away with it all the tame.

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CALIBERS: Mr. Butz, having tried to go through the
judicial system and failing to obtain elemental justice in a
country like w hat the United States is supposed to be, the
only alternative left is a legislative solution, isn't that
c orr e c t ?

TIM B'JTZ: And I hope that there is one, Senator.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Ok ay .

TIM B'JTZ: You know, your description of conditions worse
than Guanta..amo was accurate. I would suggest perhaps even
further that Mr. Thomas would have been better treated had
he been confined at the Nebraska Humane Society because he
was t r e a t e d w o r s e t h a n a dog .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And I know that to be true because I know
how the Humane Society treats the animals that they have in
t he i r . . .

TIM BUTZ: U m-hum.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: .. .custody and control and care. I 'm not
going to ask questions because what needs to be done can be
done through this bill and there's no nee d rn me
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fulmina t i n g .

SENATOR BOURNE: Senator Combs.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: That's 1,500 feet again, Mr. Chair. I'm
t r y i n g t o . . .

SENATOR BOURNE: Bring it down. Senator Combs.

SENATOR COMBS: Yes. Enlighten me here because I'm learning
a lot about Judiciary and that kind of thing and I wondered,
who in the corrections system was the decisionmaker directly
responsible for this man's housing situation?

T IM BUTZ: We l l , i t ' s exp l a i ne d i n d et a i l i n t h e wr i t t en
testimony but there was a review committee that recommended
he be removed from administrative segregation. And , in
fact, t h e De partment of C orrections has a behavioral
c hecklist that has...you can earn up to 33 points on that
checklist to d etermine how y ou' re behaving within the
system. And Mr. Thomas scored 33 out of 33. Despite that
fact, the w arden overruled the d ecision and kept him in
administrative segregation.

SENATOR COMBS: So the buck stopped with him.

TIM BUTZ: The buck...the final authority rests with Warden
C larke .

SENATOR COMBS : Despite t he committee's recommendation
and.

TIM BUTZ: Despite the committee's.

SENATOR COMBS: .. .his test score.

TIM BUTZ: . ..recommendation and his test score and h is...I
mean this s a g u y that really needed to have the services
that prepare offenders for going back into the co mmunity.
And we ju s t cu t him loose, you know, two months before he
would a m o u t b e f o r e h i s sen t e n c e w o u l d en d . They j u st al l
of a sudde n...Board of Pa role cuts hi m lo ose . No
p repar a t i on , no c u s h i o n .

SENATOR COMBS: T han k y ou .



Transcript Prepared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 677Commzttee o n J u d i c i ar y
Februar y 1 6, 2 005
Page 46

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Pedersen.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Thank you, Senator Bourne. You just
brought up something that I should have mentioned in my
( inaudi b l e ) b ut j amm i n g o ut some b ody , i t mean s t h e y ' ve
reached their ultimate length of time they can be in prison.

T IM BUTZ : Ye s , s i r .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: The y' re taken to the ga t e whether
they' ve been treated like animals or acted like animals,
whatever, and released. Is that right?

TIM BUTZ: Yes, sir. You know, in Mr. Thomas' situation, he
was in prison for almost seven years for writing bad checks
and writing stolen checks. Certainly something that society
wants to prev ent and punishing people for t hat i s
appropriate but the kind of punishment visited upon him was
just extremely unusual and cruel in our mind. We let him go
out the gate, said good-bye to him and nothing more.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Don 't you agr ee, M r. Butz, that
that's much more dangerous to our society than they ever
b el i e v e d ?

TIM BUTZ: I think if that the state doesn't take the time
to help people integrate back znto society, they' ve caused
more problems than they cure.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: So we' re part of the problem and not
p ar t o f t he cu r e .

T IM BUTZ: Yes , s ar .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Mr. Butz, you said h e was HIV positive
but he hadn't reached the stage of full-blown AIDS yet?

T IM BUTZ: Ye s , s i r .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: It 's almo st, as I listen to this, as
tnough he were being punished for being HIV positive.
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TIM BUT7.: Nel l , we t h i n k t hat was a f ac t o r i n t he de c i s i o n
keep

SENATOR CHAMBERS: I think that is contemptible. It i s
reprehensible. It is unconscionable. It is uncivilized and
it reflects some of the attitude in so ciety at -large an d
it's why p eople w ill not be tested to see whether they' re
HIV positive. If they turn out to be HIV positive they will
not seek treatment because they know what might be in store
for them. But for an i nstitution of the state to treat
somebody who ' s H I V p o si t i ve i n t h i s ma n n er , I t h i nk i s , as
y ou s ai d , c r i mi na l . And wh at I wo ul d l i ke t o se e a t som e
point...I'm not going to try to do it on Senator Pedersen's
bill, but bring criminal sanctions against some of these
Corrections employees who take it upon themselves to inflict
a punishment not authorized by t h e st atute, punishing a
condition which is not criminal and which c annot
const i t u t i ona l l y be pun i sh e d . And i f we t r i ed t o p as s a l aw
t o d o t ha t , i t wi l l be s t r u ck d o w n a s a v i o l a t i o n o f t he
Eight h Amen d men t t o t he U . S . Con s t i t ut i on . I ' m v er y
appreciative that Senator Pedersen brought this bill. I
appreciate your testimony and I'm not going to say more than
what I have because I think it might be clear to anybody who
has any interest, the contempt and disgust I feel toward the
Corrections administration for h aving treated this man in
t h i s f a s h i on .

TIM BUTZ: Yo u know, Mr . Tho ma s wi t h hi s HI V po s i t i ve
status, Senator, really needed mental health counseling the
who'e time that he was in prison. And the e xtent o f his
mental health counseling was a Department of Corrections
emp' ye coming up to his cell once a week and a sking him
whether he felt su icidal or no t. He could not get
psychiatric care. The psychiatrist recommended that he read
some books and that was his mental health care. That was
h s mental health plan.

SENATOR BOURNE: Senator Aguilar.

SENA.OR AGUILAR: Yeah, even if Mr. Thomas had full-blown
S, there's no reason he would have to be confined in that

manner e ve n i . f he d i d ha v e i t and he d i d not . Bu t my
ques t i o n 's, if a person did h ave s omething severely
contagious and n eeded t o be separated from gener al
popul a t i on i s t he r e a ny t hi ng e l se ava i l a b l e wi t h i n t he
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prison walls besides the hole for such...?

TIM BUTZ: Well, if so meone needs to be quarantined for
health reasons and t.here's valid health reasons for doing
i t , y ou wo u l d t hi nk t hat a med i c al set t i ng w o u l d b e t he
appropriate place. He was placed in a part of th e pr ison
that houses death row. He was a nonviolent offender and he
was living on death row with death row inmates.

SENATOR AGUILAR: So there were other available options open
t o t h e m?

TIM BUTZ: The hospital should have been considered for any
i nmate who i s c on t a g i o u s a n d i n n e e d o f m e d i c a l a t t en t i o n o r
medical isolation. But those should be very rare cases.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? See ing
n one, t h a n k y o u.

T IM BUTZ: Tha n k y o u , s i r .

SENATOR BOURNE: Next testifier in support.

MARSHALL LUX: Good afternoon, Senators. My name is
Marshall Lux, L -u-x. I'm the ombudsman for the state of
Nebraska and I'm here to te stify in su pport o f LB 677.
LB 677 is a bill that digs deep into the details of the
corrections system and the classification of i nmates and
particularly addresses as has been discussed the institut.ion
or the clas sification of administrative segregation.
A dministrative segregation refers to a situation where a n
inmate is kept i n segregation or solitary confinement not
because of misbehavior but for management purposes. It' s
supposed to ad dress situations where it's been determined
that a part' cular inmate cannot be properly managed while he
is in the general population of the institution and so he or
she is placed and kept in a solitary confinement cell. In
theory, this is an ap proach which is t o be used where
i nmates are viewed as being escape risks or as th reats to
the well-being of other inmates but in practice we have seen
in o ur wo r k in the ombudsman's office administrative
segregation being used as an alternative form of punishment,
as a w a y o f se parating suspected ga ng members and
particularly, and th is is imp ortant, a s an alternative
placement for mentally i ll in mates w ho are u nable to
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function in the general population. At any given time there
are scores of i nmates in the Nebraska system sitting in
administrative segregation cells where they not only have
minimum contact with other human beings but where they are
also deprived of n ormal access to jobs , education,
c ounsel i ng , an d ev e n r e h a b i l i t at i ve pr o g r amming . Of t en t he
p lac ing o f a n i nm at e i n ad m i n i s t r at i v e seg r e g a t i o n i s no t a
temporary fix. In fact, as has been mentioned, it's not at
all unusual for inmates to be continuously he l d in
administrative segregation for months and even years. Time
which when they have limited contact with other human beings
and minimal programming. The bill guarantees that inmates
in administrative segregation would have access to the same
rights and programming made available to all other inmates
and would require the Department of Corrections to develop
written plans for reint egration o f administrative
segregation inmates into the general population. Senators,
very often the inmates in administrative segregation cells
are the fo rgotten i nmates, the inmates to whom the system
itself cannot adjust. LB 677, at a minimum, will tell t he
D epartment of Cor rections that i t needs to pay mor e
a ttention to t hese problem cases and l ook fo r othe r
solu t i o n s f o r t h em be si de s pu t t i n g t he m ou t o f s i g h t i n a
solitary cell where they can l anguish without hope and
withou t a t t en t i on , some t i me s l i t e r a l l y f o r y ea r s . And I ' d
encourage the committee to advance LB 677.

SENATOR BOURNE: Tha n k yo u . Questions for Mr. Lux? Seeing
none, thank you. Next testifier in support.

DUANE SANDERS: (Exhibit 8) Thank you, Chairman and Senators
for allowing me to speak. My name is Duane Sanders. Just
to briefly introduce myself, as recent as five months ago
and f or 26 years I was in carcerated in th e Nebraska
Department of Corrections. A few years prior to my release
I was also AC'd for nine plus months. Because I understand
that a picture says a thousand words, first I want to kin d
of represent what the hole or AC is like. And the width of
it is about this and approximately two wing spans. I'm 6'2"
and inside of the cell is a steel bunk that is fixed to the
rear wall, two windows about yea wide, a steel door that
your food is served through about that wide, a sink and a
toilet, t.hat's one unit, mirror that is tin foil or I'm not
sure exactly what it is that is very hard to s ee yourself
in, a light about five times at least the brightness of that
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that ne.e goes out, a mattress that is abou" that wide or
about. that thick. And w hen you shake it down because it
folds out. or pans out, a blanket...you get one b lanket, a
p i l l o w ha t p i t i f ul l y i s a p i l l ow a nd t w o s h e e t s a n d y o u
stay in that room for 23 hours except for the 10 minutes or
15 minu t e s t ha t y ou mi g ht ge t f o r a show e r t h r ee t i m e s a
w eek. Y ou get possibly an hour or so of yard wh ich i s
comparable to a dog run but actually I' ve seen dog runs that
are more lavishly outfitted. And you' re in that cell. And
j us t t o b r i e f l y t a l k a bo u t t h e m e n t a l an d emo t i o n al i mp ac t
o f be i ng i n t h at cel l 2 3 hou r s , not eve r y b od y t h at s t ay s i n
the hole or goes to the hole is i n a ny kind of healthy
mental state i n the first p lace. So I ' ve seen people
deteriorate over the years and over the months who have been
i n t h e c el l . The r e ar e gu ys who ho l l e r a l l n i g ht f o r
various reasons so that disrupts whatever sleeping pattern
anybody else might have. Ther e are g uys who abuse
themselves in the cells. There are guys who suffer all kind
of things and th e most me ntal attention that they get,
a gain, it's like somebody come to the door and say, do y ou
f ee l su i c i da l ? Yo u say no i n mo s t cas e s , o f cou r s e , an d
they check it on the pa per and t hey g o back. The
classification process to g e t you AC'd, to be candid with
you, is a joke. If the administration has an issue w ith y o u
that they can't caption under a disciplinary matter, then
you' re AC and that process is a protracting one because of
t .he appeals process because of the two or three levels o f
appeals and c ommittees or cl assification boards that you
have to deal with. Each one is subservient to the previous
one. So who ' s going to, out of friendship or whatever or
the camaraderieship, say I want him to stay in the hole and
you let him out. And also the classification committee is
one internally in AC process may, for e xample, make a
recommendation that you not be AC. That decision entrusted
to those persons is disregarded by the next committee. My
distress is be ing a ble to ta ke 23 years or 26 years and
describe to you in three minutes the whole process that, of
course, I'm fa miliar w ith on an intimate basi.s. It's the
same to me as pulling the hair off the elephant's tail a nd
giving it to you and say, tell me what this comes from.

SENATOR BOURNE: Hold on one second. Excuse me. We let the
Chie f J ust i ce go ove r ( l aug h ) so w e ce r t a i nl y wi l l l et y ou
do the same. If there's anything else you want to finish up
with , p l eas e c o nt i nue .
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DUANE SANDERS: Actually, I' ve been labeled as a management
problem during probably the term of my incarceration because
I adamantly challenged the procedures or processes or e ven
statements and decisions made about me and regarding me.
And I' ve passed out some things that are in no part cular
order but yo u wi ll see that I' ve written the warden; I' ve
written Harold Clarke, the director; I' ve written the Paro'e
Board personnel; I' ve writ.ten virtually everybody who might
b e a b l e t o ha v e s o me i n pu t o r i n f l ue n c e a s t o w h y I wa s pu t
in the hole and put on AC after it was d e termined several
different ways t hat I had committed no violations of the
rules or regulations, that I had just received a final to oe
released in a few more years that was extended for 36 months
Because of my having been AC I was not released. But nobody
was able to articulate for me or to me why I had been A C 'd
after classifications initially then after the fact said
t hat I shou l dn ' t h ave be e n AC . And t ha t , a ga i n , i s j us t t o
emphasize that the pr ocedure and the process is that if
anybody i n a d m i n is t r a t i on h as a n i ssu e wi t h you , t he i r
difference is e xpressed and your AC. And you have no
recourse in the literal sense because it's unappealable,
because it's not a dis ciplinary matter so yo u' re not
afforded the same category of rights or appeal processes or
so f o r t h .

SENATOR BOURNE: Tha nk you. Questions for...and I didn' t
mean to cut you off. Senator Pedersen.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u , Se n a t or Bo ur n e . Duan e ,
before I ask you any questions, I want the committee to know
that I' ve known Nr. Sanders for a long time and he's been a
friend for quite a bit of th a t ti me . Who mak e s the
deci s i o n s , t he ac t u a l end de c i s i o n s o f wh e n y o u g o t o t he
c ont r o l un i t ?

DUANE SANDERS: Bri efly, the process is and I can just
descri.be mine. I was taken up to the custody staff's office
twice in one evening and after a conversation with them and
to which I went back to my cell, after t hey to ld me and
determi ne d t ha t I h ad d one f o r v i o l at i ng no r u l e or
regulation. The next day I was called back up a nd I was
p ' aced i n t he ho l e f or v i o l a t i o n o r su sp i c i on o f v i o l at i ng
the safety and security of the fac ility. There and
immediately I was proceeded to be placed on AC. That
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decision was made by the warden who I immediately appealed
t o and say , wha t am I b e i ng AC ' d f o r ? And , a s you m ig h t
r ead, and in this letter the top page and then skip to t h e
second page in the pi' e of papers that I gave. He said that
you have put u s in a predicament. You have put TSCI in a
predicament which he wouldn't elaborate as to what kind o f
predicament. I appe aled it to his boss and was told
basically the same thing. And I ultimately appealed it to
Harold Clarke and was told that he supports and goes with
what the warden said at the tame.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: The second question I have fo r you
is, there is a formal appeal process, is that right?

DUANE SANDERS: There is an appeal process that is disrupted
because when you ask for the information or the OMs or ARs
t o bes t pr ep a r i ng . . .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Wou ld you tell the committee what
them are? I mean, I know but I want...

DUANE SANDERS: The OMs are operational memorandums by which
procedures and so forth are enacted and carried out. The
ARs are administrative regulations which are also governing
polj.ches and procedures. But to know those which very few
inmates do and I, you know, take th e in itiative to fi nd
those out, you have to request those from the legal library
or through staff. Th ey' re not going to give you those
things. Or they' re going to make it very difficult and very
long before you receive them. By then your appealswindow
is closed. Wh e n y ou receive them t o be s t st ate y our
argument and your position and the reason why you should be
released it's too late.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Duane, I think it 's important tha t
the committee understand OMs, operational memorandum and the
ARs, administrative regulations. When you come into the
department as an inmate, how do you get them? What are they
g iven t . o y o u i n? I s i t a hand b o ok ? I mea n , I kn ow i t i s a
handbook but ca n y ou te l l t h e co mmittee what size that
handbook i s?

DUANE SANDERS: The handbook is, I think, like 6 by 9 and it
only references certain OMs and AR s . To get the full
content of what those are, you have to go to the law library
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which you have to write a kite for and basically have to ask
or say why you' re coming to the library. What they' ve done
over the years is slowly and deliberately taken out a nd
removed from all the libraries across the facilities certain
and select OMs and ARs, especially those that address those
things that inmat.es are most likely to attack or appeal or a
grievance. So you have no viable access to them.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I need to add just for the
committee's sake, OMs and ARs are usually about this size.
The OMs themselves are in a book that are over a foot t a ll
and the AR s also are over a foot tall. And the inmate is
requested, you are supposed to know what's in them, is that
r i g h t ?

DUANE SANDERS: Yo u ' re supposed to know every syllable and
every definition of them and when you don't know and c an' t
articulate and h ave t o rely on somebody else to do it for
you, you' re in a catch-22 because they' ll tell you that you
need to h ave s aid this and because you didn't say this or
because you didn't get it in in a proper or stated t ime o r
because you failed to do some little minute thing that
shouldn't make a difference, your appeal is t hrown back,
disregarded, lost., or whatever the case may be. I t ' s no t
g 'ven an y v a l u e .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: My last question for you Duane i s ,
can you t ell u s a little bit what it was like after being
locked up in the hole that long to reintegrate back into the
yard?

DUANE SANDERS: After having been and I was for tunate in
t hi s t i me o n l y h av i ng a ppr o x i m a t e l y n i ne m o n t h s i n t he r e
that you have to get used t o being a round people again
because you' re in isolation. It is just you by yourself
with you. Now you' re with people who are making noise and
who are doing all k ind of things and running around and
that's a whole new adjustment to make. Then, of course, if
they put yo u in a cell with somebody who you have to now
learn his living habits and his soci al hab its and h i s
politics or whatever, and get used to that or adjust to that
to where there's no conflict. And very rarely are you going
t o be pu t 'n the cell with a person who you have to live
with for weeks or months unless and until they let you move
i f no phy s i c al con f r on t a t i on br e aks o ut an d l ear n a l l o f
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t ha t .

SENATOR Dw. PEL'ERSEN: T ha n k y o u , Du a n e .

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? See ing
none, t h a n k y o u . App r ec i a t e you r . . .

D UANE SANDERS: Th a n k y o u ve r y m u c h .

SENATOR BOURNE: Appreciate your t estimony and your
documentation you provided.

D UANE SANDERS: Yo u ' r e w e lc o me .

SENATOP. BOURNE: Further testifiers in support?

JAMES DAVIS: Good afternoon, Senator Bourne and th e
Judiciary Committ.ee. My name is James Davis, D-a-v-i-s and
I am the assistant state ombudsman. A n d basically, I' ve
been i n t he o mbudsman's o f f i ce f or app r o x i m a t e l y n i ne ye ar s
and so I handie most of the correctional investigations.
I'm going to go over what Mr. Sanders described as fa r as
the physical makeup of the cells because basically he did an
eloquent job in describing it. But I did work Mr. Sanders'
case while he was on adm inistrative con finement for
approximately nine years and worked with communicating with
t he director and assistant director and the warden and th e
deputy warden on h is particular case. In looking at his
case it wasn't a situation where he should have been placed
in administrative confinement. It was a long investigation
and then basically documentations were going back and forth.
And then we concluded that Mr. Sanders should not have been
placed in ad ministrative confinement for the actions that
they seemed to say that was mutinous. Senator Aguilar had a
quest i o n a b ou t wh e t h e r or no t whe n a n i n di v i du a l p l a ced on
a dmin i s t r at i . v e con f i n em e nt . You know , wh e n t h e y go i. n do
they break down mentally? And, yes, they do. There's been
a case w ith J ack West Martin who I' ve worked on for five
years who pretty much had some illness but it de teriorated
to the p oint where he became paranoid and delusional. And
the reason why I say that because he was making o bscene
gestures and w hen h e went to court because I had followed
h s case throughout the court and the judge was asking h i m
questions and he just sa t there and didn't try to defend
himself. And then wouldn't eat. Whe n he w as in general
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population he w eighed approximately maybe 220 and this guy
i s ar o u n d p r o ba b l y 1 5 0 o r 1 40 n o w . An d I t h i nk h i s f r am e ,
h e's p r o b a b l y 6 ' 2 " so t he r e ha v e b ee n c a ses wher e p e o p l e w h o
have some normalcy when they go down into administrative
c onf i nement r e a l l y b r ea k dow n men t a ll y . Al so , I ' ve see n
cases where individuals have been placed on a dministrative
confinement and s exually assaulted because of a lack of
security. And these individuals are mentally ill also a nd
was not able to defend themselves. Also in administrative
confinement I' ve seen cases where individuals have incurred
more charges than what they were o riginally charged in
coming into the system, have picked up more charges since
they' ve been on administrative confinement because they were
not able to be responsible for their own action because of
the mental illness. And based on what I' ve seen is that the
mental counselor or the staff are afraid to go down th ere
a nd d e a l wi t h t he s e p e o p l e . So i f y ou ha v e a n y q u e s t i o n s ,
I'd be more than happy to answer.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k y ou .
S enator C hambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Mr. Davis, when you receive a complaint
such as t.hat of Mr. Martin, what are some of the steps you
go t hr ou g h i n t r y i ng t o r e so l v e t ha t com p l a i n t ? How do you
address i t ? Wi t h wh o m do y o u d e a l a nd w h a t g e n e r a l l y mi g ht
t he o u t c ome b e ?

J AMES DAVIS: Wel l , f i r s t o f a l l , wha t I ' d do i s I ' d g o d ow n
to the in stitution so I a m physically at the institution
'nside the c e lls t alking to th ese i ndividuals because
bas cally I do n' t. want them to be transported across the
yard n chains and shackles. So it's more convenient for me
to g o i ns i d e th er e and v i s i t wi t h t h em an d t he n I go l oo k a t
the r record. And then based on what I determine, you know,
on th e i n f o r m a t i o n a n d t h e re co r d s I go t a l k t o t he dep u t y
warden. Usually, their case, the individual case starts at
the unit which is unit classification. They call UCC. So
t.hose individuals oversee that individual on the inmat~ on a
daily basis but I'd go directly to the deputy warden. I'd
give him my case and ask him, why do we have this g uy or.
admin ' s t r a t i ve con f i nem e nt? And t hen I a sk i f t h i s
ndividual has a legitimate case, can we take him off of

acmin i s t r a t i v e c on f i nem e n t ? Now t he de pu t y war d e n i s no t
t he f i na l wo r d . I t g oe s t o t he wa r d e n an d t he n b as i ca l l y

Questions for Mr . Davis?
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from the warden it goes to a director subcommittee which is
the process that they go through and usually nine times out
of ten I see that rubber stamp because I don 't se e th em
making independent decisions based off, one from another.
So like if it starts at the unit classification which is the
lower totem pole, then t hey t r y to gues s what the
institution w ant s . A nd then f rom t here, from th e
institution to the warden and then from the warden to the
director subcommittee. So pretty much they stay in uni.son.
And the reason why I say that. was because I worked a case
where I s aw th e unit classification committee decide that
they should pull t his individual off admi nistrative
confinement. Then wh e n it we nt up to the institutional
level, the institutional level said, well, no , he should
stay on. And then what happened was they send it back down
to the unit classification and then they changed their mind
and then they s a id, well, he should stay on. And then it
went out to...I mean, it went up to the warden and then the
director subcommittee and then they determine whether or not
that individual stays on. Now they can appeal that process
to the director review committee because we g ot a lo t of
committees here an d th ere's no co nsistency. So, and
remember, when a person serves on the committee and sits and
dec des whether an in dividual stays o n admi nistrative
confinement, the next cycle it could be a diff erent
corn...ittee deciding that individual's fate. So they don ' t
h ave to stick to what the previous committee has said. S o
once it gets up to the director review c ommittee t hey can
decide to appeal i t or stay the sanc tion. And the n
basical' y it goes to the director, if you appeal it all the
way up to the director.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Just a follow-up because I want to get to
this, if you don't mind. How many cases have you handled
where a person was taken off administrative confinement?

JAMES DAVIS: I' ve had quite a bit and not because it was in
good fa th for the administration to take them off. It was
)ust more p ersistent and h ounding the administrationand
a lso i nd i ca t i ng t ha t I wa s go i ng t o i nv o l v e you i n t he
process. So, therefore, they may move to get that person
off administrat.ive confinement. But it's a tough road to
get a person off administrative confinement. Usually the
average stay I' ve seen since I' ve been doing it is usua ly a
yea" or two. I me an, just the average. I have a case
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h ere . . . I hav e seve r a l cas e s h e r e , o n e c a s e wh er e a g u y h a s
been on intensive management in AC for 15 years. Now, what
happens with that is that they sort o f get...they play th e
double-edge sword where they will say, well, we got you on
disciplinary seg that you' re doing disciplinary time and
t hen al so t hey ' l l say , wel l , we ' r e g o i ng t o pu t y ou i n
acministrative confinement. So once your disciplinary s eg
time runs o ut, it carries over into your administrative
confinement. Now the disciplinary seg time means that they
have a certain time t o pu l l y o u of f of administrative
confinement. I mean, disciplinary seg but when you' re on AC
there's no definite time where you will be pulled off. So
you can d o that time indefinitely. And a couple of cases
I' ve worked a Flemin<; case where th is in dividual was on
administrative confinement and also intensive management for
approx. mately 15 years. And one case which is a Troy Hess
that I'm currently working on now who has been on intensive
management and then transferred to admin istrative
confinement and he's been there for 15 years. And what' s
iro..ic abo ut that, I sat at his heari ng and the
aomin stration indicated that we want to take the slow route
t o p u l l y ou of f . And I ' m j us t l i ke , we l l , how s l ow c an y ou
get? If you' ve been on for 15 years and then you' re going
to put him on AC and he has abided by everything that t hey
asked him, no misconduct reports approximately for a year,
done his step program. And then they just said, well, we
need to see you, how you accept disappointment. That was
t he k i c k e r t her e .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Agui l a r .

S ENATOR AGUI L A R : E arl i e r i n t he co nve r sa t i o n abou t .
Mr. Thomas, they said he could never find out what he was
charged with. In your role as ombudsman's office if you go
to the deputy warden a nd ask him point blank, what are the
charges that he did to deserve this being in the hole like
this. Will they give you an answer directly or?

JAMES DAVIS: Usually I go to the files and pull it because
the inmates d on't h ave ac cess t o their criminal history
records. Yea h , once I get int.o the fi les an d sta rt
researching them, finding out what happened then I go
directly to the deputy warden and ask, why a re we keep ing
th's guy o n adm inistrative confinement and so yeah, they
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will give me the answer if I ask them.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Okay. Now in the case of the person that
was 'n there for 15 years, does his f ile show repeat
incidences during those 15 years or this all back from the
original time he was put in?

JAMES DAVIS: Yeah, like for example, this is Addendum A and
I just brought this down with me. And the individual that
w e' re t a l k i n g a b ou t w o u l d b e T r o y H es s s o w i t h A d d endum A i t
wil l g i v e a br i e f syn o p s i s o f wh a t he w a s c h a r ged w i t h , t he
misconduct reports that he had incurred while he w as on
administrat.ive confinement. And if you pass this to you so
you get an idea. So it sort of gives you a brief synopsis
so I c an look at th a t form and see whether or not that
individual has c aused any problems whi l e he's on
administrative confinement. And it will tell me and
basically one thing that's misleading about Addendum A is
t ha t i f a p e r son g o e s t o I DC h e a r i n g w h i c h i s I n st i t ut i ona l
Disciplinary Committee hearing for segregation and they beat
that charge there then that information is supposed to be
expunged from his record. Well, what the administration has
done has carried that over and placed it under that
classification action so therefore that information is not
expunged and then they use that for placement on
adm'nistrative confinement. They use th at part icular
information that was supposed to be expunged and placed it
o.. their Add endum A to further classify them on
admini s t r a t i ve co nf i n e ment w h i c h t h e y sh o u l d n ot be do i ng .

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Jus t for clarification, so th a t wou ld
mean in doing that, they' re violating their own procedures.

JAMES DAVIS: Correct a nd I have talked to the associate
director, Larry Wayne, about this process. I ' ve talked to
the director Clarke about this process, and I' ve talked to
the wardens about this process that they use. The thing is,
with the IDC when you get a misconduct report and it 's in
our statutes that if it gets dismissed it's supposed to be
expunged. Well, what they do is place it on the AC side and
say, well, it's a cla ssification action. It's not a
disciplinary action. And, in fact , t hey use that as a
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disciplinary action and so that perpetuates them to place an
individual on a dministrative confinement because they got
t .hat charge dismissed or they didn't serve enough time o n
disciplinary seg so that will carry over to AC and then that
will continue their stay on administrative confinement.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Senator Aguilar.

SENATOR AGUILAR: I j u s t wa nt t o p oi n t ou t t o t h e c om m i tt ee ,
there's nothing on this f ile a fter 1993 as far as any
c harges ag a i ns t M r. H e s s .

JAMES DAVIS: Well, usually on Troy Hess but they' ll go back
and say 1993, this is what you did. I mean, as far a s an
escape and then pretty much they' ll track his performance on
IM. Ther e's no t t o o much y ou can get in trouble while
you' re on IM. And so what he did, Mr. Hess, has completed
all of the clas sifications, I mean, t h e n ot the
c lassification but the programs that they requested of him
and then far exceeded that. So when it came to looking at
h im coming off i.t was like a court hearing where he had n o
rights. He ju st had to sit there and listen and basically
we had a psychologist that was sitting on that committee who
pretty much should have intervened and said something about
his mental capacity or functioning. But, you know, I didn' t
hear anything from him other than the deputy warden who was
p ret t y m uch c a l l i ng a l l t he shot s . I me an , w h o wa s c h a i r i ng
the committee at the time and decided that we shouldn't pull
you off because we should go slow. And, basically, I ha ve
t he comment s f r om h i m on Tr o y so whe n I l oo k a t t he
addendum A I also have the comments here too.

S ENATOR BOURNE: T h a n k y o u . Sen at o r Pe d e r s e n .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u , Se n a t o r Bou r ne . You ' v e
answered mo st of the ques tions I w as going to ask but a
couple that are very important to me and I ' ve passed you
many times. And I know you' ve been out there much more than
I have timewise. Is there any programs that you' re aware of
that would help t hese p eople...that they us e in thi s
confinement. that would help a person change their behavior
or be better than what they were, why they' re in there, for
what. the reason they' re in there?

JAMES DAVIS : And t h at ' s a g ood qu e s t i o n . F i r s t o f a l l ,
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when I started looking to administrative confinement there' s
no p r o g r amming wh i l e an i n d i v i du al i s on adm in i st r a t i v e
confinement. So, in other wor ds, y ou don 't ha ve any
counseli.ng, you d on't have an y su bstance abuse, mental
health, education program. Very rarely do they have a work
assignment for you to do so a person is sitting idly on
administrative confinement. So when the administration
placed him on AC they don't deal with the issue. In other
w ords, the issue which got them there . They don ' t have
counselors down here to deal with it. They have a counselor
corn« d own and as k f o r yo u r na me , d o y o u k n o w where y o u a re ,
a nd can you tell me what day it is? But pretty much, n o,
they don't have the one on one counseling. They don't have
any programming for these individuals w ho are on
adm nistrative confinement, and I would think that we should
have programming for th ese i ndividuals who are on AC who
need it the m ost but we don't provide any t ype of
programming. So , yes, I think that we should have some
counsel n g p r o g r amming, I m e an , i n p l ac e . I t hi n k t ha t we
should have some educational programming for them. I also
think that we should have substance abuse programming for
' hem gu st a s we l l a s t h e i ndi v i dua l s i n g ene r a l pop u l at i on
and a l s o j o bs f o r t he se i nd i v i du a l s w hi l e t he y ar e o n AC.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: My last question is and not
necessar ly a qu estion but it's something I'd like you to
speak to because I don't want to make it sound l ike we' re
a' I aga nst the institution completely. But is there any
cases where this place can serve as something that we need
to keep? Is there any go o d th a t comes at all from
adm nistrative segregation that you see?

J AMES DAVIS : Tr u t h f u l l y , no , I don ' t . I t h i n k t ha t t he
depart. ment has intensive management. That's an area where
you can place an individual on for a very long time and keep
them there. You have disciplinary segregation and also you
have administrative confinement. I think this system AC is
broken. We need to fix it and if we can't fix it then we
should do away with it.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: But the department does have a way
tnat they can separate these people who are troublemakers or
may be dangerous and still be humane.

'AMES DAVIS: Yeah, they could place them o n IM whi c h is
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i ntens i v e ma n a gement j us t l i ke , f o r ex am p l e , t h e y h a d a n
incident with D avid Dunster who...that issue where his
roommate was murdered and they placed him on IM. So they
do...they can put yo u o n intensive management which is a
d i f f e r e n t . f o r m o f s eg r e g a t i o n b u t t hey h a v e a l o t o f ot her
o pt i on s t oo . L i ke I sa y , t hey ha v e d i sc i p l i na r y s e g a n d
they have IM. They have immediate segregation so when they
put you on immediate segregation they can investigate what
happens and determine whether or not to place you on AC or
disciplinary seg.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Than k you, Mr. Davis and thank you
for all the work that you' ve done.

JAMES DAVIS : Th a n k you .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Foley.

SENATOR FOLEY: Does the in tensive management program
i nvo lv e p l ac i n g t h e m i n t h e ho l e al so ?

JAMES DAVIS: Correct, i t is. Intensive management is
b asica l l y w h e r e a n i n di v i du a l i s p l a ced pr oba b l y i n an
8 by 10 cell where on t h e back end you might have your
shower and then you go out to the yard s o ev erything is
right there and your cell is really small.

SENATOR FOLEY: It's basically solitary confinement.

JAMES DAVIS: Correct. And AC is also solitary confinement
so it's just more of a window dressing name that, you know,
administrative confinement so.

SENATOR FOLEY: Do we nave similar procedures for the female
z.nmates?

JAMES DAVIS: That's a good question. The females at NCCW,
based on cases I have investigated, were treated more at par
t han t h e m en . An d ca s e i n p oi n t wh e r e I was d ea l i ng wi t h
one case with a Pamela Moore, individual who had some mental
illness, and a s a resu t, lack of communication and mental
health, refused. I mean, they did go back there bu t th ey
just did the bare necessities and she had a serious mental
condi t i o n , I mea n , m e d i c a l con d i t i on and t h ey d i dn ' t q et
treatment to her in a ti mely fashion which ended up that
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t hat p e r s o n d i ed .

SENATOR FOLEY: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR Dw . PE DERSEN: Any other questions from th e
committee? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Davis. Did you have
another question? Thank you, Mr. Davis. Next testifier?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: (Ex hibit 9) I' ve got to squ eeze f o ur
minutes into t hree minutes and could I give my name before
you press the button? (laugh) My name is G eorge Johnston,
J-o-h-n-s-t-o-n. My son is an inmate in the Nebraska State
Penitentiary, and curr ently held in admin istrative
confinement since April of 2004 for an alleged assault of an
i nmat e For which my s on has maintained his innocence. A
hearing was held by correctional professionals and m y son
was found not guilty. The misconduct charge against him was
dismissed but. the AC staff felt my son was guilty despite
the dismissal and made their independent decision to p lace
my son in AC for 90 days. After 90 days the staff made a
decision to extend my son's confinement for an add itional
six months. Rece ntly my son received another notice from
s taff that was recommending another six months. Tha t's t o
be decided next m onth now. I 'm not discounting the fact
t hat t h e i ng u r e d i n m at e s u f f er e d c o n s i d e r a b l e me d i c a l n e e d s .
What. I do challenge is that my son is being punished for the
incident by being placed in AC after the c harges were
dismissed by c orrectional professionals. And the AC staff
is making the decision to keep extending his c onfinement
claiming it's for t he good order of the facility. Please
note that wh' le my son was in general population and while
he did receive several misconduct reports none were for
f i g h t i n g o r e nd a n g e r i n g t he go od or d er o f t h e f ac i l i t y .
Whiie he h a s been in AC for about a year now, he has no
misconduct reports. He has on record a statement that. he
interacts appropriately with the st aff and other inmates
and, as a result of his conduct, he has also received good
time restoration. I may not be totally accurate but I will
be close in observing t.hat. in general population my son can
work a j o b, g o t o t he l aw l i b r a ry as ne e d ed, ex e r c i s e i n t he
yard, ha;e as many b ooks in his cell as he needs, have a
chair to sit on, have a supportive bed, converse with other
inmates as ne eded, and peace of mind. In administrative
confinement my son cannot work a job, can only go t he law
l i b r a r y on e ho u r a we e k , i s a l l ow e d t o e xe r c i se a n d w a lk i n
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the yard for one hour. An exception was made after my son' s
back surgery but is periodically cancelled and then a kite
needed to get an extension. He is limited to five b ooks
i nc l u d i n g a di c t i on a r y a n d a Bi b l e . Ha s no ch a i r t o s i t o n
in his cell or elsewhere. Sleeps on a stuffed bag called a
mattress placed on a r aised cement slab. He has limited
access to converse with other inmates and because of the
small cell, constant noise, he has no peace of mind 1'ke in
genera l p o p u l a t i o n . No w y ou t e l l me , i s ad mi n i s t r at i v e
confinement a punishment or not? I' ve alluded to a medical
problem my son had which began after he was confined in AC.
My son advised staff of h is back pain back in February,
2 004. For a while his complaints were ignored or at bes t
took a long time to be acknowledged and checked out. These
delays were a lack of medical attention and are documented
in kites, forms used to communicate with inmates. My son' s
intense pain was ignored and to make a long story short, he
eventually collapsed on the unit floor and had to crawl back
to his cell to await medical attention. They would not help
him. The having to crawl back to his cell is another matter
but indicative of AC. He even tually had to have back
surgery on his lower back and still suffers lower back pain
and at this time is awaiting the staff and medical personnel
to return him to the surgeon for further examination to see
i f h e i s he al i ng p r o p e r l y or i f som e t h i n g e l se n e ed s t o be
done. This i s documented by kites. Ignoring or delaying
the action to inmates' needs, in my opinion, seems t o be
another form of harassment or punishment carried on in the
AC sec t i o n al m os t l i k e i n I r aq . The r e ar e mo r e s i t u at i ons I
could relate. However, I cannot prove them personally but
can only relate that AC at NSP in my opi nion i s a
v ind i c t i v e , c r u e l and p u n is h i n g p l a c e f or i nm a t e s i n ge n e r a l
and needs better management and understanding of the
inmates' mental and p hysical conditions and needs. Thank
you for your time and interest. Please do something.

SENATOR Dw . P E DERSEN: T hank y o u , Mr . J o hns t on . Any
questions from the committee?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: Y es, sir.

S ENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Sen a t o r C h a mber s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Just one. Mr . Johnston, this confinement
o f y our so n b ega n a f t e r a d i sc i pl i na ry ac t i on ag a i n s t h i m
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had been dismissed. Is that true?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: It was after the allegations were made, he
was taken to AC and put there and then eventually a hearing
took place at which time he was returned back to AC because
despite the fact that everything, he was found not guilty
and the allegations were dismissed. The staff in AC felt he
was guilty and I' ve got that written...

SENATOR CHAMBERS: No, that's okay. You don't have t o do
that. I ) ust want to be clear that it grew out of that one
ncident where he was found not gu ilty bu t be cause the

Ac s t a f f f e l t he sh ou l d h ave r e ce i v ed som e k i nd of
punishment for it, he was put in AC and those periods were
extended for him to remain there. Is that correct?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: That's correct, right.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Ok ay .

GEORGE JOHNSTON: The read ing of it say s, d u e to the
seriousness of the incident which led to his pl acement in
segregation which, remember, was dismissed and he was found
not o u i ' t y . A l l eged a ss a u l t c aus i n g b o d i l y i n j u r y , t h e u ni t
team recommends inm ate Johnston be conf i ne d on
adm nistrative confinement status and review in six months.
That's the, you know, taxation law, representation, so to
speak ( l a u gh) .

SENATOR HAMBERS: Tha n k y o u .

SENATOR Dw . PED ERSEN: Any other questions from the
c ommit t ee ? I ha ve a co u p l e , M r . J oh n so n (s i c ) . You and I
have known one another for a long time. How is your son' s
mental health and his physical health doing since you' ve
seen him? I' ve seen him a couple of times. I know who he
1 $ .

GEORGE JOHNSTON: Well, he's frustrated. He 's be e n found
not g u i l t y y et he ' s be i n g p u n i s h ed . He i s i n p r i so n b e c a u se
of actions resulting from drug and alcohol use and now he' s
sober. He's trying to pursue something that's (inaudible)
f or h i m a nd ca n ' t . I ' v e se nt h i m b o o ks . I ' ve he l p e d h i m
enroll in a paralegal course he's going to go after t he
prison. And I hope he does. I' ll support that. That will
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cost the state money. An d while out of prison and s till
under drugs he maintained a 3.65 average. He's no dummy but
he's stymied there now. He can't do anything.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Where he's at, obviously, you haven' t
been to h i s ho using unit bu t I ' ve actually been to the
housing unit. He's been good, hasn't he? I mean, he hasn' t
b een a p r o b l e m i n A C ?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: No, as I stated, they reinstated his good
time. The off icer on this form here says that since his
last appearance before the d irector subcommittee inmate
Johnston has r eceived no misconduct reports. He interacts
properly, appropriately with staff and other inmates and his
good ti.me has been restored. He' s...

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: So he got good time back while he' s
there and they still gave him another six months.

GEORGE JOHNSTON: ( i na u d ib l e ) . . .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Just recently.

GEORGE JOHNSTON: Yeah, that's indicative on this form that
that's what they' re recommending and there will be a hearing
n ext mo nt h o n i t .

SFNATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: A n d he's never been found guilty.
What all have you done to try and help your son?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: We l l , I . . . l i k e I men t i on e d , I g o t o t he
book stores and I send him books. He's only allowed five.
He prefers to k eep his dictionary and his Bible. That' s
what' s su st a i n i ng h i m. And I he l ped h i m en r o l l i n
Blackstone paralegal course. He wa nts to be a paralegal
while in prison and he's just...but he' s...

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Wh at have you done as f ar as the
department g o es ? Ha v e y o u . . .

EOPGE JOHNSTON: T here's nothing that.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: ...what you' ve done individually for
him but what...
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GEORGE JOHNSTON: Oh, okay, I'm sorry, yeah.

SENATOR Dw . P E DERSEN: . . . c ou l d yo u t el l t he co mmi t t e e a
little bit what you' ve had to go through, trying to he lp
him?

GEORGE JOHNSTON: I met with the warden which he was kind
enough t o g i v e m e a n ho u r a n d a h al f o f h i s t i me and I
appreciated it. But it got nowhere. It's double talk that
they give you. It seems like one's afraid of the other and
I do n ' t kno w wh o t h e k i ng p i n i s t he r e . I t ' s ha r d t o t e l l .
And I' ve written Larry Wayne. I did not go to Harold Clarke
because Harold Clarke is transferring and whatever he d oes
or says isn't going to hold any water. But I' ve even called
and talked to hi s , a unit ma nager and as ked him some
questions. But it's all to no avail. They don 't li sten.
They run a vindictive little self-serving combine (sic) down
t her e .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Th a n k y o u . Sena t or Fr i end .

SENATOR FRIEND: Thank you, Senator Pedersen. Mr. Johnston,
I' ve been reading through some of the language in here and I
guess based on a lot of the conversation that's been going
on, let's say the assumption at the end of everything here
was to a ctually get rid o f, yo u kn ow, this type of
administrative confinement. Would you fear based on you r
experiences that in your situation, based on what they did
to your son and how you' ve testified, you know, to th at
whole i ss u e , t hat t hey w o u l d pu n i s h h i m t h r ou g h d i s c i p l i na r y
segregation? I mean , I guess what I'm saying is if this
went away, what makes us all believe that they wouldn' t, you
know, get, real creative and start doing things...

GEORGE JOHNSTON: I, I...excuse me, I'm scared to death of
being here. I'm scared to death for my son and his pursuits
of what he's doing because what they' ll do is, and I'm sure,
it 's predictable. They' ll send him to Tecumseh. He' ll be a
nu sance. He's smart, he's a smart kid and he knows his law
what little he's b een allowed to learn up in the law
1'brary. And he's done some very innovati.ve things in his
attempts to g et ou t of there so I'm scared to death. I'm
scared to death that these people are going to try to get
even some way or somehow. In fact, the warden's words were
when I me t wi t h h i m w a s t . h a t , we l l , we ' re kee p i n g h i m he r e
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possib l y t o p r ot e ct h i m , i m p l y i n g t h a t t o pr o t e c t h i m f r om
another inmate who might have believed that my son had done
this incident and tried to get even on behalf of the o ther
p arty . But I do n ' t be l i eve t h at f or a f act (p ho n e t i c ) . I ' m
scared to death that something is going to happen to him.

SENATOP, FRIEND: Th ank s .

S ENATOR Dw . PEDERSEN: Any other qu estions from t h e
commit t ee ? Tha n k y o u , Mr . Jo hn s on ( s i c ) .

GEORGE JOHNSTON: Thank you.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: I'm going t o do some thing t hat' s
unprecedented in this committee and that' s...we' re going to
stop r'ght now for five minutes, just ta ke a five -minute
break so s ome p eople can rest and we' ll come back to this
bill just immediately.

BREAK

S ENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Do we have an y mo r e testimony i n
favor? Testimony in opposition.

SHARON LINDGREN: (Ex h i b i t 10 ) I ' ve a l r ea d y b e en wa r n ed t h at
this is a dangerous seat for me so be gentle (laugh). I do
have copies of m y written statement. Good afternoon,
Chairman Pedersen, I guess at the moment, and members of the
Judiciary Committee. My name is Sharon Lindgren. That is
spelled L-i-n-d-g-r-e-n. I am associate legal counsel for
the Department of Correctional Services. I would like to
comment on some of the concerns that the d epartment has
regarding LB 677. LB 677 would adversely affect the safety
and security of the department's facilities. It would limit
t he a b i l i t y t o r e spo n d t o v i ol e nt i nmat e s a nd t o p r ot e ct
inmates who need to be isolated for their safety. The chief
executive officer is g i ven 14 days to investigate and to
obta. n sufficient evidence to prove b eyond a rea sonable
doubt that segregation of an inmate is appropriate. Beyond
a reasonable doubt as the proof required in a criminal case.
Dnless this burden is met in the 14-day period, the i nmate
would have t o be returned to general population no matter
what danger it was believed the inmate posed to ot hers or
the danger the inmate might face in general population. The
bill gives the authority to make decisions on segregation to
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the chie f executive o fficer o f t he facilities. It
el~mxnates the i nvolvement of t he de partment's central
office and of the director. At this time, the department
has an i nternal appeal process and the r equirement of
periodic reviews. Thes e checks and b alances would be
eliminated by this bi ll . Thi s bill does not establish a
process for the warden to make the decisions. However, due
to the limitations placed on the warden's discretion and the
need to prove that the inmate me ets the sta tutory
requirements beyond a reasonable doubt, a hearing would be
necessary and this hearing would have to be completed in the
14-day p e r i od a l l ow e d u nd e r t he bi l l f or i nv es t i ga t o ry
s egregation. The proof required by the bill would make it
almost impossible to use segregation in most situations. If
it were believed that an inmate had assaulted another person
it would have to be proved beyond a reasonable doubt t.hat
the i n mat e d i d t he as s a u l t . I n o t he r wor d s , we wou l d have
to have a criminal trial, that the assault posed a serious
i mmediate and continuing threat to the facility, no t just
that there was a threat in the past but we have to predict
t.he future beyond a reasonable doubt. And, finally, the way
the bill is written, it has an and, and that t h e in mate
committing the assault would be in danger if he remained in
general population. If the proof was insufficient on any
one of thes e , t h e in mate would b e le f t in general
population, again, no matter how dangerous or t hreatening
the inmat.e was o r the extent of the risk to the inmate.
Administrative con finement whic h includes not only
administrative con finement but involuntary protective
custody and intensive management as it's defined in th is
bill is a way to control an inmate's ability to commit
serious rule infractions and/or often criminal acts. As of
February 11, 2005, t here were 309 inmates on protective
custody, adm inistrative confinement, or i n t ens i ve
management. And this number includes voluntary protective
custody. Ne don't have a way of singling them out. This is
7.6 percent of the inmate population. O f thes e in mates,
only 117 have been segregated for more than one year.
Pass'ng this b rll w ould l imit the ability to control
v olence, serious acts o f mi schief in our correctional
facrlitz.es which would increase the occurrence of se rious
actions including assaults on in mates and employees and
would decrease the department's ability to protect i nmates
at r'sk. For these reasons, the department is opposing the
passage. I had an interesting conversation with...
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SENATOR BOURNE: Ms. Lindgren, I'm sorry.

SHARON LINDGREN: Ye ah .

SENATOR BOURNE: I ' ve been entirely too lax this afternoon
in our red light process and we' ve got three more bills yet
t o go . Can I as k . . . ?

SHARON LINDGREN: That's fine. I know you do and it's been
t ak in g a n a w f u l l y l o ng t i me .

SENATOR BOURNE: Th a n k y ou .

SHARON LINDGREN: I'm willing to respond to an y questions
that the committee has.

SENATOR BOU RNE: Appreciate that. Questions for
M s. L i n d g r e n ?

SHARON LINDGREN: Yes, Senator Chambers.

SENATOR BOURNE: Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Ms . Lindgren, I kno w you heard the
testimony. The thing that troubles me would be these cases
of people who have been in administrative confinement for
15 years. That is not supposed to be a punishment. Is that
t r u e ?

SHARON LINDGREN: It is not a punishment. It is based upon
the best discretion that the d epartment has, t hat t hese
people would still be a danger to other inmates or staff.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: How do they know that if a man has been
locked u p f or 15 y ea r s ?

SHARON LINDGREN: It's hard. I admit that it is hard. I
admit that it's based upon a feeling or the best guess that
w e have but if we let someone out w h o we bel ieve i s
dangerous and, in fact, they hurt someone then we are facing
Eight h Am e ndment l i ab i l i t y . And so we h a v e t o ba l an c e t h i s
and we have to have t.he discretion to make these t ypes of
judgment calls.
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SENATOR CHAMBERS: But. when it's based on a feeling and a
best guess, it's not a cceptable to me because you' re
confining a person within a confined set of cir cumstances
f or 15 ye a rs wi t h n o co u n s e l i n g , n o m e n t a l h ea l t h car e , no
drug treatment, nothing. Now, you' re a lawyer. Do you
think a judge cou l d s entence a person to so litary
confinement for 15 years as a part of the sentence?

SHARON LINDGREN: Well, see, we disagree on whether this is
solitary confinement and that, we can talk words for a long
period o f t i me . . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Okay, then let me not get into semantics.
Is this person the only one in a cell?

SHARON LINDGREN: They are celled individually rather than
having roommates because of the concern that they could harm
their roommate.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Okay , okay. Yes and no would be good
where that can be answered in the interest of time, not to
cut y o u o f f .

S HARON LINDGREN: O kay .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: How m uch time per day are they allowed
out o f t ha t . c e l l wh e n t he y ' r e o n a d m i n is t r a t i ve . . .

SHARON LINDGREN: An ho ur .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Okay, so in the cell alone 23 hours out
o f each d a y .

SHARON LINDGREN: That is correct.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: How many times can they shower?

SHARON LINDGREN: It dep ends on your classification. You
can be in segregation and the showering privileges vary from
intensive management to...

SENATOR CHAMBERS: I'm just t a lking a bout ad ministrative
conf i n e ment .

SHARON LINDGREN: I believe that that's three times a week.
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SENATOR CHAMBERS: O k a y , no w . .

SHARON L I NDGREN: Th i s b i l l t al k s abou t a dm in i s t r at i ve
segregat i o n , t h oug h , and i t wou l d i n cl ud e i n t ens i ve
management .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Well, I' m n o t talking about the bill
right now. I want to...

SHARON LINDGREN: Okay.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: ...have somebody from the d epartment
address these cases that were given to us. All right, if
b eing in a cell 23 hours a day s even days a week f or
15 years is no t s o litary confinement, what is solitary
c onf i nement i n yo u r op i n i on ?

SHARON LINDGREN: Solitary confinement includes more of a
sensory deprivation, no contact really with staff, no, you
know, bedding, no mattress which they will lo.,e if they
abuse them. But we do not defi ne th at as solitary
confinement nor d oes th e A C A define that as solitary
c onf i n e ment .

So then these are se mantics andSENATOR CH A MBERS:
def n r t r o n s a r e u se d .

SHARON L NDGREN: U m -hum.

SENATOR C HAMBERS: ...to characterize being locked up
2 3 hour s a day s ev en da ys a we e k f o r 15 y ea r s . And t he
department obviously is comfortable with that or that would
not have occurred. Is that correct?

SHARON LINDGREN: The department feels that t here are
inmates who need to have that type of control. Yes.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: If a man's crime, if you want to call i t
that, well, let's deal with the crime that got ham there,
writing bad checks. Then he's a problem because he as ks
questions or questions various things and winds up l ocked up
f or n i n e mon t hs a n d t he or i g i na l o f f en s e t ha t go t h i m i nt o
prison is n ot o ne of v io lence. He's no t p ut i n
administrative confinement because of violence. How can the
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fear of violence be used as the excuse is what I would call
it, the justification for maintaining him in that status?

SHARON LINDGREN: And I apologise, I don't know the facts of
that case. And it would be inappropriate for me to then try
to speculate and comment. I do not know why he was placed
in administrative confinement or why he's being kept t here.
Obv ous l y , I . . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: O k ay, that will answer...

SHARON LINDGREN: . ..I couldn't research all..

SENATOR CHAMBERS: ...Well, since you can't answer it, I
don't want you to go...again, not to cut you off. Are you
the only one from t.he department who will testify today?

I am t .he o n l y o n e w h o w i l l t est i f y t oda y .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And you...they knew that because of the
work that you do and your advisory capacity as an attorney,
would not be ab le to comment on some of these issues that
they could anticipate would be raised on a bill such as this
a nd t h e y s e nt y ou .

SHARON L NDGFEN: No . I d on't know that anyone could k n ow
the history of eve ry inmate w ho's o n administrative
c onf i n e men t . . .

S ENATOR CHAMBERS: We' re not talking about the history o f
every inmate. We ' re talking about a gen eral ongoing
practice. The director knows, wardens and deputy wardens
know the c oncerns that surround administrative confinement
even f ycu don't so for them to not come over here, for the
direct. or not to send somebody here I think is a disservice
to the committee. You didn't make the decision. You don' t
even have to comment on that and I'd rather you not try to
speculate and g ive them an excuse because if you try to do
that, you' re going to draw me into an exchange with you that
you would ask not occur because you want to be tre ated
gently. So I'd advise you to...well, you can answer however
way yo u wan t t o . Then I ' l l d ea l w ' t h i t t h e way I t h i nk I

SHARON LINDGREN:

s houl d .

SHARON LINDGREN: I f yo u wan t t o t al k ab ou t po l i cy , I
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understand the policy. I was on a committee looking at
segregat>on and analyzing how we do it...

SENATOR CHAMBERS: No , I don 't want policy. I want
specifics on specific cases.

SHARON LINDGREN: I co uldn't and I doubt wh ether Harold
Clarke or Frank Hopkins could discuss one inmate's case.

SENATOP. CHAMBERS: That's a ll I would have. Thank you,
M r. C h a i r m a n .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Are there f urther q uestions?
Thank you. Further questions, Senator Pedersen?

SENATOR Dw . PED ERSEN: Thank you , Sen at o r Bou r ne .
Ms. Lindgren, do you have any idea why you were chosen to
c ome over h e r e t oda y ?

SHARON LINDGREN: Yes, because it was felt that I could
discuss the language of the bill and its legal ramifications
and how it would affect the institutions.

SENA.OR Dw. PEDERSEN: Is the legal division or t he le gal
department of the Depar tment of Corrections, is
i t . . . o b v i o u s l y , i f you ' r e h e re t hen a nd you ' r e awa r e o f
what's been going on with even policywise what's going on
with the control units and a process that people... How
o f te n do y ou ge t i nvo l ve d i n i n d i v i du a l cas e s a s f ar as
those who file appeals?

SHARON LINDGREN: App ea l s i n d i sc i p l i nar y act i on o r t he
appeals in classification?

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Ei t he r o ne .

SHARON LINDGREN: I sit on the appeals board for inmate
discipline, the appeals from the IDC an d I review t hose
cases and prepare opinions in those cases. So I'm directly
involved in the discipline part of it, day in, day out. If
there is a major question in regard to segregation and the
procedures or what can or cannot be done then we are of ten
consulted on that.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Only from yo ur aspect as a 'egal
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oerson working for the department, you heard Mr. Johnston's
testimony about his son, Sean, who is in the control unit at
the NSP, Nebraska State Pen. In his case, for instance, he
was f o und n o t . t o be gu i l t y . How do you see t h a t i n y our
depar t ment a s?

SHAFON LINDGRE'N: We h a n d l e t h at i n t wo d i f f er e nt way s . I f ,
f o r e xam p l e , I don ' t know i f he w as f ou n d n o t g u i l t y by t he
IDC or the appeals board. I' ll use the appeals board for an
example. If we find that there's insufficient evidence that
the inmate committed the offense, 1) we will always reverse
it, and 2) th en th ere is a question whether there' s
sufficient evidence to use that incident in c lassification.
However, we also reverse a number of them on procedural
matters. You know, someone failed to file t h e misconduct
report within 72 hours. That doesn't mean that the act
didn't occur. It means that we violated a procecure and
because we violated that procedure again, the appeals board
will reverse the charges. And so that 's t he ty p e of
information I don 't have on this particular case. I don' t
know why it was dismissed, whet.her it was a failure to make
a timing procedure or a failure to, you know, say the right
things on the action sheet. So I don't know. And I, you
know, if I had known ahead of time that this was the case
that was going to be discussed, I assure you I would have
looked it up and I wou ld have been able to provide this
i n f o r m a t i o n .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Is it common pr actice of the
department...Mr. Davis spoke abo u t wh ere s omething is
supposed to be expunged and they move it over to anot her
side, to an other case, addendum A or something. Loes that
sound r i gh t ?

SHARON LINDGREN: Addendum A is a c lassification document
prepared by t he unit staff and it is a summary of why they
think t.he person should remain in segregation or be removed
from segregation and it goes both ways. And, as I said, you
know, if a disciplinary action was di smissed for a
procedural reason there still is a factual basis for saying
that inmate hurt someone or tried to escape or whatever the
facts are. Then it can be used in classification. If it ' s
reversed or it's a finding that there's not enough ev dence
then it should not be used in classification. So it depends
on why t was dismissed or reversed.
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SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Aguilar.

SHARON LINDGREN: Ye s .

S ENATOR AGUI L A R : Here's a pa r t I' m ha ving t rouble
understanding and let's talk about the young man that was in
AC fo r 15 yea r s .

SHARON LINDGREN: U m -hum, Mr. Fleming or.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Whichever one. Okay?

SHARON LINDGREN: O k ay .

SENATOR AGUILAR: From wh a t I und erstood from e a rlier
testimony, in that time per iod there is no mental health
evaluation to speak of. How would anyone have a clue after
that period o f time wh ether or not that person is still
violent, still a threat to the facility without a proper
eval u a t i o n ?

SHARON LINDGREN: There are mental health evaluations and we
also have a mental health professional on the classification
review committee so we do have mental health's input.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Tha n k y ou .

SHARON LINDGREN: Als o if they want to see a mental health
worker they can request it and one will be brought down to
the area and they will be able to meet in privacy...

SENATOR AGUILAR: Tha nk y ou .

SHARON LINDGREN: . ..in order to deal with the problem.

SENATOR AGUILAR: From what we heard earlier testimony and I
believe it w as from t h e om budsman's office but I can be
corrected zf I'm wrong.

SHARON LINDGREN: Yep .

SENATOR A GUILAR: But that menta l heal t h evalu ation



Transcript Prepared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 677Committe e o n Ju di c i ar y
Februar y 1 6, 2 005
Page 76

consisted of w hat is your name and do you know what day it
1s.

SHARON LINDGREN: Tho se are weekly checks just to check on
whether an individual is su icidal or he ' s ha ving m ajor
problems. There are provisions for periodic mental health
evaluations that are more in-depth and also if th ey wa nt
mental health visits or treatment they can sure ask for it
and we will make sure it's provided.

SENATOR AGUILAR: And do you know for a fact that they are
p rov i ded i n al l ca se s w h e n .. . ?

SHARON LINDGREN: As far as I know in any cases I' ve seen it
h as been p r o v i d e d .

SENATOR AGUILAR: Tha n k y ou .

SHARON LINDGREN: You know, once again, I'm an attorney, I'm
going to f udge. I do n't know that I could say every case
but whenever I' ve become involved in one of them I have seen
that it's been provided.

SENATOR AGUILAR: So you can understand with that answer why
we' re a little disappointed there's not somebody here that
can o r o v i d e . . .

SHARON LINDGREN: They couldn' say either because you don' t
know everything that happens.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Senator Flood.

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you, Chairman Bourne and thank you for
your testimony today. I 'm pri marily interested in the
testimony of Mr. Butz and the story about Lonnie Thomas who
had HIV. He was HIV positive prior to being incarcerated in
our state in the Department of Corrections. C ould you
answer a couple of questions for m e wit h reg ard t o the
procedures and policies for an HIV positive inmate?

SHARON LINDGREN: De f i ni t e l y .

SENATOR FLOOD: And I should ask you, are you familiar with
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M r. T h omas ' cas e ?

SHARON LINDGREN: My un derstanding of Mr. Thomas' case is
that we had evidence that he had AIDS and that he continued
to be sexually active with other inmates.

SENATOR FLOOD: That seems to...your testimony certainly is
in contrast to the testimony of Mr. Butz who suggested that
a t no t i me d i d he hav e a h i st o r y o f v i o l e nc e , se x u a l
assault, predatory behavior.

SHARON LINDGREN: He may not have had the predatory behavior
but he was, through our i nformation, and, once again,
Mr. Butz has a cli ent. Our knowledge was that he was
engaging in sex with other inmates with the risk that t hey
would get A IDS a nd we felt that that was a threat to the
secur i t y .

S ENATOR FLOOD: And it's your t estimony today t hat hi s
b ehavio r w a s n o t p r ed a t o r y .

SHARON LINDGREN: I don't know...is having sex in a prison,
when you h ave AIDS an d n ot informing other inmates,
predatory? I think we could argue that.

S ENATOR FLOOD: W a s .

SHARON LINDGREN: You know. If I have sex with you and you
can get AIDS that may be deemed to be predatory if I know I
h ave t h e d i se a s e .

SENATOR FLOOD: Let 's not go there. With regard to Lonnie
Thomas, was he placed in segregation, in part, because he
w as a h omosexua l ?

SHARON LINDGREN: No, it was because he had AIDS.

SENATOR FLOOD: Did he have AIDS or was he HIV posit.ive?
There is a difference.

SHARON LINDGREN: My understanding is he had AIDS. And if
you listened to Mr. Butz testimony closely, he did point out
that this went. to trial and that they did not win at trial,
that this was an inappropriate placement. It was on appeal
to the Supreme Court, had already gone through the lower
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courts so, you know, obviously, there is a difference of
o pin i o n .

SENATOR FLO OD: How many inmates in administrative
segregation are HIV positive?

SHARON LINDGREN: I think at most we have had three or four
at different times.

SENATOR FLOOD: How many in the Department of Corrections
system are HIV positive?

SHARON LINDGREN: There are a number of them. I cannot give
you t he ex act nu mb e r . One, th at info rmation is
confidential. We d o check everyone for HIV so the medical
staff does know t.hat but i nmate medical re cords are
c onf i d e n t i a l . An d we do n ot l e t p eop l e k n o w wh i c h i n m a t e s
have HIV, which inmates have hepatitis C, those types of
diseases. They are al lowed to be in general population
unless there is a medical n ed to isolate them and they are
able to have jobs, they are able to work in the kitchen. I
j ust, dealt with a matter where there was confusion at York
and a woman was removed from working in the kitchen because
she had HIV, and I have corrected that. It was b rought my
attention and I was assigned to look into it and we' ve
corrected that policy because they made a mistake.

SENATOR FLOOD: Is it possible that someone could be placed
in administrative segregation because they have HIV, that
they are HIV positive?

SHARON LINDGREN: There would have to be something else i n
t hei r b eha v i o r .

SENATOR F L OOD:
t he r beh av i o r
Correc t i o ns t o
s egrega t i o n ?

SHARON LINDGREN: If they assaulted another inmate, if they
tried to escape, if they hurt a staff member.

SENATOR FLOOD: And none of those things occurred with
r egard to Mr. Thomas. It sounds a s th ough h e may hav e
engaged in what we might assume was consensual sex. Is that

And w h at . spec i f i ca l l y do y o u l o o k fo r i n
that would cau s e the Department of
p lace t ha t i nd i v i du al i n admi n i st r at i v e
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safe t o s ay ?

SHARON LINDGREN: It could be but he was...he knew that he
was in a position that he could endanger other people by
engaging in t.his behavior. And we really...having a spread
o f HI V o r AI D S , f u l l - f l edg e d A I D S w i t h i n a p r i son i s no t a
posi t i v e t h i ng , an d i t ' s a ve r y exp e n s i v e t h i n g . And so i t
was felt that rather than putting other inmates at risk i t
was better to have him isolated.

SENATOR FLOOD: Are all in mates that engage in sexual
activity placed in administrative segregation?

SHARON LINDGREN: No . One o f t he offenses we hav e in
d isc i p l i n e i s eng ag i ng i n c er t ai n sex u a l be h a v i o r s b u t i n
o rder t o v i o l at e t h at i t ' s go t t o hav e m or e o f a f or ce t . o i t
or, you know, that there is something more th an just
engaging in a sexual relationship. And the mere fact that
i nmates, at times, I'm sure have sex, it's not g o ing to
probably get you in AC unless there is something more. I f I
sexually assault another inmate, then that involves force
and that will get you into segregation. And it should get
you into segregation.

SENATOR FLOOD: What spe cifically about the due process
suggested in S enator Pedersen's bi l l frustrates the
Department of Co rrections? In a system that w e have
evidence of, has a number of different forms and p rocesses
for inmates to complete and be processed through when they
have a q u e s t i o n o r a con c e r n or ?

SHARON LINDGREN: One is the standard of pr oof b eyond a
reasonable doubt. As I said, that's what we use in criminal
cases. It is much hig her than what w e use in inmate
d isc i p l i ne ac t i on s . Two , t h e w a y t he b i l l i s wr i t t e n we no t
only would have to have, as I pointed out, some belief or we
would have to have proof beyond a rea sonable doubt t hat
inmate X assaulted someone. We wo uld have to have proof
that this is a continuing threat. It was n't just a one
inc'dent. We 'd ha ve to have proof that it's a cont nuing
threat beyond a reasonable doubt which is, again, you know,
we' re proving future dangerousness beyond a reasonable
d oubt. And the way it's written it has an and , an d that

h is i n m at e w o u l d b e i n dan g e r i n g en e r a l pop u l a t i o n .
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SENATOR FLOOD: What st andard of proof would you prefer
other than this?

SHARON LINDGREN: We wou ld prefer not having the bill.
But . . .

SENATOR FLOOD: But what standard of proof would you prefer?

SHARON LINDGREN: But, okay, in a disciplinary action it is
substantial evidence which is more than a little evidence.
It's enough to persuade you that this might have happened.
That ' s f or d i sc i p l i ne . That ' s un d e r Wo l f f v . McDo n ne l l . To
go from there t o beyond a reasonable doubt, I think is a
massive jump so I'd be looking at something at least what we
use to discipline inmates, if not less. Onc e again, a s I
said, we'd prefer not to have it but beyond a reasonable
d oubt , . . .

SENATOR FLOOD: What ab out c lear and co nvincing if we
amended the b ill t o s ay clear and convincing, would that
make more s e n s e t o yo u ?

SHARON LINDGREN: I t h i n k I wou l d l i ke i t l es s a nd I t h i nk
c lear a n d c o n v i n c i n g i s m o r e t h a n w ha t w e u s e i n d i sc i p l i n e .
I think it's more than su bstantial. If you read the
definitions in the court decisions.

SENATOR FLOOD: What about a preponderance of the evidence?

SHARON LINDGREN: I think that's still more than wha­ we' d
use in discipline. I mean, discipline at least...

SENATOR FLOOD: And doesn't it leave this decision to a
somewhat subjective...doesn't it...the standard of evidence
you want to use which is basically if I wake up that day and
decid e t ha t t hi s i nd i v i d u al i s go i ng t o hu r t so m e body i n
t hree days o r two years or ten years, i sn't that a
subjective standard versus something that I'm asking for
that. is a standard grounded in the law? As a lawyer, don' t
you appreciate a standard grounded in the law rather than
some subjective standard that gives an administrator...?

SHARON LINDGREN: I think there ar e situations in whic h
administrators have to ha v e discretion to make decisions
based upon their training and their expertise. And one of
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the things that the department and their administrators are
required to do is to do whatever they can to make sure that
people are not hurt in our institutions by other inmates or
s ta f f . I me a n, you kn ow , I do n ' t wa n t a n y on e h u r t i ng a n y o ne
and we h ave t o be ab le to look at it and say, you know,
there is something...

SENATOR FLOOD: And I can appreciate that po int b ut can
you...would you agree with me that the standard that you...

SHARON LINDGREN: I would want some evidence, some evidence
to support that this is our belief.

SENATOR FLOOD: Doesn't it seem rather subjective if we look
at the current standard used today?

SHARON LINDGREN: It is a disc retion that has been
traditionally given to correctional administrators here and
in other states. And it is recognized...

SENATOR FLOOD: Can you see...and I appreciate that but can
you see where we sit on this committee and we hear testimony
about someone living in a 6 by 8 box with a steel door and a
s mall hol e and t w o s m al l wi nd ows and wonder w h y . . .a n d wo u l d
think that at least there would be some hard evidence that
would place somebody there rather than the s ubjective
decision of an administrator given that true restriction o f
freedom?

S HARON L I NDGREN: I t hi n k i f we sa t dow n a n d w e n t t hr oug h
those people who are in segregation, either in vo luntary
protective custody, administrative confinement, or intensive
management I think you would find that there is a basis for
t hei r b e i n g t her e . And p eo p l e wi l l d i sag r e e . We ' r e wi l l i ng
to listen to input from the ombudsman's office, from family,
but when push comes to shove, if it's still felt that there
is evidence that this person could still be dangerous, that
he could hurt someone. I don't want to come back next year
and be te stifying on, okay, we passed this bill. Why are
you having X number of employees assaulted?...

SENATOR FLOOD: And I appreciate that. I appreciate your
testimony and thank you very much. I don't mean to cut you
off but I know the committee's got another (inaudible) ...
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SHARON LINDGREN: Yeah, but I mean, I don't want to be here
n ext y ea r e x p la i ni n g wh y a r e y o u r pr i so n s v i o l en t ? An d t h i s
i s on e o f ou r t o ol s .

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Pedersen.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Thank you, Senator Bourne. I' ll make
this fairly fast, Ms. Lindgren.

SHARON LINDGREN: F ine.

SENATOR Dw . PED ERSEN: When we ' re talking about
understanding or f eeling...let me go back to the Johnston
case. You know, there' s...we feel that he might...that he
was still guilty of this assault that he's doing time in the
cont ro l un i t f o r . Do es a l o t o f t i me s t h at f ee l i ng and
understanding and that type of stuff come from hearsay o r
s t i t c h e s i n t he po pu l at i o n?

SHARON ' INDGREN: We have a pretty strict policy that we do
not base decisions upon snitches or inmates' statements. I
u i ' . I t el l yo u t ha t I . . . wh e n I r ep r e s e n t t he de p a r t m en t i n
the Attorney General's Office, I got in on the end of the
snitch system so I know what it is. And it did exist years
and years ago. I'm talking late seventies, early eighties.

fact, in discipline, if all...that the only testimony we
h ave s one inmate saying another inmate did this and t h e
i nmate de n y i n g i t o r ev en con f i de n t i a l i n f o r m a n t s , w e w i l l
u sually not uphold the discipline. I had one that I jus t
worked on y esterday. I was writing a decision on, and I
reversed the finding that an inmate had a ssaulted another
inmate because the only te stimony I had were two inmates
saying the assault occurred and three saying that it didn' t.
And based on that, I gave the inmate facing the disciplinary
charges the b enefit o f t he do ubt and reversed the
i ns t i t ut i o n ' s f i nd i ng . . .

S ENATOR Dw. PEDERSFN: Th e n w h y.

SHARON LINDGREN: ...and we do that because we don't want to
rely upon a sni tch s ystem. We wa nt to have some valid
evidence o f i n j u r i e s . We wa n t t o ha ve s o me t h i n g t ha t wi l l
substantiate what's going on because a snitch system is not
a good system so we don't work on that. We try to work upon
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w hat we c a n p ro v e a n d w ha t w e k n o w .

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: But as you know, we still have people
l ocked u p i n t he co nt r o l un i t s l i ke M r. Joh n so n ( si c ) w h o
they have not been proven did nothing more than appealing.

SHARON LINDGREN: There is probably, as I said, i f I had
known this was g oing to be this case, I sure would have
p ul l e d h i s f i l e and I sur e w o u l d h a v e b ee n r e ad y t o t a l k on
it. And anyone else who would come to testify would have
been in the same position, that they would have had to have
some notice in order to update themselves on what's going on
and the status and to review it. But...

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: In the essence of time, if you will
look up that case and contact my office, I would appreciate
it. His na me is Sean, S-e-a-n Johnston, J-o-h-n-s-t-o-n.
And I don't have his number right off the top of my head but
h e's i n NS P .

SHARON LINDGREN: I can find that. Yea h, as long as, you
know, no one ha s an object to privacy I will share any
i n f o r mat i o n I hav e . And , yo u kn o w , i f I l ook i n t o i t . a nd I
f ee l t he r e ' s a p r ob l e m , I ' l l p r om i s e y o u s o met h i ng . I wi l l
bring it up t.o the upper administration and say, I think we
have a problem here. I'm not afraid to do that.

SENATOR Dw. PEDERSEN: Tha n k yo u .

SENATOR BO U RNE: Thank you .
S eeing . . .o o p s , S e n a t o r C h ambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Just a comment. Ms. Lindgren,...

SHARON LINDGREN: Do you want me to look up another case?

SENATOR CHAMBERS: No , no. I ' ve b een de aling with the
Department of Corrections for 35 years. I' ve had many cases
referred to me and I' ve referred cases to the ombudsman. I
have been involved in ca ses w here g uards have lied,
administrators have been found to lie. We had a man not too
many days ago talking about, in one instance, he supervised
certain people out at the institution. Then he didn' t. So,
fortunately, for the inmates and the people of th is state
the smooth presentation of a lawyer who's put in a position

F urthe r q ues t i on s ?
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to say, I don't know, is not going to determine how we vote.
We decade these issues and your presentation to me has not
been convincing of a nything except what these inmates
confront when they face these disciplinary proceedings. And
I ' m the one you were answering when you said, a feeling and
a hunch is why somebody might be kept i n ad ministrative
c onf i nement f or 15 ye ar s . The cav al i e r , f l i p pan t , a l m o s t
jesting manner of presenting what you offered, the defense
of people who are not even here, based on what they wouldn' t
know either. Well, some of them would because they' ve been
involved in some of these cases so I don't want you t o go
away from he re thinking that because I didn't ask a lot of
q uestions I had been snookered or that my view ha d been
moved to s upport that of the Department of Corrections. I
g et v o l u mes o f m ai l . I ge t co m p lai n t s f r om f am i l y mem b e r s ,
lawyers, and even some corrections employees about certain
things that are happening and that's why I can speak with
such authority on some of these cases. So I don't want you
t o leave here with the wrong impression and that's not a
question so you don't have to respond...

SHARON LINDGREN: I'm going to respond.

SENATOR BOURNE: No, I'd rather you didn' t. We' re going to
m ove. . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: No .

SHARON LINDGREN: May I just say one thing?

SENATOR BOURNE: We' re going to move on.

SHARON LINDGREN: That was not my impression, Senator. I
have great respect for you and I always have. Okay?

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you, Ns. Lindgren, appreciate your
testimony. Are there further opponents to the bill? Are
there any n eutral testifiers? Senator Pedersen, to close.
Closing i s wa i ve d . Th at wi l l con cl ud e t he he ar i ng on
LB 677 . Sena t o r Br ash e a r t o op en o n LB 538 . As Sena t or
Brashear makes his way forward, could I get a showing of
hands of those here to testify in support? I see one, two,
three...I see five. Those in opposition? There are no
opponents to the bill. Are there any neutral testi i ers? I
see none. Sen ator Brashear. It was kind of like deja vu
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all over again, wasn't it?

L B 538

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Maybe mor e th a n I wish it had been.
Chairman Bourne, members of the Judiciary Committee, my name
is Kermit Brashear. I'm a legi slator. I represent
District 4. I com e in introduction and support of LB 538.
LB 46 which was a Comprehensive Community Corrections Act
was passed during the 2 003 legislative session. Key
components of LB 46 included strategies to reduce r eliance
on incarceration in o rder to prevent the need of building
another prison and for multiple other reasons of good public
policy, I would suggest, and t o en courage the use of
sentencing alternatives through probation and p arole.
Central to LB 46 was creation of the Community Corrections
Council to oversee and ensure that a continuum of community
corrections is d eveloped for use by pr obationers and
p arol e es . I ser v e a s c ha i r o f t he cou n c i l an d a p r i v i l ege
to do so. Since the formation of the council, in accordance
with the council's duties under the Community Corrections
A ct, is sues foc using on of fender supervision in th e
community have been and continue to be add ressed. Such
sub3ect areas include drug treatment of of fenders, the
incorporation of problem-solving courts specifically drug
courts in community corrections and enhancing probation and
parole services. LB 538, the instant bill, is designed to
make the statutory changes needed in the opinion of the
Community Corrections Council to effectively deal with these
matters. LB 538 makes the following statutory changes. A
council member is added from the Health and Human Services
System i n o r d e r t o m a k e a f o r ma l l i n k b et w ee n t h e cr i mi na l
justice system or the coun cil a nd th e sta te ag ency
responsible for substance abuse treatment. This reflects
the importance of tr eatment as par t of the miss on of
community corrections and that of the council. Language is
i nc l u de d w i t h i n t he Com mun i ty Co r r e ct i ons A c t t o c l ar i f y
administrative processes of the council within the cr ime
commission and to ensure that community corrections includes
specialized problem-solving courts. Probation and parole
administrations are to ensure the risk and needs assessment
instruments that are utilized are validated in order to make
reliable recommendations regarding the proper placement of
offenders among the ra nge of options available within
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community cor rections and traditional inc arceration.
Administrative and supe rvision fee coll ection from
participants in problem-solving courts including drug courts
is incorporated. A duty of the council is added t o study
substa . i ce abuse treatment for offenders, provide
recommendations as a result of such study, and evaluate the
implementation of actions take n pursuant to the
recommendations. An intensive drug treatment component to
the Work E thic Camp at McCook is incorporated and language
clarified regarding the eligibility o f Wo r k Ethic Ca mp
participants. The Work E thic Ca mp pr ogram d oes not
currently have an intensive drug t reatment aspect. The
crime of a ssault of an officer has c hanged to include
probati.on officers and youth rehabilitation center employees
under the Office of Juvenile Services. The Nebraska Supreme
Court, is permitted to di rect probation officers to
participate in drug co urt p rograms. LB 538 also amends
c iv i l f or f e i t u r e p r ov i s i o n s t o m ak e c e r t a i n t h e p r oc e d ur e i s
a civil forfeiture, able to be utilized by lo cal law
enforcement, and t o as sure a portion of such funds be
utilized for drug treatment. The council d etermined to
enter into the issues in the area of forfeiture because it
viewed the proceeds of s uch a s a pot ential source of
resources for treatment programs for felony drug offenders.
I t i s o n l y app r o p r i a t e i n t h e j u dg ment o f t he co unc i l t h at
the property used by and the illicit gains obtained by drug
traffickers be used by the state t o offset the cost of
addressing the addictive behaviors of drug users. I' ll be
happy to p rovide more i n formation, of co urse, to the
committee regarding any of these issues and to answer any
questions you might have. I understand the judicial branch
has some issues with one aspect of the bill which I hope can
be addressed through an amendment and I'm happy to work with
the committee on any of the issues that might arise. Thank
you.

SENATOR BOURNE: Th a n k y ou . Questions for Speaker Brashear?
S enato r C h amber s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Not a question but there are a number of
issues that you know I will have and we will discuss those
as we always do other than during the hearing.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Further questions? I have some
questions as well regarding the shift of the burden of proof
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and that but since it's almost 5 and we h ave two to go,
we' l l ( i n a u d i b l e! an o t h e r t i me . . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And h e's a fish in our barrel so we' ll
have access to him (laugh).

SENATOR BOURNE:
q uest i o n s ?

SENATOR BRASHEAR: And I ' ll be ha ppy t o work with the
committee, obviously, in any way that I need to.

SENATOR BOURNE: Oh, obviously, absolutely. Thank you .
Seeing no q uestions, appreciate your testimony. Next
testifier in support or I should say f irst testifier in
s uppor t .

JOHN HENDRY: (Exhibits 11, 12) Mr. Chairman and membersof
the Judiciary Committee, my name is John V. Hendry. I am
the Chief Justice of the Nebraska Supreme Court. I appear
today on b ehalf of t h e Supreme Court in support of
sections 15 through 19 of LB 538. Effective July 16, 2004,
the Legislature enacted what is now 24-1301 in the Nebraska
Statutes. In 24-1301 the Legislature found that "drug court
programs are effective in reducing recidivism of persons who
participate zn and c omplete drug court pr ograms. The
Legislature recognizes that a drug court program offers a
person accused of drug offenses an al ternative to
t rad i t i on a l cr i mi n al j u st i c e or j uve n i l e j u st i ce
proceedings. The Sup reme Court is also of the view that
drug courts programs are e ffective in one , reducing
recidivism and two, g iving nonviolent drug o ffenders a
second opportunity for a meaningful life. The Supreme Court
is actively engaged in attempting to expand our drug court
programs across the state of Nebraska. Frankly, I look at
the issue of statewide expansion aa one of equal
opportunity. The Nebraska citizens access to the advantages
of drug courts should not b e de pendent upon h s or her
geographic location. Drug courts have shown it to b e a n
effective tool in addressing drug addiction. I have handed
out to the committee a cost benefit analysis of the Douglas
County Drug C ourt p repared March 31, 2004, in a one-page
document entitled Drug Court Benefits in Douglas County. As
these documents indicate, there was determined to be a total
cost savings of S11,336 per drug court participant over more

Furthe rThat' s r i gh t ( l aug h te r )
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traditional means of j udicial sanctions. In addition,
recidivism outcomes were significantly lower for drug court
participants than for matching offenders who were sanctioned
in a more traditional fashion. In the Supreme C ourt's
budget it r equested approximately 8900,000 to aid in its
efforts to expand drug court programs. However, neither the
governor's proposed budget nor the tentative draft budget of
the Appropriations Committee appropriates to th e Supreme
Court any money to su pport these efforts. LB 538 may
provide the only means of financial support to the Supreme
Court's initiative. LB 538 assists the court in its effort
in two ways. Fir st, LB 538 would p ermit the Co mmunity
Corrections Council in it s discretion to provide some
funding to the Supreme Court to support its d rug c ourt
program initiative. Secondly, LB 538 would permit our
probation officers to provide supervision to offenders in
t hese drug court programs. Any funds t hat w ould be
generated from the Community Corrections Council as a result
o f t h e p as sa g e o f LB 538 wou l d n ot , i n my v i ew, be
sufficient to sustain the statewide effort. However, given
the probability that no other funds appear to be forthcoming
to the court in its effort, LB 538 would appear to be the
Supreme Court's only hope for financial support.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Questions for Chief Justice
H endry? See i n g n o n e , S e n a t o r C h ambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Not que stions bu t ju s t a statement.
There are some things in your area of support of the bill
t hat I ' m g o i n g t o h a ve t o con si d e r b ut I ' m n ot g o i n g t o go
through any questioning right now.

JOHN HENDRY: O k a y. Than k yo u , S e n a t o r .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.

J OHN HENDRY: T ha n k y o u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Next testifier in support?

LINDA KRUTZ: (Ex hibit 13) Good afternoon, Chairman Bouzne
and members of t.he Judiciary Committee. My name is Linda
Krutz and I am the chief of th e Community Corrections
Council. The Council has continued to work to identify gaps
and needs within the 3ustice system an d LB 538 ad dresses
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some of those issues. The council felt it would be helpful
to have a rep resentative of the Health and Human Services
System on the council since they are the agency responsible
for providing substance abuse services in Nebraska. While
they currently serve some of the population that would also
be served by Community Corrections it was determined they
should participate as a nonvoting member since they are not
directly a part of the justice system. The council assessed
the current use of the Work Ethic Camp, considered feedback
from probation officers and parole officers and felt it
would be a ppropriate to ad d a n intensive drug treatment
component. It is believed the Work Ethic Camp could be used
t o i t s f u l l es t p ot e nt i al and cap ac i t y i f ad di t i ona l
substance abuse programming were added. Th e council also
reviewed the current civil forfeiture provisions. While the
c ouncil recognizes the importance of the current uses o f
forfeiture funds they also feel that it is critical for the
procedure to be civil and assure that a p ortion o f t ho se
funds be util ized for d rug t reatment. The cou ncil
recognizes the importance of drug treatment for o ffenders
and the benefits of providing substance abuse services and
supervision ir. the community. Ongoing study and analysis of
the current system of delivering those services and the
proposed im plementation of b est p ractices relating to
substance abuse services needs to continue. Th e bill also
designates that participants in specialized programs shall
pay the one-time administrative fee and t he mont h l y
probation programming fee. District probation officers will
participate in drug court programs and other specialized
programs with consideration given to cu rrent w orkload .
Payment of fees by drug court and specialized program
p articipants would expand and a llow for t h e sharin g o f
resources. In addition, LB 538 would allow probation
officers and the staff of the Youth Rehabilitation Treatment
Center to receive the same protection from a ssaults that
other Department of Correctional Ser vices employees
i nc l u d i n g p a r o l e o f f i c er s cur r en t l y h av e . The b i l l a l so
i nc l ude s l angu a g e t ha t wou l d cl a r i f y t he wo r ki ng
relationship between the council and the crime commission.
I t wou l d re mov e t he c on f l i c t i ng i de nt i f i c at i o n o f t he
executive director as chief and also broaden the use of the
Uniform Data Fund to include analysis. This summarizes some
of the most critical changes the council has identified as
being n e cessary fo r p r ov i d i ng pu b l i c sa f et y whi l e al l owi ng
for rehabilitation and enhanced substance abuse services to
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combat tne growing number of substance related problems in
Nebraska and the continued growth of the prison population.
The co u n c i l be l i ev es wi t h enh an ce d ser v i c es i n cl ud i ng
programming and additional personnel for supervision, more
offenders can be safely managed in the community thereby
bett.er managing prison space and delaying the immediate need
f or b u i l d i n g a n o t h e r p r i so n .

SENATOR BOURNE: Th ank you . Questions for Ms. Krutz?
S enator C hambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: This Community Corrections Council f rom
what I read here had something to do with determining that
fees should be paid by these participants. Are they just in
agreement with that or is that one of their recommendations?

LINDA KRUTZ: Is the council in...is it a recommendation of
t he co unc i l t o p ay f ee s?

SENATOR CHAMBERS: U m -hum.

LINDA K RUTZ : They we r e ' n agreement that that should
h appen. Th at w as a . . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: But they didn't originate that idea.

LINDA KRUTZ: It was a discussion that happened within the
counc i l , y es .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Was a vote taken?

L INDA KRUTZ: Ye s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And the council voted for the fees.

L INDA KRUTZ: Ye s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: To raise money.

L INDA KRUTZ: Ye s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Because they can't get it anywhere else
p robabl y .

' INDA KRUTZ: Pr oba b l y (l aug h ) .
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SENATOR CHAMBERS: So i t's not that these fees are felt to
be a good thing. They' re fallback. In other words, payment
of the fee is not expected to enhance the treatment received
by the person receiving it or creating in that p erson a
feeling of r esponsibility. It 's cash register justice,
i sn ' t i t ?

L INDA KRUTZ: W el l , no , I d on ' t t hi nk so . I t h i nk a ct ua l l y
as the fees are collected now they are designed to provided
services back to currently the probation...those fees have
not been expended at this point. But the council has taken
a long time and made some careful consideration of trying to
create a program that would most benefit those offenders.
And so i f . . .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: How muc h money do they have then from
these fees, just if you have any idea?

L INDA KRUTZ: Pr ob a t i o n h a s, I t h i nk , ab o u t 2 . 8 mi l l i on and
as was earlier stated, I think parole has about $60,000.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: From these fees so far.

L INDA KRUTZ: Um- h u m .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: That's all I would have. Thank you.

LINDA KRUTZ: So far, um-hum.

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k you. Fur ther questions? Senator
Flood.

S ENATOR FLOOD: Real quick an d I thank y ou for you r
testimony. Methamphetamine abuse and addiction in Nebraska
i s o u t o f c on t r o l .

L INDA KRUTZ: Th at ' s c o r r ec t .

SENATOR FLOOD: Would the drug service, treatment services
i nc l ud e i n - pa t i e nt ser v i ce s or wou l d t ha t be you r g oa l ?

LINDA KRUTZ: Well, I would concur with you, Senator Flood,
just we have identified through, you kn ow, t alking wit h
orobation and parole officers that that's also a concern of
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t heirs. And we are still in the process of working on ho w
we would deliver those services. Ther e's been great
progress made on that in about the last month, I'd say, and
so probation...we have a meeting this week and probation has
worked very hard to c ome up with a plan for delivery of
services, those type of services, so I would t hink that
cer t a i n l y i n - p at i e nt wou l d b e a pa r t o f t h at p l a n .

SENATOR FLOOD: And at this point across the state, have you
found in-patient treatment almost impossible to secure?

L INDA K RUTZ: W e d i d a pr o ba t i on a n d p a ro l e su r v e y i n Ap r i l
of 2004 of this year, and I would have to say that from the
field staff, that was one of the really primary frustrations
for them is the number of methamphetamine clients they deal
with and the intensity of those addictions and the lack of
services to deal with them. There's a feeling and a belief
and that methamphetamine almost takes a special k ind o f
addic t i o n s t r ea t m en t t o be e f f ect i ve , l o ng e r t e r m.

SENATOR FLOOD: Thank you very much.

L INDA KRUTZ: Um- hu m .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.
Next testifier in support? (See also Exhibit 14)

DAVID WEGNER: Mr. Ch airman and members of the Judiciary
Committee, my name is David We gner, W-e-g-n-e-r and I ' m
happy to be the acting p robation administrator with the
A dmini s t r a t i ve Of f i ce o f Cou r t s a nd P ro b a t i o n . I ' m spe a k i n g
today in su pport o f a particular s e ction of LB 538,
29-2258(15). Th is particular section of LB 538 would allow
the Nebraska probation system to participate in drug court
programs and other specialized programs and services wi t h i n
the district, county, and juvenile courts as directed by the
Sup erne Court. As the probation system has only been
authorized by statute to supervise ad judicated adul t
offenders, this would allow for the supervision of ei ther
pread j u d i ca t i on or pred isposition adult off enders.
Understandably, the passage of this legislation may impact
the probation system's workload. This factor was considered
in a mo s t recent adjustment request and there seems to be
some latitude across the state which would accommodate t h i s
impact. Shoul d LB 538 b e passed? Work load assessments
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would be completed and any impact demonstrated in a request
for the next b iennium budget. Th is opens a new door for
what has been a rather traditional probation system. This
change is embr aced by the Supreme Court, probation
administration, chief probation officers, ISP or in tensive
supervision coordinators, and probation officers in general.
We understand this is a new day in the criminal justice
system as traditional probation systems are being modified,
al l owin g f o r community corrections, dr u g courts,
problem-solving courts, and we want to p lay a n intricate
role in this development so as to assure that strength-based
supervision is b eing completed while assuring of community
safe ty . I app r ec i a t e t he ab i l i t y t h i s a f t er no o n t o p r ov i d e
this testimony and would be glad to answer any questions.

SENATOR BOURNE: T han k y ou . Questions for Mr. Wegner?
S enator C hambers .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Rarely does a person come b e fore this
committee with a song in his heart but you almost achieved
that. A question I would ask is, if th ere is a fiscal
impact on p robation, where will probation get additional
money i f n ee d e d?

DAVID WEGNER: Senator, w e ha ve, o bviously, this yea r
requested the Legislature, the General Fund, for additional
sta f f i n g a n d w i l l ma k e o u r a p p e a l, o f cou r s e , i n f r o nt of
the Appropriations Committee on the 28th in regards to that.
And some of this impact was considered in that request. We
are also and have prepared a programming piece to meet some
of these needs that will be presented to the Community
Corrections Council that will spend some of those funds, as
a matter of f act, to impact methamphetamine felony drug
o f fender s o u t i n t h e f i el d t o ass i st t hem i n pr o g r amming and
getting some help and treatment.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: But they' re not looking at coming to t ry
to get additional fees imposed if they don't get the General
Fund money, ar e t he y ?

DAVID WEGNER: I am not .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Oka y. That's all I would have. Thank
you.
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SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.

DAVID WEGNER: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: Next testifier in support?

JOE KELLY: Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, my name
is Joe Kelly, K-e-I-I-y. I'm a chief deputy county attorney
i n Lancaster County, Nebraska. I 'm also a member of th e
Community Cor r ect i on s Coun c i l and I ' m h er e t o t e st i f y i n
support of this bill. One quick c larification to s ome
previous testimony. The fees that have been referred to and
the amounts that have been collected came from the original
L B 46 l e g i sl a t i on t ha t au t ho r i ze d , I ' l l u se ve r y r ou n d ed - o f f
numbers, fees in the range of 83 5 to $25 a mo nth fr om
probationers and parolees. And so tha t 's w here t h o s e
figures do come from. I thought I'd take one issue that' s
in this piece o f legislation, LB 538 and offer a quick
explanation. In 1999, the Franco case came down from t he
Nebraska Supreme Court and the c ourt held t hat double
jeopardy principles prevented a c ounty attorney f rom
criminally prosecuting a person for a drug offense and also
moving to forfeit the money that was in their possession or
the vehicle that was in their possession that was being used
for the d rug transportation. Due to those double jeopardy
considerations prosecutors statewide then were faced with
either the choice; the choice of either proceeding in a
criminal prosecution or proceeding to forfeit the property.
You could not do both. What this legislation does by taking
guidance from that Franco decision is changes the forfeiture
law so that a cou nty attorney will be our contention is,
allowed to do both, prosecute on the crime and for feit o n
the money proceeds or the conveyances like the cars. Now,
n doing so, the community corrections philosophy and o u r

hope is that it will encourage local prosecutors to do more
o f the local forfeiture work on the local level to get th e
funds nt o those county funds. The change that you see and
you may hear about it from law enforcement on this is t ha t ,
and w e ' r e say i ng , wel l , we t h i nk i t wi l l br i ng m o r e m o ney
nto you and the change is that this law also mandates that

half of t hose funds be used for certain purposes like drug
c our t . Tha t ' s al l I h ave .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank yo u. Quest ions for M r. Kelly?
Senato r A g u il a r .
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SENATOR AGUILAR: Previously, the State Patrol got all that
money, is that not correct? You' re saying...

JOE KELLY: Pr ev i o u s l y , t her e ' s a sp l i t on t he l oca l l eve l
and the State Patrol, if t hey were involved in it, yes,
w ould receive part of those funds. And tho s e fu nds are
important to the State Patrol on a local forfeiture.

SENATOR AGUILAR: Tha n k yo u .

J OE KELLY: Yes .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: If this change that you' re recommending
w ere adopted, the local law enforcement could still opt to
go through the federal system so that none of that money
w ould have to be shared with these counties. Isn 't that
t r u e ?

J OE KELLY : Ye s .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: What inc entive i s there for the law
enforcement to give up money that it currently, I feel, is
circumventing the C onstitution to get ? Why should they
gave, splj.t that when they don't have to?

JOE KELLY: LB 538 offers one reason and that is an effort
by local law enforcement and the county attorney's office to
fund their drug court.s and those particular mechanisms. And
the other one wo uld be that it's not unheard of that in a
certain forfeiture by going local that the sheriff or the
State Patrol may receive more than they might have had they
gone f e d e r a l .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: But part of the money that's done locally
would h av e t o go t o t he pub l i c sch o o l s , wo u l d n ' t i t ? Ha l f
o f 1t .

JOE KELLY: Half of it, yes, sir. And the constitutional
amendment that will be heard after this speaks a little bit
to that issue as well.

SENATOR C H AMBERS: There are some very optimistic proposals
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bei.ng b ought today and some people refer to those things as
houses of cards where if all the cards are put in place and
e ach one holds its position and nobody and no...oh, oh, I
think the p o int is made. I don't want to ask you any more
questions, Mr. Kelly, because you' ve been very direct and
there's no lack of clarity in what you presented.

SENATOR BOU RNE: Thank you. Furt her questions for
Mr. Kelly? See ing none, thank you . Next tes tifier in
s uppor t ?

J OHN K R EJCI :
br i e f .

SENATOR BOURNE: No , that's o kay . It 's be e n a long
afternoon but please...

SENATOR CHAMBERS: We love it being late (laughter). We' re
n igh t o w l s .

JOHN KREJCI: You' re always so kind to me, Senator Chambers.
M y name i s J o h n K r e j c i , K- r - e - j - c - i . I h ave be e n f o l l owi n g
very closely the Community Corrections Council. I attend
most of their meetings. I 'm speaking for the Nebraska
Chapter and National Association of Social Workers and they
are very much interested in t his b ill, the h umanitarian
qualities. I won ' t go ov e r th e reasons why we should
support this bill or the things that it will do . But I
would commend you t he article that I wrote in this little
publication we put out, Nebraska Criminal Justice Review.
It really reviews the whole process and will save you from
doing a lot of other work, you k now . And even Senator
Brashear thought it wa s a fairly decent article, I think,
( inaudi b l e ) . An y w ay , L B 5 3 8 i s a f i r st st ep i n a j ou r n e y o f
community corrections. In other words, I think the main
t h in g o f t h i s i s t h e no nv i o l e n t f e l ony d r u g o f f en d e r s w h o
are not put i.n prison and where they' ll cost us S2 2,000 a
year. They' ll be given drug treatment. They' ll be better
off, the community will be better off and I think this s a
first step. We ne ed to get, into the whole idea of mental
health and a whole raft of ot her t hings. But this is
c ert a i n l y . . . a n d I ' d a l so l i ke t o g i v e ac co l ad e s , I ' ve
watched the Community Corrections Council work an d I ' ve
never seen t hose s takeholders which are law enforcement,
Legislature, courts, police, judges work so well and h ave

(Exhibit 15) I know it's late and I will be



Transcript Prepared by the Clerk of the Legislature
Transcriber's Office

LB 538Committee on Judiciary
F ebruary 1 6 , 20 0 5
Page 97

such a good respectful dialogue and in this day and age
that's really exceptional. And I do n't throw accolades
around very much and Senator Brashear and...they have just
been wonderful. We ' re going to have a meeting this Friday
and I'm looking forward to it. I hope you don't have a war
and a break-up anyway. I u rge the committee to vote this
o ut an d t h a t t he b i l l wi l l be p as se d .

SENATOR BOURNE: Than k yo u . Questions for Mr . Krejci?
Seeing none, thank you. Other testifiers in support? Are
there testifiers in op position? Are t h er e n eu t r al
testifiers? Senator Brashear to close.

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Chai rman Bourne and me mbers of the
Judiciary Committee, I' ll be very brief. I know the hour is
l at e b u t I wou l d l i ke t o t ou ch on a cou p l e of t h i ng s . I ' d
like to as sure Senator Chambers that the issue with regard
t o add i t i on a l f ees i n pr ob l e m - s o l v i n g c ou r t s wou l d be an
extension of t h e fees that were established in LB 46 two
years ago. We would simply now be charging those f ees i n
drug courts where we are not now. We would have the same
provisions for waiving fees and they are being waived in
those instances where people are unemployed or cannot. And
those monies will be used for treatment. That would be my
first point. Second p oint is that w hile probation is
seeking staff for...to do what we need to do through the
appropriations process, I also have a bill pending before
t he Ap p r o p r i a t i o ns Com m i tt e e i n wh i ch I ' m se ek i ng
$5.1 m i l l i o n o r wha t ev er p or t i on t h er e of I can ge t f or
t reatment. And these monies would also be used that ar e
wxthxn the Community Corrections Council, would also be used
for treatment and the reason we have held onto them all and
not expended them is because we want to make certain that
we' re buildina the system so that we will get dollar value
for the expenditures of the monies. Thank you.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: I do have a question.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions? Senator Chambers.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Senator Brashear, instead of changing the
standard of proof so that there can be a pro secution for
crime, then a forfeiture action, and you make the prosecutor
choose. Do you want the property or do you want the person?
Now, leave that like that. We could enact a statute which
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w ould say, if forfeiture is u ndertaken pursuant to th e
federal law and any of th e , n aturally that occurs in
Nebraska, any o f t h e mo ney i s re turned to local law
enforcement, 50 percent of that will go to the public
schools. We could do that with a statute, couldn't we?

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Fifty percent does g o to the pub lic
s chools n o w .

SENATOR CHAMBERS: Not now because when law enforcement gets
it from the federal government, they keep it all...

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Oh , the federal, you' re right. Yes,
you' re r i g ht .

S ENATOR CHAMBERS: ...so we could pass a statute t o jus t
correct what's going on now and say when that money comes
into their hands from a forfeiture that was taken through
the federal system, 50 percent of that money that comes into
their hands will be paid over to the county to go into the
public school fund. We could do it that way, couldn't we?

S ENATOR BRASHEAR: You' ll recall that I had a bill once t o
do that. We packed the hearing room.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: And that's the approach I would like to
take. Just so that that's out there and pe ople w ill be
aware but I'm not going to force you to discuss it now.

SENATOR BRASHEAR: I understand and I only ask and know you
will. But there's another bill to follow in which I further
explain how we' re changing. We would be taking some m oney
away from the schools and again using it for drug treatment.
There's a bargain being struck here with law enforcement to
get money for treatment.

SENATOR CHAMBERS: You' re bargaining with the devil and I'm
not sure I li ke it but we' ll wait till that bill comes up
( laught e r ) .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions for the Speaker? Seeing
none, thank you. That will co nclude the he aring on
L B 538 . Sena t o r Br a sh e a r t o op en on LR 2 2 CA .
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L R 2 2 C A

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Chairman Bourne, members of the Judiciary
Commit.tee, my name is Kermit Brashear. I'm a legislator. I
represent District 4. I come in introduction and support of
LR 22 as a constitutional amendment. LR 22CA would amend
Article VII, Section 5 of t he Ne braska Constitution to
change the d istribution of m oney forfeited and s eized
pursuant to the enforcement of d rug l aws . Curr ently,
50 percent of the money forfeited or seized pursuant to drug
law enforcement in N ebraska is paid over to a county's
County Drug Law Enforcement and Education Fund. The fun d
may be u sed for drug e nforcement and drug education as
s tatutorily provided. The other 50 percent is paid to t h e
schools. LR 22CA w ould increase the distribution of this
forfeited or seized money paid t o t h e Co unty Dr ug L aw
Enforcement and Education Fund to 75 percent in order to
expand drug enforcement, drug education, and drug treatment
at the local level. This proposed constitutional amendment
is part of the Community Correction Council's package and is
a companion to LB 538. LB 538 proposes a statutory change
that would ensure that 5 0 percent of the County Drug Law
Enforcement and Education Fund be used for substance abuse
treatment. LR 22CA increases the portion the fund receives
from 50 percent to 75 percent, therefore allowing increased
money for su bstance abuse t reatment. As I noted in my
introduction of LB 538 the council views the pro ceeds of
forfeiture as an appropriate source of resources to address
the significant ne e d for drug trea tment programs.
Increasing the percentage that is constitutionally available
for drug programs will direct more resources in that area of
n eed. I t i s i mpo r t a n t , I t hi n k , a nd I r e spe c t f u l l y su g g e s t
that we recognize the totality of the package that s be ing
proposed. In the current state of the law, virtually no
money is flowing to schools or drug programs because of the
double jeopardy ruling and the other issues. This package
would "solve the issues that are depriving resources to both
the schools and the drug enforcement currently." We believe
that as Community Corrections Council that the package will
provide some p olitical momentum to address these issues.
Therefore, I think we ought to and I know that the committee
wil l car e f u l l y c ons i d e r i t and t he Com mun i ty Co r r e ct i o ns
Counci l and a s a memb e r t h er e o f a r e cer t ai n l y wi l l i ng t o
work on any reasonable solution. We ' re trying to t ake an
opportunity at th i s mo ment in ti m e and further enhance
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treatment.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions for Speaker Brashear?
S enator F l oo d .

S ENATOR FLOOD: Speaker B rashear, thank you f or your
test>mony. I guess I just...this may be an off-the-wall
comment but how long does it take...say, the State Patrol or
the Madison County sheriff's department seize $15,000 in a
d rug bust. A n d they keep that money as e v idence in th e
court case against the criminal defendants. How long after
that. court case is that money released from the e vidence
room to be placed in the political subdivision's coffers?

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Senator Fl ood, I regret that I cannot
answer your question because I don't know.

SENATOR FLOOD: I guess...

SENATOR BRASHEAR: But I' ll try and find answers for you.

SENATOR FLOOD: ...and I am very supportive of what y ou' re
doing. And I guess the only thing I'd like to maybe look
into is a way to speed up t he pro cess of get ting that
evidence out of the evidence room and into the bank account
so that some very cautious sheriff or prosecutor is afraid
t o move t h e money ou t i n t o t he f und .

SENATOR BOURNE: Further questions? Seeing none, thank you.
Fxrst testifier in support? Testifiers in opposition? Are
there any other individuals testifying in s upport? Are
there any opponents? Any neutral testifiers? Okay, so this
is testimony in support.

ELAINE MENZEL: It is. For the record, my name s Elaine
Menzel, here on behalf of the Nebraska Association of County
Off i c i a l s . LR 2 2C A woul d p r o vi d e co u n t i e s wi t h a dd i t i o na l
funding for the purpo ses of drug en forcement, drug
education, and drug treatment. Such p rograms may r educe
costs to t h e ju dicial system incurred as a result of drug
a buse . For t ho se r ea s o ns , w e s u p p or t LR 2 2 CA . Than k y ou
for your consideration of th ese issues in support of the
c onst > u t ~ o na l am e ndment .

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you . Are there q ues tions f o r
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N s. Nenzel ? Se e i n g n o ne , t ha n k y o u .

ELAINE NENZEL: Th a n k you .

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay , no testifiers in support. Any
opposition testifiers? Neutral? Senator Brashear to close.
Senator Brashear waives closing. That will c onclude the
hear in g o n L R 2 2 CA . Sena t o r Br a sh e ar t o op e n o n LB 64 2 .

LB 6 42

SENATOR BRASHEAR: Chairman Bourne, members of the Judiciary
Committ ee , m y n a me i s Ke r m i t Br as h e ar . I ' m a l eg i s l at o r . I
represent District 4. I appear in introduction and support
of LB 642. LB 642 would consolidate parole and p robation
supervision under the Nebraska Supreme Court. It is similar
to Senator Synowiecki's bill which the c ommittee heard
earlier and it is, in effect, the reverse. Instead of, this
is how I' ve described it in multiple discussions. Instead
of the minnow swallowing the whale, my bill proposes that
the whale swallow the minnow. Curren t l y , p ar o l e
administration is wi thin the De partment of Correctional
Services and probation administration is under the Supreme
Court. It 's si mply a division and a methodology that we
i nher i t e d h i s t or i ca l l y and t r ad i t i on al l y . L B 642 wou l d
transfer parole administration from the D epartment of
Correctional Services to the Supreme C ourt, c reating t he
Office of Probation and P arole Administration. When
addressing the idea of merging probation and parole services
to se ve the state ' n the most efficient and e ffective
manner possible, consolidating under the Supreme Court truly
seems to m ake e conomic sense. Prob ation is one of the
state's most progressive agencies in p utting together
nnovative programs to s erve offenders in the community

while preserving public safety. T he probation system h as
over 250 employees across the state. It is my understanding
that the parole administration has fewer than 25 employees.
Bringing the smaller agency under the p rogressive larger
agency, I r e spectfully suggest, would make the best use of
the state's resources and provide the most public safety as
a unified agency supervising offenders in the community.
Under LB 642, the following changes are made i n order to
move parole into one offender supervisory agency. Parole is
added to t h e Ne braska Probation Administration Act. The
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Of f ace of P r o b a t i o n Admin i s t r a t i on be c o mes t he Of f i ce of
Probation and Parole Administration. For clarity purposes,
any re f e rence t o p r o b a t i o n of f i cer or par o l e of f i cer i s
changed to community corrections officer. There is a single
probation and parole administrator. Programming cash funds
are consolidated as one. Probationer is included within the
crzme of sexual abuse of an inmate or parolee. T h e intent
o f t h i s l eg i sl at i on i s t o c on s o l i d a t e p ro b a t i o n a n d p a r o l e .
LB 642 harmonizes language in order to do so. If there are
unintentional substantive changes beyond the merger with the
l anguage i n t he b i l l I wou l d , of cou r s e , b e p l ea sed a n d
privileged to work with the committee to rectify any of
those changes. I have also received some comments from some
of the a ffected agencies and I appreciate their assistance
and t h e i r i np u t . I t han k yo u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Tha n k y ou . Questions for the Speaker? N o
questions. Seeing no questions, thank you. First testifier
in support? Testifiers in opposition? Did you sign in?

NATE ANDERSON: No , I haven't yet.

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay . Well , we ' ll do that after your
testimony. If there's other opposition testimony, sign in.
Welcome to the committee.

NATE ANDERSON: (Exhibit 16) Thank you, Senator Bourne. My
name is Nate Anderson, A-n-d-e-r-s-o-n. I 'm rep resenting
the Nebraska Association of Pu blic Employees, AAFCSME
Local 61 which is t h e co llective bargaining agent fo r
Nebraska state employees. I'm here to speak in opposition
of LB 642. Based on the grounds that, a little bit of
history. The 198 7 Co llective Bargaining Act which was
proposed by Senators Jerome Warner and Senator Bill Barrett
allows st ate employees under the e xecutive branch of
government to engage in collective bargaining, organize a
unwon, so on and so forth. And it provides, the Collective
Bargaining Act has been an effective and efficient framework
for communrcation and deliberations between state employees
a nd their employer which is, you k now, the state o f
Nebraska, has been very successful in that regard. L B 642
would remove parole officers which currently are covered
under the C o llective Bargaining Act as Department of
Corrections employees from, I guess, their rights under that
act and r emove their right to collective bargaining. You
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know, t h i s co n s t i t u t es b a s i ca l l y a r o l l - b a c k o f t he i r c ' v i l
rights to o rganize and of property rights with regard to
buying out state employees for early retirement and things
like that. And als o, it 's c ontrary to t h e spirit of
American freedoms. I mean, Americans in this country and I
t.hink one of t h e th ings that makes America great and the
state of N ebraska great is t h e fact t hat f olks are
guaranteed the r ight to free association, guaranteed the
right to peaceably assemble, guaranteed the right basically
to form these organizations and it's contrary to the spirit
of those American freedoms. Th erefore, I wo uld s trongly
urge you to protect the civil rights and property rights of
the parole officers under the Collective Bargaining Act of
1987 and o p p os e L B 6 4 2.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Questions for Mr. Anderson?
Let me...since there's no other questions, let m e ask a
quick one. Okay, so is...and I truly don't know the answer
is, if they' re underneath the court now they' re precluded
from bargaining collectively?

NATE ANDERSON: Tha t's correct. The Collective Bargaining
Act includes only employees that are c overed under the
execut.ive branch of government. Folks under the judicial
branch of government are excluded from that.

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay. If the bill was amended so that that
wasn't an obstacle, would that eliminate your opposition?

NATE ANDERSON: Y e a h , o ur m a in op p o s i t i o n t o t h i s bi l l i s
not, I g uess, the idea of combining probation and parole.
It's protecting the collective bargaining rights of state
employees .

SENATOR BOURNE: What would happen functionally?
twenty-some employees would lose their union status

So the
o r h ow

wou' d i t wor k ?

N ATE ANDERSON: R i gh t . Bas i ca l l y , t hey w o u l d, y ou kno w , n o t
being em ployees under the e xecutive branch would be
completely removed from the state master contract that NAPE,
AAFCSME and the state have bargained and wo uld l ose al l
protections and benefits and whatnot of having a union and a
union c o n t r ac t .
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SENATOR BOURNE: Und erstood. Fur ther questions? See ing
none, thank you. I'm sorry, Senator Flood.

SENATOR FLOOD: T hank you for your testimony. Earlier this
afternoon, it was Senator Synowiecki's bill, LB 747, I asked
Senator Synowiecki and maybe another one of the te stifiers
i f co l l e ct i v e b ar g ai n i ng or un i on con s i d e r a t i o n s w e r e a t
issue there. Has your organization taken a posi tion o n
L B 74 7 ?

NATE ANDERSON: We wou l d be i n sup p o r t o f LB 74 7 f r om t he
standpoint that it would protect the collective bargaining
rights of p eople who are currently under the state master
cont r a c t .

S ENATOR FLOOD: T h a n k y o u .

SENATOR BOURNE: Let me just ask one more question. Okay,
so wrth LB 747 the 300 and some employees would be merged
znto the u nit with th e 29 employees. And so would
those...would the 2 9, s a y if LB 747 passes, would the 29
automatically then be in corporated under the co llective
bargaining agreement of the...

NATE ANDERSON: Now , clarify for me. So under LB 747 when
the probation officers are put under the executive branch,
is that the question you' re asking? I guess, rephrase the
q uest i o n .

SENATOR BOURNE: Yeah. We have 29 people who are not under
a bargaining agreement, right?

NATE ANDERSON: W e ll, the...

S ENA.OR BOURNE: The r e ' s 20 - s o me .

NATE ANDERSON: ...I think that the parole officers were the
29 and they are currently under the Collective Bargaining
Ac t..

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay, so I have it backwards.

NATE ANDERSON: Right , r i gh t .

Okay. But if LB 747 goes, then are thos eSENATOR BOURNE
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f o lk s a l r ea dy . . . t he new p eop l e i n t h at un i t wou l d
a utomat i c a l l y be i n c l u ded i n t hat co l l ec t i v e b ar g a i n i n g
agreement, already negotiated? Or would...

N ATE ANDERSON: From what I understand and, you know , I ' m
not 100 percent sure o n th i s b ut I can get you the
100 percent sure answer. But the way I would un derstand
that would b e tha t th ose folks would have to undergo the
same type of union certification that new units would have
to undergo in that they would have to, you know, petition
for an election, have that election, and vote to, in fa ct,
be covered under the collective bargaining contract.

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay. Further questions? Senator Flood.

SENATOR FLOOD: In your written testimony here letter dated
February 16, 2005, which is part of the record, is it my
understanding th at y our i nterpretation of w hich state
employees are covered by the state Collective Bargaining Act
with regard to property rights was determined by the legal
counsel of the Retirement Committee?

NATE ANDERSON: Yeah, from...and like I said, you know, I
wasn't involved in that hearing but...

SENATOR FLOOD: Did the legal c ounsel o r Reti rement
Commrttee cate any law or statute or did they make a legal
a naly s i s ?

NATE ANDERSON: I don't know the answer to that . Like I
said, I was not at that hearing but...

SENATOR FLOOD: So is it possible that maybe that oprnion
could be an error and that the employees under the Supreme
Court szmply don't want to organize?

NATE ANDERSON: Whether or not the employees in the Supreme
Court want...that are currently under the Su preme Court
would want to organize if they were eligible to do so is
entirely their option.

SENATOR FLOOD: Have you discussed that with them?

NATE ANDERSON: I have not personally, no.
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SENATOR FLOOD: So your opinion as to whether or not state
court employees qualify for the state Collective Bargaining
Act, xs based upon a legal counsel opinion of a committee of
t he L e g i s l a t ur e .

NATE ANDERSON: What excludes them from...

SENATOR FLOOD: That's where you got this, yes.

NATE ANDERSON: Yeah, well, rephrase your question. I'm
s orry .

SENATOR FLOOD: You' re relying on the legal counsel opinion
of a committee of the Legislature that says which employees
are covered by the state Collective Bargaining Act. Do I
read your letter correctly?

NATE ANDERSON: No, we' re not relying on that opinion as to
who is c overed under the s tate collective bargaining
contract. The discussion, I believe, was whether or not
those folks that are under the co l lective bargaining act
would have some k ind o f pr operty rights and that was a
discussion. And I think that the...

SENATOR FLOOD: I guess maybe the probation officers rn my
district have told me they don't want to be part of a state
union .

NATE ANDERSON: And that's their option. They have tha t
right to vote in the certified election whether or not they
would wan t t o be i n t he un i on .

SENATOR FLOOD: And it's my understanding...correct me if
I ' m wrong, that a majority of the probation officers across
the state of Nebraska do have l ittle o r no int erest in
participating zn a state union.

N ATE ANDERSON: Ag a i n , I ' m n ot i n a po s i t i on t o , you kno w ,
answer that question either way. I don't know. I have n' t
talked with them. I believe that they should have the right
to decide that through an election.

SENATOR FLOOD: Okay. T hank you very much.

SENATOR BOURNE: Al l r i gh t . I ha t e t o p r o l ong t h i s bu t I do
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need t o c l ar i f y t hi s . Okay . So r i g h t now t h e p a ro l e o f f i ce
h as 20 - some employees .

NATE ANDERSON: Ri gh t .

SENA'I'OR BOURNE: And they' re under the...they are not under
collective bargaining agreement.

NATE ANDERSON: They ar e . They ' r e hou sed u nde r t he
Department of Corrections which is part of the folks that we
represent on the collective bargaining agreement.

SENATOR BOURNE: They are. Okay . And probation is under
the Supreme Court now and they do no t have a collective
bargaining agreement.

NATE ANDERSON: That's correct, that's correct.

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay .
you had t a l k e d a b ou t J er r y
Stat.e Employees Collective
probation employees have
o rgan i z e ?

NATE ANDERSON: I'm not a hundred percent clear on that. As
far as the National Labor Relations Act that guarantees the
rights of the vast majority of workers in this country to
organize, when it comes to public employees there's a lot of
gray area there. That was t he pu rpose of t h e 19 87
Collective Bargaining Act was to guarantee state employees
the right to organize. Folks under the judicial branch are
excluded from th at act and so far in this state, to my
knowledge, have not had the right or the op tion even of
o rgani z i n g a un i on .

SENATOR BOU RNE: Thank you. Furt her questions for
Mr. Anderson? Seeing none, thank you. Ne xt te stifier in
o pposi t . i o n ?

KEN MASS: Senator B ourne, members o f t he Jud iciary
Committee, my name is Ken Mass, M -a-s-s representing the
Nebraska AFL-CIO and in opposition to LB 642. As you heard
earlier today, the conversation that another bill that would
give the probation in the Supreme Court opportunity to have
a...to voice their concerns of being represented or not.

Now, doesn ' t . . . o k ay , so t he n , and
Warner and Bill B a rrett, the

Bargai n i n g A c t . Bu t wo ul dn ' t t he
the ability under federal law to
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Right now they don't have that opportunity to do that. That
would have g ave that. to them. So, and this is, was stated
earlier, reverses what the other bill did. It takes aw ay
the rights of e mployees that fall under the corrections
services going the other way. S o we' re in opposition to
t hat s o , t ha nk y ou .

SENATOR. BOURNE: Thank yo u. Are the r e qu estions for
Mr. Mass? So, I mean, again, those 300 employees don't now
under federal law have the ability to organize?

KEN MASS: They fall und er the state law, not under the
national Supreme Court. They fall under the s tate, and
they' re not part of the state collective bargaining rights.
Yes, um-hum. They have no opportunity to be there. They
h ave no oppor t u n i t y t o ( i nau d i b l e ) v oi ce ( i na u d i b l e ) at t h i s
t i me .

SENATOR BOURNE: Okay . Under stood.
questions? Seeing n one, thank you.
tes t>mony.

KEN MASS: Tha n k y ou .

SENATOR BOURNE: And hanging around all afternoon. Further
testifiers in opposition? Opposition?

Okay. Fu r t he r
Appreci a t e you r

ELAINE MENZEL: Ye s .

SENATOR BOURNE: Ok ay .

ELAINE MENZEL: For the record, my n ame is Elai ne Men zel
appearing in behalf of LB 642 and I'm here on behalf of the
Nebraska Association of County Officials. We oppose LB 642
for the same reasons we oppose LB 747 and that's because of
the cost shift to counties. Under LB 642 the counties would
have the additional responsibility for paying the expenses
>no>dent to the conduct and maintenance of the principal
office space for pa role. We respectfully ask you to
conside r mod i f y i ng t h i s p r ov i s i o n wi t h i n t he b i l l . Tha nk
you.

S ENATOR BOURNE: Thank you . Are there que stions fo r
Ms. Menzel? Seeing none, thank you.
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ELAINE MENZEL: Tha n k you .

SENATOR BOURNE: Is there further negative testimony? Is
there any neut.ral testimony?

JOHN HENDRY: Good evening, Senator Bourne, members of the
Judiciary Committee. My name is still John V. Hendry and
w hen I l e f t I was s t i l l t he Ch i e f Ju st i ce o f t he Sup r em e
Court and I think I still am. I am just here to testify in
a neutral position and t o li mit m y te stimony to those
administrative concerns that I raised in support of LB 747.
And those same administrative concerns would not be present,
of course, if parole was brought into the judiciary as
opposed to the opposite. I would say that my acting chief
probation officer indicated to me that if parole would come
over to the Supreme Court their salaries would actually
increase and significantly in some areas. Okay, thank you.

SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Are there questions for Ch i ef
Justice Hendry? Seeing none, thank you. Further neutral
testimony? Sen ator Brashear to close. No , you ' re all
r i g h t .

SENATOR BRASHEAR: I 'm sorry. Chairman Bourne, members of
the Judiciary Committee, I know I'm pushing the e nvelope
here c l os i ng ( l a ugh ) . I usu a l l y t r y n ot t o b ut I ' d j u st
like to make a very simple kind of c lear statement about
this in v iew of t he op position testimony. I h ave been
persuaded by Senator Synowiecki's very hard work that t he
split as b etween parole and probation is not efficient, is
not as effective as it could be, and does not make sense.
But it was in response to being persuaded for the need for a
combination or cons olidation th a t I developed the
minnow-whale concept that I talked about earlier. And I
hope that i n th e end and I'm confident that the committee
will make its decision based on something other than whether
we are adversely, in the o p inion of some, adv ersely
i mpact i n g a 2 0 - pe r s on ba r ga i n i n g u ni t . And t he f a ct i s ,
s ala r i e s w o u l d i ncr ea s e a n d w h i l e I show. . . I ' m n ot t r y i ng t o
i..dicate any di.srespect for the opposition testimony. I
tn nk there's more at stake here and it is the
administration of justice in the state of Nebraska i n the
most efficient and effective manner possible to achieve the
g reat es t goo d .
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SENATOR BOURNE: Thank you. Que stions for th e Sp eaker?
Seeing none, thank you. That will conclude the hearing on
LB 642 and the hearings for today. Thank you.


